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Financial Highlights

BT 75 1 &

2014 2013

—E-mF T —=F

FE FE

Continuing Operations RMB’000 RMB’000
BERSEEL AR¥ET T AR T T
Revenue ] 294,649 477,657

Cost of Sales & KA (184,417) (246,066)
Gross Profit EH 110,232 231,591

Selling & distribution costs HERDHASXZ (144,544) (295,024)

Administrative expenses THER (37,810) (58,583)

Loss from operations EIEREE (113,711) (136,189)
Taxation 18 - —

Loss attributable to equity shareholders EmFHAAEEEE (115,541) (136,891)
Loss per share (RMB yuan) REAREEB(ARE L) (0.039) (0.047)
Gross margin FEH = 37.4% 48.5%
Net loss ratio FEEE -39.2% -28.7%

Revenue by Product Category
WA R E B A

87.0%

83.8%

9.0% | _

2H2014
(RMB’000) —E_mF
(AR T T) T¥EF
4 )
Shampoo & hair-care products 126,991 129,483 206,146 194,301
‘ HEBEEER
Skincare products 7,488 6,596 14,486 19,941
EEER
Other household and
personal care products 18,481 5,610 16,280 26,503
HitRABAEEREER
Tﬁo%—al_l 152,960 141,689 236,912 240,745
\ J
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Revenue by Brand

LON:3.n) - ag

77.8%

Financial Highlights
MERE

67.7%

11.1%

16.9%

2H2014
(RMB’000) —E—NE T TF—WF
(ARETF ) TyE | LgE
%55%3”9 122,510 106,699 170,494 152,986
Royal Wind 14,257 18,574 33,920 46,719
ERE
. Herborn 5,574 5,447 18,565 19,018
REE
. Litao 8,704 9,820 17,873 21,213
EE
& , Smerry
u B A 1,915 1,149 1,045 809
Total (Note 1)
‘ A (1) 152,960 141,689 236,887 240,745 )
Note: M
1. Since there was no sale of Dr. Gao hand-wash liquid recorded in the first half of 1. PR - E—=FLt¥EFER_ZT—NF2

2013 and the full year of 2014, the total amount in the second half of 2013 did not
include the revenue generated from the sale of Dr. Gao hand-wash liquid in the
second half of 2013 (amounting to RMB25,000) for comparison purpose.

FEULEREEBEERFROBEE  Bik
ABXKATEE RZTE—ZFTEENA5
SHEFAEEREREERFROBERA
(9 AR #25,0007T) ©
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Corporate Information
/NEEIR= 9=
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Executive Directors
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CHEN Zheng He
(Appointed on 20 October 2014)
WONG Sin Yung cra

Independent non-executive Directors
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(Resigned on 30 June 2014)

Dr. NGAI Wai Fung pnp, cPA, FCCA, FCIS, FCS (P.E.)
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CHEN Kaizhi
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E=E
RITEE

BREUR (/%)

BEE

PR IE #5
(R=_F—NFE+H=-+HEZL)

mEWRora
BIUAFRTES

ZR 12 1& 18 1= Php, cPA, FoCA, FCIS, FCS (P.E)
T NiE

PR FA X
(R-—F—MFENA=1THEFHT)
oR 4R

(R-F—MFE+—A1+=HEZ(F)

BEREES

ERE &1 1 prp, opa, Foca Fois, FesPE) (/&)
TNE

PR FA X
(R-F—MFENA=1THEFHT)
oR 4R

(K=F—me+—F+=ARE)

HWEES

TE(FE)

BExE

B FH A5
(R=ZF—pFENA=+HET)

BRIZ 1B I pnp, cPa, Foca, Fois, Fos (PE)

(R-F—NEFE+A-+HEZE)

REZES

PR BRR (£ /%)

T iE

B FH A5
(R=ZF—pFENA=+HET)

BRIZ 1B I pnp, cPa, Foca, Fois, Fos (PE)

(R-F—NEFE+A-+HEZE)
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Company Secretary

WONG Sin Yung cra

Authorised representatives

WAN Yuhua
WONG Sin Yung cra

Registered office

Cricket Square

Hutchins Drive

P.O. Box 2681

Grand Cayman, KY1-1111
Cayman Islands

Principal place of business in the PRC

6/F, 181 Tangle Road
Tangyong Village, Xinshi
Baiyun District
Guangzhou

510410

PRC

Place of business in Hong Kong

Suite B, 16/F
Ritz Plaza

122 Austin Road
Tsimshatsui
Kowloon

Hong Kong

Corporate Information

LFAEH
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BLE
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PR EEERMBE
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HE®E
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Corporate Information

LFRHA

Hong Kong branch share registrar and
transfer office

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor

Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Wanchai

Hong Kong

Cayman Islands principal share
registrar and transfer office

Codan Trust Company (Cayman) Limited
Cricket Square

Hutchins Drive

P.O. Box 2681

Grand Cayman KY1-1111

Cayman Islands

Auditors

SHINEWING (HK) CPA Limited
43rd Floor, The Lee Gardens
33 Hysan Avenue

Causeway Bay

Hong Kong

Legal advisor on Hong Kong law

PETER YUEN & ASSOCIATES

(IN ASSOCIATION WITH FANGDA PARTNERS)
30/F, One Exchange Square

8 Connaught Place

Central, Hong Kong

EREZBELE

EARPRESFELERAT

&5

1F

2R KEBEHRI183E
A ML

17117121716 E

FEHERZTBFERAE

Codan Trust Company (Cayman) Limited

Cricket Square

Hutchins Drive

P.O. Box 2681

Grand Cayman KY1-1111
Cayman Islands

¥ BL R

EKFM(ER)GHMEBMAR QA

s
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BBAERED
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Company’s website

www.bawang.com.cn

Stock code

01338

Principal bankers

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking
Corporation Limited

1 Queen’s Road Central

Hong Kong

Bank of China Limited
1073 Jichang Road
Guangzhou 510180
PRC

Corporate Information

LFAEH

NGRS

www.bawang.com.cn
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Chairman’s Statement
FEHETE

Dear shareholders of the Company,

On behalf of the board of directors of BaWang International (Group)
Holding Limited (the “Company”), | present the audited annual
results of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”)
for the year ended 31 December 2014.

The Board reports that the total revenue of the continuing
operations of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2014
was approximately RMB294.6 million, representing a decrease by
approximately 38.3% from approximately RMB477.7 million in
2013. The operating loss from the continuing operations of the
Group for the year ended 31 December 2014 was reduced to
approximately RMB113.7 million, representing an improvement by
approximately 16.5%, as compared with the operating loss of
approximately RMB136.2 million in 2013.

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the net loss from the
continuing operations of the Group narrowed to approximately
RMB115.5 million, as compared with the net loss of approximately
RMB136.9 million in 2013. The Group was able to optimize its
resources, resulting in a decrease in net loss from the continuing
operations as compared with 2013.

Loss attributable to owners of the Company improved to
approximately RMB116.5 million as compared with the
attributable loss of approximately RMB143.5 million for 2013.

For further information on the operating performance of the
Group, please refer to the Financial Review section of this annual
report.

During the year under review, the Group continued to implement
stringent cost control measures. The successful implementation
of the ongoing value-chain-oriented business model has enabled
the Group to improve the operating results of the continuing
operations by reducing the selling, distribution and administration
costs in the amount of approximately RMB171.3 million for the
year ended 31 December 2014, as compared with those in 2013.

ENEHNARTZRE :

AAERXRBIBR(EE)ZERAR
AA([ARADZEFS AE2EBER
ERARFLREMB LA (SHEIAE
BBz —_ZF-0OF+-_A=+—H
TFEENRERFEES -

EEEREAEEHEE T —NFE+
A=+ HLEFERNBERKEER
MEEBHAEARB2LU6EE T &
—E—ZHFRBPHAREATITTAEE T
BT #4383% - AEEBEHZE —F —
WME+—_A=Z+—BILFEHEHE
KEEBNEEFEBREZNAAR
B37TEE T RZE—=—FRHBL
BEEBOAREI62AETHETL
16.5% ©

AEEHZ_Z—NFF+_A=+—
HIFFERSHRELEEBENEEIE
WEZ28HABARBI1I5568BE L M
TE-ZFRPRESFEENARE
1369B B L ASBEEEBLER &
BREXEBIFEBER_ZT—=F R H
B e

RAFRBEBAEBEFABERZEL
ARE165AEB T M_T—=FE
FIEAS IS M F AEELNARKE1435
BET-

AR AEBEREXEFAEN  F2H
AREERENGVHLER S -

REBEFERN  AEBAEBRITEREDN
ARG TR KN EBERABERSE
ANEBERASBE_T-—NF+=
A=zt HALFEMNHERDHRAX
MITHRER W _T—=FRAHMMEL
BENARBITIIAE T M<K
SENEEARELLRBIRERE -
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Looking forward, we focus on two areas to drive the strategic
directions to sustain and develop our business in the midst of a
volatile business environment. In the short run, the Group intends
to continue building up a management team with strong
experience in both domestic and global HPC sectors, to regain
the sales growth momentum and profitability, and to improve
investors’ confidence on the Group. In the long run, the Group will
continue to focus on strengthening the business model and
positioning to acquire market shares from domestic and
international competitors, maintaining a multi-brand and multi-
product strategy in HPC sectors, and becoming a leader in the
branded Chinese herbal HPC products.

On behalf of the Board, | would like to take this opportunity to
express our gratitude to all Shareholders, customers, suppliers,
banks, professional parties, and employees of the Group for their
continuous patronage and support.

CHEN Qiyuan
Chairman

Hong Kong, 31 March 2015

Chairman’s Statement

FEBRES
ERW - ENIRERA M BB E 2
Iai‘ﬁqﬂ MRMERBMES B8

MEFREMITE SAEHMS X5 E
BMESTRERNIMNEEZRREREAZE
BITERVEELBRNETERK - k&
HERZBEMBNE L NKERHA
REEHAEBNEL RERPEME -
AEEKEEZERERER RTEA - K
BT IHAE B R KD EERINEF
F REBEZRELA(EAEEERMERE
mMERENEERBREKABERPE
BREREAEEEREETEDLE -

ERLEE ARRESFERATHAER
EXBAEENEZRBEER TP #E

BeRIT BEALFEES  BUARL

R E o

R BUR

TE

EA —E—RHF=A=+—H
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Management Discussion and Analysis

B E R Mo

Business Review

The Group always makes use of popular events and festive
seasons for carrying out marketing campaigns and promotions to
publicize its branded products. During the World Cup football
tournament finals in June 2014, the Group seized the opportunity
to further promote the Bawang anti-hair fall shampoos with its
benefits to help relieve the hair-falling problems which might be
caused by insufficient sleep, along with the on-going promotion
slogan “Never fear of hair-loss, use Bawang shampoo (1Bt 5% -
A% T)". We also carried out the campaign “Shampoo for love
(BEYE—IX58)” during the major festivals in China. Mr. Jackie
Chan continued to be the brand ambassador of Bawang
shampoo during the year under review. As at 31 December 2014,
the Bawang brand distribution network comprised approximately
481 distributors and 34 KA retailers, covering 27 provinces and
four municipalities in China. Furthermore, products of the Group
were also sold in Hong Kong, Singapore, Thailand, Malaysia and
Indonesia.

7% B B

AEBERNBRTEMN NE B KA
REHLIPLEEREER  —T— 1
FRNAUERMN B RBRAENR  N&
BAENEE EARBEEQSRMEM
E RABIIRERBERAEKE
PREBRAEABAEEANERER
HBERER N EMSI LR RERRE - #
MEETFEAENTIEHRERIAE
H—RBEINES - REEFER - K
REEHBEETFEEIAEZEKOMER
FEARZTE-—WE+-_A=+—8"
BIREo#EBRBBREAN48IEDHE
BAMABEERTER BET E27HE
AR EEED U ZEFEMIT
EEEB MK TE - FRAEM
EERAEDMISHE -
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During the year under review, the Group has successfully
developed a new channel for supplying Royal Wind shampoo and
shower gel to business hotel chains in China. The Group was
promoting the brand image of Royal Wind shampoo with the
marketing theme “Anti-dandruff in Speedy and Natural Manner
(RiR £ B E X4R)” through multiple media such as television, the
Internet and public bus light-boxes. As at 31 December 2014, the
Royal Wind brand distribution network comprised 440 distributors
and 27 KA retailers, covering 27 provinces and four municipalities
in China.

The Litao products mainly comprise shampoo, shower gels and
laundry detergent, targeting at consumers living in the second-tier
or third-tier cities in China. The Group’s goal is to widen the
market coverage in China. During the year under review, the
Group started promoting Litao products through popular and
interactive social media. As at 31 December 2014, the distribution
network for Litao products comprised approximately 337
distributors covering 27 provinces and four municipalities in China.

The Group’s Herborn Chinese herbal skincare products target
white-collar ladies in the age range of 25 to 45 who have relatively
high net income and are enthusiastic about pursuing a healthy
and natural lifestyle. From time to time, we conducted skincare
seminars for our target consumers so as to allow them to
understand the concepts and benefits of using traditional Chinese
medicine for skin-care. In terms of sales channels, the Group is
now selling the products mainly through cosmetics specialty
shops throughout China. As at 31 December 2014, the sales and
distribution network for the Herborn Chinese herbal skincare
products comprised approximately 89 distributors covering 27

iiﬁ)ﬁ%}?

B
>

v R ?‘\!'

e’
L

& % w
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REBEFER  AEBEELHAHT — (@
MRBAHEERXEKEAEERS
B 7 S B R o AN 5 B A AR DA

[RELEBEXAIATE BAZREH
(MBS EBEEMAXEBHE HEES
EREER R-_T—NE+-_A=+

— B BEREMMEDHBKBRE440E D
HEL2IAEHTER BETET
E& 0 RO EEED -

BEEMIZREEK - KABEMEKX
B RAFRBE =GR THEEE
REBREPHEEB ASENEEEHM
GRAEZEEREPH REBEFEAN - K
CSERRERAM IR ERBHEERE
EREER R_E—WNF+_A=+
—H BEREoHEAKRREIB7TEY
- BEPBE7EA K MM EE
M o

AEENFEEZEEER —AEE.
HEEREPFPHEBSEAHEERaNK
A BREBERKEBEEANEETTN - F
%ﬂﬁ%i%mmaﬁﬁ& B

SHBEREEEZ2INERE M
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Management Discussion and Analysis
TEHEEMRR W

provinces and four municipalities in China. The Group also had
about 5,500 counters in cosmetics specialty shops in mainland
China.

During the year under review, we sold natural plant skincare
products series, Smerry, which target young ladies in the age
range of 18 to 28 who are to pursue a natural and healthy lifestyle.
The Group is pleased to find that Smerry has established its brand
position and recognition in its own target market segment.

The business operations of Bawang Herbal Tea had been
discontinued since 1 July 2013. The Group is in the course of
following up the matters after the discontinuance of this business.
Save as disclosed above, there have been no material changes in
the business of the Group since the publication of the Company’s
annual report for the year ended 31 December 2013.

In a presentation ceremony for the 18th National Top Selling and
Leading Brand Awards held by the Chinese Industrial Information
Issuing Centre of the National Bureau of Statistics of China in
March 2014, Bawang branded product was awarded the No. 1
Anti Hair-fall Chinese Herbal Shampoo in China in 2013.

Iﬁ'&__- T 3&‘:}1»
! RAEAEB

L EL LAY R Lo ol

G (M) HmLA;
mEmit, FEL4 FaE Lt
RAETRE AL ARAINNIFASE T

BT SR WS I .
003 AF AN BT R T A A .

FE MU EEET - FEERNEAL
mEBEEEEELHS5500% XK

REEFEAN BRMEERABDES
RIER—SEAN BRASHRAER
MAERR - TN R185 2285 1Y
FRZUEABEEEFHE - AEBRA
BREZACEEBEEMEEY 7T @
R EAL MR A]E o

AEEBBEIRRRINERNRERK
B-Z—=FtHA-—BEKL -A&KE
THEREEBRIENEREETE KT
ERENES  BXAKBEEE_T—=

F+_ A=t -BLEENFERS
Bk AEEXBLREERK

wh
= e

R-F—ME=F EBERAABTE
TT%JJ:%E%%%EP/UE«E##E@ I VAN
F’ilﬁ%fﬁgbﬁf‘ﬁuﬂuﬁé‘.‘i%%%%@

B IAEKRKBEXE-_STS—=Z4F
2 J p BB B L KT IS R B E &
HES —RAMEE-

M ERASE A

WELWNE (W) AR %

MBHE AR AT SRR, REEHN.
WEEE, FESWE hRMAREN “NEENTS CARR—-T
BT AR MR .

WRAEFSHNEE—2. LRI, L. e it
vorlBndiors Lo i oo s
S-asin _‘iﬁ l r:g&::' i "u‘-m-ﬂ
¥ g
During the year under review, we obtained recognitions as follows: e EEFEARNEKME MG RIE &R
CECENE

— We were accredited as “The 2013 Innovator of the — fi/\ —E-NUEZA RMWER
Guangdong Provincial Pharmaceutical Market (20134 [E & gi TEBER TI2013FEE
RABEITEMISMAALESEN)” by the Guangdong REBBITEMIGHRALES
Pharmaceutical Profession Association in March 2014. ERETEI -

— Ms. Wan Yuhua, Chief Executive Officer and executive - B HNFE-ARBR AEEEB
Director of the Group, has been appointed as Executive FHRITERATESEEER L
Vice-chairman of the Guangdong Chamber of Daily Used WESAEREBILHEELI
Chemical (E¥ & B{L7 &) since March 2014. ZK o

BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited 8 F B [ (& &) % % A R A 7)



L PR RE LY

BEE, AN frdASndH
RAL PENGEELENEERER
i,

REEE: BEET (104548,

WEW =N,

FERWERE £ ¥ F

BEE, FoRR GLPEEEAN
WA RN EEUERCERERE
EFR.

EARE; WHES (201016 §,

AW =N

Management Discussion and Analysis

TEEEBAMR W

BE A Aaa

BWE, AEAS oatfandH
RAE PROAEMUTNC SRR
*E.

T BHEE (2L .
WEMN-=x.

— A number of Bawang and Royal Wind branded shampoos
were recognized as “The 2013 New High-tech Products in
Guangdong (2013FERESHMFEMEM)” by the
Guangdong Provincial Bureau of Science & Technology in
April 2014.

—  Our marketing and promotional campaign with the theme
“Shampoo for Love (BE %t — X 58)" was awarded “The Best
Social Project (F&{EA#WIER)” in the 4th China Social
Festival in January 2015.

The Board believes that these achievements were recognitions of
the Group’s continuous effort in research, development and
industrialisation of Chinese herbal medicine.

From time to time, we make applications for registration of patents
relating to our research findings on the application of Chinese
herbs in the hair care, skincare and healthcare products. The
successful registration of which is a further recognition for our
continuous dedication to research and development.

Litigation

The Board considers that the contents of the relevant article
published by Next Magazine on 14 July 2010 are defamatory to
the Group and/or amount to malicious falsehood. Therefore, the
Group commenced legal proceedings in the High Court of Hong
Kong in October 2010 against Next Magazine seeking, inter alia,
damages and an injunction to restrain Next Magazine from
publishing such contents or similar contents. As at the date of this
annual report, two pre-trial hearings in relation to the legal
proceedings had taken place on 2 December 2014 and 2
February 2015, respectively. The trial of the legal proceedings has
commenced on 2 March 2015 and is in progress.

- RZZE-NOFEOA - BIMER
B FOREKMERAMER
MERBERI20IBFERE K
MEm] -

- RZZE-—RF—A HMANURIRE
H—RBI/SETENZHEIPES
FMOEFBE RS KELRIEA

] -

EZEeRRELARBHYAEENT
BN REMERCPEENR
EJ-O

WP TRIER — L EREMBAF B
BENEERATPEENESE #EREE
RIENFRAREE - KD EMELE
MHE—FFRABRMEFEMNMAE L
TRE SRR e

& BR

EZeRATHIR -_ZE—ZFFLA
THBEEERNHBREFANEANRTER
HAEENHER EBEFE- A
ft AEBECR _E—ZEFE+AEEHE
ESEERmE AR ERFL P
EREATEEBAIL B IFTHRZ
NAKBUAND - BHEAFERSE QM
ZH ZEEEFDZMIXNEAREZ
ERRR_E—mOEF+_AZBEKZ
E-—AF_A-—BET -ZEEEFA
PR _E—RE=A_BMHBEA-
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Management Discussion and Analysis
TEHEHEMNRRSW

Financial Review

Continuing Operations

Revenue

During the year under review, the Group’s revenue of the
continuing operations amounted to approximately RMB294.6
million, representing a decrease of approximately 38.3% from
approximately RMB477.7 milion in 2013. The decrease was
primarily attributable to the slowdown of the economy in China
and the change in the business model of the traditional trade
channel by allowing a discount to the distributors for covering the
selling expenses for Bawang branded products whereby such
business model contributed to the saving in selling and distribution
costs and hence improved the operating result.

The Group’s core brand, Bawang, generated approximately
RMB229.2 million in revenue, which accounted for approximately
77.8% of the Group’s total revenue of continuing operations in
2014, and represented a decrease of approximately 29.1% as
compared to 2013.

The branded Chinese herbal anti-dandruff hair-care series, Royal
Wind, generated approximately RMB32.8 million in revenue,
which accounted for approximately 11.1% of the Group’s total
revenue of continuing operations in 2014, and represented a
decrease of approximately 59.3% as compared to 2013.

The natural-based branded shampoo, shower gel and laundry
detergent products series, Litao, generated approximately
RMB18.5 million in revenue, which accounted for approximately
6.3% of the Group’s total revenue of continuing operations in
2014, and represented a decrease of approximately 52.7% as
compared to 2013.

The branded Chinese herbal skincare series, Herborn, generated
approximately RMB11.0 million in revenue, which accounted for
approximately 3.7% of the Group’s total revenue of continuing
operations in 2014, and represented a decrease of approximately
66.3% as compared to 2013.

B %5 B R

BFERERE

Exw

REBEFEA AEEZEENRAR
Bo2UABEBIL B_ZE—=ZF4HAR
W4777TE BT TR T #38.3% TR/
TERARPREBNCERE G
REHERBEBEXANKE  BALKT
LHEEITN RMRELREERNEE
B EGMNEBREAGTOTHENY
HRAS MmN ETREEE -

AEBZLOLGE-—FL EE2EED
ARM202HEE T HIEAEE =
T NFEREREEBBEES
M778% Lk —E—=ZFF TR TH
29.1% °

hEELERE—ER ER_-F—M@
FEMNEXBEHARBRAET 4
EREE T NFEFRBELERB
BEXBEONMA% L -_T—=FEFT
F& T #159.3% ©

KRR BEBOKENK KABMEK
BRERRI-BE HEEBEHARE
185BEE L NIEAEE T —NFE
B ERBEETENG3I% ' k=
T—=FETRTHS2T%-

FEEEERE—AEET HEXS
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Smerry generated approximately RMB3.1 million in revenue,
which accounted for approximately 1.1% of the Group’s total
revenue of continuing operations in 2014.

We sold our products through extensive distribution and retail
networks. During the year under review, sales to our distributors
and retailers represented approximately 66.6% and approximately
33.4% of the Group’s total revenue of continuing operations
respectively.

In 2014, our products were sold in Hong Kong, Singapore,
Thailand, Malaysia and Indonesia. The sales to these markets
outside China accounted for approximately 5.3% of our total
revenue of continuing operations for 2014.

Cost of Sales

Cost of sales for 2014 amounted to approximately RMB184.4
million, representing a decrease of approximately 25.1%
compared to approximately RMB246.1 million for 2013. Such
decrease was mainly due to the decrease in direct labour, raw
materials and package materials consumed, partially offset by
higher fixed costs such as rental and depreciation.

Gross Profit

During the year under review, the Group’s gross profit decreased
to approximately RMB110.2 million, representing a decrease of
approximately 52.4% as compared to approximately RMB231.6
million for 2013. The gross profit margin decreased from
approximately 48.5% for 2013 to 37.4% for 2014. Such decrease
was mainly attributable to the decrease of revenue and the
change in the business model of the traditional trade channel as
mentioned above, which was partially offset by the decrease in
cost of sales.

Management Discussion and Analysis
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Selling and Distribution Costs

Selling and distribution costs decreased to approximately
RMB144.5 million for 2014, representing a decrease of
approximately 51.0% as compared to that for 2013. Such
decrease was mainly due to the effective cost controls leading to
the decrease in depreciation, advertising fee and the saving
achieved in promotion fee and salary through optimising the
resources of promotion staff. As a percentage of revenue, our
selling and distribution costs decreased from approximately
61.8% in 2013 t0 49.1% in 2014.

Administrative Expenses

Administrative expenses for 2014 amounted to approximately
RMB37.8 million, representing a decrease of approximately
35.5% as compared to approximately RMB58.6 million in 2013.
Such reduction was mainly due to the decrease in amortization of
share option cost, depreciation, training fee, non-capitalisable
research and development expenditures, salary and remuneration
payments, which was partially offset by the increase in legal and
professional fees. As a percentage of revenue, our administration
costs were approximately 12.8% and 12.3% in 2014 and 2013
respectively.

Loss from Operations

The Group recorded reduced operating loss for the continuing
operations of approximately RMB113.7 milion for 2014, as
compared to the operating loss of approximately RMB136.2
million for 2013. The decrease in operating loss for the continuing
operations was mainly because of the various cost optimization
measures persistently adopted by the Group resulting in a
decrease in selling, distribution and administration costs of
approximately RMB171.3 million for the year ended 31 December
2014, as compared to those of 2013. However, such decrease
was partially offset by the impairment loss of assets of
approximately RMB28.4 million (2013: approximately RMB17.1
million) following a valuation of the property, plant and equipment
in use in the continuing operations, by reference to their value in
use.

Taxation
The Group did not have any income tax in 2013 and 2014.
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Loss for the Year from Continuing Operations

As a result of the combined effect of the above mentioned factors,
the Group recorded reduced loss of approximately RMB115.5
million for 2014, as compared to the loss of approximately
RMB136.9 million for 2013.

Discontinued Operation

During the year under review, no revenue was attributable to the
Group’s Herbal tea products and this business segment recorded
an operating loss of approximately RMBO0.9 million. As a result of
the unsatisfactory financial performance of the business of the
herbal tea products, the Board decided to discontinue the
production and sales of its herbal tea products with effect from 1
July 2013. Since then, the Group has been able to focus on the
business development of the hair-care and skin-care products.

Loss for the Year Attributable to Owners of the
Company

As a result of the combined effect of the above factors, the Group
recorded an improved attributable loss of approximately
RMB116.5 million for 2014, as compared with the attributable
loss of approximately RMB143.5 million for 2013.

Event after the Reporting Period

On 31 March 2015, an additional amount of HK$40.0 million
(equivalent to approximately RMB31.7 million) was advanced to
the Group by the controlling shareholders of the Company. The
loan is unsecured, interest free and repayable by 30 March 2016
or earlier as determined by the Group.

Management Discussion and Analysis
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Outlook

To attain a more sustainable economic growth in the long run,
China is undergoing a structural transformation from an
investment-driven economy to one that is based on, among
others, domestic consumption. Consequently, China’s economic
structure, growth drivers and industry developments have all been
subject to considerable change and challenge. Because of the
uncertainties during this transitional stage, China experienced a
relatively mild pace of economic growth rate of 7.4% in 2014. The
Directors believe that the Chinese government would gear its
economic stimulus package towards a continuous and
sustainable economic growth in China. The Group will adopt a
prudent approach in revamping its business development model,
which could enable the Group to sustain the stability of its
business and to maintain a mild growth pattern.

Now that the Group has successfully streamlined its operations
and optimized its operating costs, the Group will strive to regain
the sales growth momentum and profitability by launching new
and/or enhanced products series, and to develop new marketing
channels. We will make every effort to strengthen our corporate
image and the confidence of our customers in our products. The
Group will carry out marketing campaigns for the “Bawang” brand
name along the central theme that the Group continues to rank
the first in the Chinese herbal shampoo products for a consecutive
period of seven years. To foster a customer belief in the quality of
our products, the Group would promote and enhance the
transparency in its production process through arrangement of
regular visits to the production complex by government officials,
media, students, and selected groups of consumers.
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In line with the rapid development of electronic commerce, more
and more consumers would like to do their shopping through
online sales platform which has even become habitual to many
consumers. The change in buying behavior from shopping at
physical stores to online shopping has caused considerable
challenges to the traditional retailing channel. To turn the
challenges into opportunities arising from this consumer
behavioral change, the Group has started establishing online
flagship shops for our Bawang, Royal Wind and Herborn branded
products at a number of well-known and popular online retailing
platforms in China such as Taobao tmall (X5#), JD (R&) and
1mall (15%&). To enhance the revenue stream, the Group intends
to roll out a new series of HPC products this year which satisfy
the needs of online consumers and to expand this channel by
signing up more popular online platforms.

For the two branded shampoo and hair-care products, namely,
Bawang and Royal Wind, the Bawang branded products target
the mass market and the Royal Wind brand products are
designed for a group of younger consumers. Though each of
branded products has respective functionalities of its own and
each of them targets different market segments, both of them are
leveraging the Group’s unique renowned traditional Chinese
medicine family background with its core competence in making
Chinese herbal-based hair-care products.

For Bawang branded products, the Group intends to enhance its
product offerings with different concepts which satisfy the needs
of the various consumer segments. Apart from launching new
products, the Group will enhance and repackage some of the
existing product series in order to retain the existing consumers
and to attract new users at the same time. Additionally, the Group
will strive to sell the products through online platform so as to
enhance the revenue stream.

Management Discussion and Analysis
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For Royal Wind branded products, the Group will continue to
enhance the brand recognition and image through advertising and
publicity campaigns. The Group plans to roll out a promotion
slogan known as “Royal Wind: Natural Carefree Anti-dandruff in
an Easy Way (KRB E, - EEEER)". In line with this theme, the
Group intends to launch a new Royal Wind natural product series,
which do not contain silicones. To cope with the lifestyle of the
young consumers, the Group will place emphasis on the
commercials of the branded shampoo through popular and
interactive social media such as the Internet, smart phone
messaging and micro-blogging in additional to the traditional
media. The Group will continue to expand new channels for
supplying the products to hotel chains.

For Herborn branded products, the Group will streamline and
enhance its skincare product series with the objective to increase
the revenue contribution. The Group will expand the sales network
by establishing more sales counters inside cosmetic specialty
shops and expand new channels through beauty salons. In
addition, the Group will enhance its efforts through Internet sales
channel.

For Litao branded products with the product image focusing on
natural and healthy household care products, the Group will roll
out a brand new product series of Chinese herbal based laundry
detergent and softener to the Hong Kong market. At the same
time, the Group will expand the sales network for the refreshing
laundry detergent and softeners and plant-oil based shower-gels
in China. As Litao products are principally sold through traditional
sales channels in the second-tier or third-tier cities in China, such
expansion does not need to incur significant selling and
distribution costs.

For Smerry branded natural plant skincare products, the Group
will strengthen sales and promotional efforts to expand the
network of chain stores and further increase same store sales. As
Smerry products are sold through an established network of chain
stores, such expansion does not need to incur significant selling
expenses.
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For production management, the Group will enhance the
profitability of the production facilities by expanding the coverage
of the performance measurement system “independent profit
centre” to the entire production plant. To eliminate the spoilage
among production lines, the Group will enhance the material
synchronization system. To improve the quality of work-life
balance of frontline workers, the Group will increase the frontline
workers’ awareness of occupational health and safety, to improve
the recreational facilities in the dormitory, and to carry out social
activities for workers. The Directors believe that the combined
effect of these motivational efforts would inspire the workers
towards a proactive working attitude thereby enhancing
productivity.

As part of the business expansion plan, the Group will continue to
explore with potential distributors the possibility of launching our
branded products in other countries. The Group is open to
explore further business opportunities with potential overseas
distributors.

As at the date of this annual report, the Group does not have any
business acquisition opportunity on hand, nor explore actively
business opportunities that may involve potential acquisition.

Management Discussion and Analysis
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Liquidity, Financial Resources and Capital
Structure

The Group adopts conservative financial management policies
and maintains a good and solid financial position. A summary of
liquidity and financial resources is set out below:

RBEE  MBERRER
R

AEEXRARTHEMRBLETR
HRENFHRN - RBES MY HKE
R ENET

31 December 31 December
2014 2013
R=-T-—NF R=-ZZF—=
+-—A=+—-H8H +=ZA=+—H
RMB in million RMB in million
ARBBETT AREBETT

il

/

16.9 43.3
441 —
383.1 490.3
11.5% -

Cash and cash equivalent ReLERE2E
Total loans EReEE
Total assets BEE

The gearing ratio’ BEEARX'
Note:

1. Calculate as total loans divided by total assets

Material Acquisition and Disposal

The Group did not engage in any material acquisitions or disposal
of any of its subsidiaries or associate during the year under
review.
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Exposure to Fluctuations in Exchange Rates
and Related Hedge

The operations of the Group are mainly carried out in China, with
most transactions settled in Renminbi. The reporting currency of
the Group is Renminbi. During the year under review, the Group
had exported its goods to Hong Kong and certain overseas
countries. The transactions were settled in either Hong Kong
Dollars or United States Dollars. The Group’s cash and bank
deposits are mostly denominated in Renminbi. The Company will
pay dividends in Hong Kong Dollars if dividends are declared. In
addition, the Group paid certain advertising fees in United States
Dollars or Hong Kong Dollars. The Directors are of the view that
the Group conducts its business transactions principally in
Renminbi and thus the exchange risk at the Group’s operational
level is not significant. As at 31 December 2014, the Group had
not issued any material financial instruments or entered into any
material contracts for foreign currency hedging purposes.
However, the Directors will continue to monitor the foreign
exchange exposure and are prepared to take prudent measures
such as hedging when required.

Contingent Liabilities

The Group had no material contingent liabilities as at 31
December 2014.

Capital Commitment

As at 31 December 2014, the capital commitment of the Group
amounted to approximately RMB8.2 million.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the
Company’s Listed Securities

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold

or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the
year under review.

Management Discussion and Analysis
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Human Resources

To provide incentive to the employees of the Group, the Group is
committed to staff training and development under any economic
circumstances. The Group will continue to invest in our human
capital so as to retain a quality workforce to achieve our
organisational goal.

In 2014, the Group organised various in-house training classes to
strengthen the soft skills of our staff members such as time
management, stress management, and leadership development.
Apart from these in-house courses, the Group also required our
department managers to attend external courses on reward and
compensation, and motivation, we required our senior sales and
marketing staff to attend brand positioning strategy course, and
we required our finance and accounting staff members to attend
seminars about the latest accounting standards, taxation
practices and budgetary control.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group employed approximately 2,073
employees (31 December 2013: 2,858), consisting of full-time
employees and contract personnel in the PRC and Hong Kong.
Additionally, the Group did not engage salespersons (31
December 2013: 208) through contract personnel agency to help
with our marketing and promotional activities. The total personnel
expenses of the continuing operations, comprising wages,
salaries and benefits, and equity-settled share-based payments,
amounted to RMB74.8 million for 2014 (31 December 2013:
RMB132.6 million).
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The following table sets forth a breakdown of the total headcount
of our employees and outsourcing personnel of the continuing
operations as at 31 December 2014 and 2013:

Management Discussion and Analysis
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TREWAR-_ZE—WF+_A=+—
B - ZE—=F+_-_A=+—8 %M
FECEEBNREERINBAED
B4R

31 December 31 December

2014 2013

R=F-—M&F R=-FT-=F

+=—A=+—-H +=ZA=+-—H

Full-time employees 2 EE 327 361
Contract personnel EHEE

— Sales persons —fEiH B 1,206 1,670

— Others — HAth 540 827

Total employees HBES AE 2,073 2,858
Outsourcing personnel SMEAB

— Sales persons —{EHHE — 208

Total headcount of the continuing BERKEER
operations “ A8 2,073 3,066

The employees’ remuneration, promotion and salary review are
based on individual job responsibilities, work performances,
professional experiences and the prevailing industry practices.

Our employees in the PRC and Hong Kong joined social insurance
contribution plans and mandatory provident fund scheme
respectively. Other benefits include performance-based incentive
bonus scheme and share options granted or to be granted under
the share option schemes.

The Directors believe that the Group’s human resources policies
play a crucial part in the further development of the Group.
Promising career prospects, good staff remuneration and benefits
as well as pleasant working environment are essential factors for
maintenance of a stable workforce for the Group.
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Corporate Governance Report
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Corporate Governance Code

The Company is committed to enhancing the corporate
governance of the Group, and the Board reviews and updates all
such necessary measures in order to promote good corporate
governance.

The Board is of the view that the Company has complied with the
principles and applicable code provisions set out in the Corporate
Governance Code (the “Corporate Governance Code”) as
contained in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Listing Rules”) during the year ended 31 December 2014 save
as disclosed below.

On 30 June 2014, Mr. CHEN Kaizhi resigned as the independent
non-executive Director and member of audit committee,
remuneration committee and nomination committee of the
Company. Following the resignation of Mr. CHEN Kaizhi, the
Board comprised five Directors and of which two were
independent non-executive Directors, thus fell below the following
requirements under the Listing Rules since 30 June 2014:

According to Rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules, the Company must
appoint at least three independent non-executive directors. The
Board had two independent non-executive Directors at that time,
and thus fell below such requirement.

According to Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules, the audit committee
must comprise a minimum of three members. The audit
committee of the Board comprised only two members at that time
and thus fell below such requirement.

According to Rule 3.25 of the Listing Rules, the remuneration
committee must comprise a majority of independent non-
executive directors. The remuneration committee of the Board
comprised two members at that time, of which only one is
independent non-executive Director and thus fell below such
requirement.

According to Code Provision A.5.1 of the Corporate Governance
Code, the nomination committee should comprise a majority of
independent non-executive directors. The nomination committee
of the Board comprised two members, of which only one is
independent non-executive Director at that time and thus fell
below such requirement.
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On 20 October 2014, Dr. NGAI Wai Fung, the independent non-
executive Director of the Company has been appointed as a
member of the nomination committee and remuneration
committee of the Board. Following the appointment of Dr. NGAI,
the Company has complied with Rule 3.25 of the Listing Rules
and Code Provision A.5.1 of the Corporate Governance Code.

On 13 November 2014, Mr. CHEUNG Kin Wing has been
appointed as the independent non-executive Director and a
member of the audit committee of the Board. Following the
appointment of Mr. CHEUNG, the Company has complied with
Rules 3.10(1) and 3.21 of the Listing Rules.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model Code”) as
contained in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as the standards for
the directors’ dealings in the securities of the Company. Having
made specific enquiry with all Directors, the Company confirms
that the Directors have complied with the required standard set
out in the Model Code throughout the year under review.

Board of Directors

The Board comprises seven members, including Chairman, Chief
Executive Officer (“CEO”), Chief Financial Officer and three
independent non-executive Directors. Biographical details of the
Directors are set out in the section headed Directors and Senior
Management on pages 51 to 56 of this annual report.

The Board is responsible for approving and monitoring the
Group’s strategies and policies, approving annual budgets and
business plans, evaluating the performance of the Group and
supervising the work of management. The management is
responsible for the daily operations of the Group under the
leadership of the CEO.

The Board has delegated a schedule of responsibilities to the
executive Directors and senior management of the Company.
These responsibilities include implementing decisions of the Board
and directing and co-ordinating day-to-day operation and
management of the Company.
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Save as disclosed above, the Company has complied with Rules
3.10 and 3.10A of the Listing Rules relating to the appointment of
at least three independent non-executive directors. Of which, one
independent non-executive director has the appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related finance
management expertise and the independent non-executive
directors represent at least one-third of the Board. To satisfy the
independence requirement of the independent non-executive
Directors, the Board must determine that the independent non-
executive Director does not have any direct or indirect material
relationship with the Group. The Board follows the requirements
set out in the Listing Rules to determine the independence of
Directors.

The roles of the Chairman and the CEO are separated in order to
reinforce their independence and accountability. Except that the
CEO, Ms. WAN Yuhua, is the spouse of Mr. CHEN Qiyuan and
Mr. CHEN Zheng He is the son of Mr. CHEN Qiyuan and Ms. Wan
Yuhua, the Directors are not otherwise related to each other.

The board held nine meetings in 2014. Each of Mr. CHEN Qiyuan,
Mr. WONG Sin Yung, Dr. NGAI Wai Fung and Mr. LI Bida has
attended all nine meetings. Ms. WAN Yuhua attended eight out of
the nine meetings. Mr. CHEN Kaizhi attended all two meetings
which had been held before his resignation on 30 June 2014. Mr.
CHEN Zheng He attended all three meetings which were held
after his appointment on 20 October 2014. Mr. CHEUNG Kin
Wing attended all two meetings which were held after his
appointment on 13 November 2014.

The Company has adopted the board diversity policy (the “Diversity
Policy”) as required by the Corporate Governance Code and has
taken into account the diversity of the Board when selecting the
candidates from a number of perspectives as stated in the
Diversity Policy. The Nomination Committee will monitor the
implementation of the Diversity Policy and review the same as
appropriate.

Remuneration of Directors and Senior Management

Details of the remuneration of each Director and senior
management for the year ended 31 December 2014 are set out in
note 16 to the consolidated financial statements.
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Directors’ Training

Under Code Provision A.6.5 of the Corporate Governance Code,
directors should participate in appropriate continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to
ensure that their contribution to the Board remains informed and
relevant. Internally facilitated briefings for directors are arranged
and reading materials on relevant topics are issued to Directors
where appropriate. All Directors are encouraged to attend relevant
training courses at the Company’s expenses.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, all Directors (being Mr.
CHEN Qiyuan, Ms. WAN Yuhua, Mr. CHEN Zheng He, Mr. WONG
Sin Yung, Dr. NGAI Wai Fung, Mr. LI Bida and Mr. CHEUNG Kin
Wing) received regular updates on the Group’s business,
operations, risk management and corporate governance matters,
and participated in the directors’ training offered by professional
body or arranged by the Company. Materials on new or changes
to salient laws and regulations applicable to the Group were
provided to the Directors. Directors are requested to provide their
records of training they received to the Company Secretary for
record.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises our executive Director,
Ms. WAN Yuhua, and our two independent non-executive
Directors, Mr. LI Bida and Dr. NGAI Wai Fung. Mr. LI Bida is the
chairperson of the Remuneration Committee. The primary duties
of the Remuneration Committee are to make recommendation to
the Board on the overall remuneration policy and structure relating
to all Directors and senior management of our Group, review
performance based remuneration and ensures none of our
Directors determine their own remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee held five meetings in 2014. Each of
Mr. LI Bida and Ms. WAN Yuhua has attended all five meetings.
Mr. CHEN Kaizhi attended the only one meeting which had been
held before his resignation on 30 June 2014. Dr. NGAI Wai Fung
attended all two meetings which were held after his appointment
on 20 October 2014.
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Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee comprises our executive Director, Mr.
CHEN Qiyuan, and our two independent non-executive Directors,
Mr. LI Bida and Dr. NGAI Wai Fung. Mr. CHEN Qiyuan is the
chairperson of the Nomination Committee. The primary duties of
the Nomination Committee are to review the structure, size and
composition of the Board and to make recommendations to the
Board regarding candidates to fill vacancies on the Board and the
re-election of Directors.

The Nomination Committee held five meetings in 2014, including,
among other things, approving the candidate nominated by the
Directors to fill director’s casual vacancy according to its terms of
reference. Each of Mr. CHEN Qiyuan and Mr. LI Bida has
attended all five meetings. Mr. CHEN Kaizhi attended the only one
meeting which had been held before his resignation on 30 June
2014. Dr. NGAI Wai Fung attended all two meetings which were
held after his appointment on 20 October 2014.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises three Independent non-executive
Directors and two of whom possesses the appropriate business
and financial experience and skills to understand the accounts of
the Group. The Audit Committee is chaired by Dr. NGAI Wai Fung
and other members are Mr. LI Bida and Mr. CHEUNG Kin Wing.
The Audit Committee was formed in compliance with Rule 3.21 of
the Listing Rules and to review and supervise the financial
reporting process and internal controls of the Company.

The written terms of reference which describes the authority and
duties of the Audit Committee were prepared and adopted in
accordance with the Listing Rules. The Audit Committee is
required, amongst other things, to oversee the relationship with
the external auditors, to review the Group’s interim and annual
results, to review the scope, extent and effectiveness of internal
controls of the Group, to review accounting policies and practices
adopted by the Group, to engage independent legal or other
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— reviewed and recommended to the Board for approval of
the external auditor’s remuneration;

— made recommendations to the Board on the reappointment
of the external auditor;

— reviewed the external auditor’s independence, objectivity
and the effectiveness of the auditing process;

— reviewed the annual and interim reports and annual and
interim results announcements of the Company;

— discussed auditing, internal control, risk management and
financial reporting matters of the Company before
recommending them to the Board for approval; and

— reviewed the connected transactions entered into by the
Group

The Audit Committee has reviewed the annual report with the
management and the external auditors and recommended its
adoption by the Board.

All issues raised by the external auditor and the Audit Committee
have been addressed by the senior management of the Company.
The work and findings of the Audit Committee have been reported
to the Board. During the year, no issues were brought to the
attention of the senior management of the Company and the
Board of sufficient significance for disclosure in this annual report.

The Audit Committee held six meetings in 2014. Each of Dr. NGAI
Wai Fung and Mr. LI Bida has attended all six meetings. Mr.
CHEN Kaizhi attended all two meetings which had been held
before his resignation on 30 June 2014. Mr. CHEUNG Kin Wing
attended all two meetings which were held after his appointment
on 13 November 2014.

Corporate Governance Functions

The Audit Committee is responsible for performing the functions
set out in the Code Provision D.3.1 of the Corporate Governance
Code.
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Up to the date of this annual report, the Audit Committee met
once to review the Company’s corporate governance policies and
practices, training and continuous professional development of
directors and senior management, the Company’s policies and
practices on compliance with legal and regulatory requirements
and the compliance of the Company with the Corporate
Governance Code and disclosure in this Corporate Governance
Report.

Directors’ responsibilities for financial statements

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the
financial statements of the Company, and for ensuring that the
financial statements are prepared in accordance with applicable
statutory requirements and accounting standards.

A statement from the auditor of the Company about their
reporting responsibilities on the financial statements of the Group
for the year ended 31 December 2014, is set out on pages 57 to
58 of the annual report.

There are no material uncertainties relating to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern.

Internal control and risk management

The Board and the management of the Group maintain a sound
and effective system of internal control of the Group so as to
ensure the effectiveness and efficiency of operations of the Group
in achieving the established corporate objectives, safeguarding
assets of the Group, rendering reliable financial reporting and
complying with the applicable laws and regulations. During the
year under review, the Board has conducted a review of the
effectiveness of the internal control system of the Company.

The Board is also responsible for making appropriate assertions
on the adequacy of internal control and procedures. Through the
audit committee of the Group, the Board review the effectiveness
of these systems on a regular basis.
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Investor Relations and Communication with
Shareholders

The Company establishes different communication channels with
Shareholders and investors: (i) dispatching printed copies of
corporate communication documents to Shareholders; (i) the
annual general meeting provides a forum for Shareholders to raise
comments and exchange views with the Board; (iii) latest and key
information of the Group are available on the website of the
Company; (iv) regular press conferences and briefing meetings
with investors, Shareholders and analysts are set up from time to
time on updated information of the Group, and; (v) the Company’s
registrars serve the Shareholders respecting all share registration
matters. The Board welcomes views of shareholders and
encourages them to attend general meetings to raise any
concerns they might have with the Board or the management
directly. The Chairman of the Board as well as the Chairmen and/
or other members of the Audit Committee and Remuneration
Committee will normally attend the annual general meetings and
other shareholders’ meetings of the Company to answer
questions raised.

The Company convened one shareholders’ general meeting in
2014, the Annual General Meeting (the “AGM”) for the year 2013.
The AGM held on 30 May 2014 reviewed and approved numerous
resolutions such as the financial statements for the year 2013,
Report of Directors and appointment and remuneration of auditors
of the Company. All the Directors, namely Mr. CHEN Qiyuan, Ms.
WAN Yuhua, Mr. WONG Sin Yung, Dr. NGAI Wai Fung, Mr. CHEN
Kaizhi (before his resignation) and Mr. LI Bida have attended the
AGM of the Company.

Company Secretary

The company secretary is Mr. WONG Sin Yung, an associate
member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Mr. WONG is also our executive Director and Chief Financial
Officer. He assists the Board by ensuring good information flow
within the Board and that the policy and procedures of the Board
are followed.

In compliance with Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules, Mr. WONG has
undertaken no less than 15 hours of relevant professional training
during the year ended 31 December 2014.
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Shareholders’ Rights

Pursuant to the articles of association of the Company (the
“Articles”), shareholder(s) holding not less than one-tenth of the
paid-up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at
general meetings may request the Company to convene an
extraordinary general meeting by sending a written requisition to
the Board or the Company Secretary.

Shareholders may send written enquiries to the Company for
putting forward any enquiries or proposals to the Board.

Contact details are as follows:
Address: Suite B, 16/F Ritz Plaza,

122 Austin Road,

Tsimshatsui, Kowloon, Hong Kong

(For the attention of Mr. WONG Sin Yung,
Company Secretary)

Fax: +852 3114 8819
Email: IR@1338.hk

During the year under review, the Company has not made any
changes to its Articles. An up-to-date Articles is available on the
Company’s website and the Stock Exchange’s website.
Shareholders may refer to the Articles for further details of their
rights.

Auditors’ Remuneration

The remuneration paid/payable to the Company’s independent
external auditor, SHINEWING (HK) CPA Limited, for the year
ended 31 December 2014 in relation to audit and non-audit
services are RMB737,417 and RMB159,120 respectively.
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he Directors

The Directors submit this Report of Directors together with the
audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2014,

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the Group are the designing,
manufacturing, trading and distribution of Chinese herbal
products, including shampoo products, hair-care products, skin-
care products, herbal tea products and household cleaning
products. The principal activities and other particulars of the
subsidiaries are set out on pages 161 to 162 of this annual report.

Dividends

Following a review of the operating results of the Group, the
Board does not recommend the payment of any final dividends in
respect of the year ended 31 December 2014.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2014
are set out in the consolidated statement of profit or loss on page
59 of this annual report.

Reserves

Details of the movements in the reserves of the Group and the

Company during the financial year 2014 are set out on pages 63
and 150 of this annual report respectively.
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Report of the Directors

EEERE

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the year ended 31 December 2014, sales made to the
Group’s five largest customers and the largest customer
accounted for approximately 37.9% and 22.1%, respectively of
the total sales of the Group. The Group purchased approximately
38.0% and 11.0%, respectively of its goods and services from its
five largest suppliers and the largest supplier.

None of the Directors, their associates or any shareholder of the
Company, which, to the best knowledge of the Directors, owns
more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital had any
interest in the share capital of the Group’s five largest customers
and five largest suppliers.

Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 164 of this
annual report.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the
Group are set out in note 18 to the consolidated financial statements.

Share Capital And Share Options

Details of the movements in the share capital of and the share
options granted by the Company are set forth in notes 26 to 27 to
the consolidated financial statements.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles
or the laws of Cayman Islands which oblige the Company to offer
new shares on a pro rata basis to the existing Shareholders.
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Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the
Company’s Listed Securities

During the year under review, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries has purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company’s listed securities.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors as at the latest
practicable date prior to issue of this annual report, the Company
has maintained the prescribed public float with at least 25% of the
Shares held by the public as required under the Listing Rules
during the year ended 31 December 2014 and up to the date of
this annual report.

Charitable Donations

Charitable donations made by the Group during the year ended
31 December 2014 amounted to RMB1.3 million.

Management Contracts

No contract concerning the management and administration of
the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company
was entered into or existed during the year.

Directors
The Directors during the year were:

Executive Directors

CHEN Qiyuan (Chairman)
WAN Yuhua
CHEN Zheng He
(Appointed on 20 October 2014)
WONG Sin Yung cra
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Independent non-executive Directors

Dr. NGAI Wai Fung php, CPA, FCCA, FCIS, FCS (P.E.)
LI Bida
CHEN Kaizhi
(Resigned on 30 June 2014)
CHEUNG Kin Wing
(Appointed on 13 November 2014)

Details of the Directors’ biographies have been set out on pages
51 to 56 of the annual report.

In accordance with article 84(1) of the Articles, Mr. CHEN Zheng
He, Mr. WONG Sin Yung, Mr. LI Bida and Mr. CHEUNG Kin Wing
will retire and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

Directors’ Service Contracts

Each of our executive Directors (other than Mr. CHEN Zheng He)
has entered into a director’s service agreement with the Company
for a term of three years from 4 July 2012. Mr. CHENG Zheng He
has entered into a director’s service agreement with the Company
for a term of three years from 20 October 2014.

Each of our independent non-executive Directors (other than Mr.
CHEUNG Kin Wing) has entered into a letter of appointment with
the Company for a term of three years from 4 July 2012. Mr.
CHEUNG Kin Wing has entered into a letter of appointment with
the Company for term of three years from 13 November 2014.

None of the Directors of the Company has entered into any
service contract with the Company which cannot be terminated
by the Company within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.

Directors’ Emoluments

The emoluments for the Directors are determined with reference
to salaries paid by comparable companies, experience,
responsibilities and performance of the Group. In addition to the
fees, salaries, housing allowances, other allowances, benefits in
kind or bonuses, the Company has conditionally adopted a share
option scheme pursuant to which the participants, including the
Directors, may be granted options to subscribe for the Shares.
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Confirmation of Independence

The Company has received from each of the independent non-
executive Directors an annual confirmation of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and considers all the
independent non-executive Directors to be independent.

Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and
Short Positions in Shares, Underlying Shares
and Debentures of the Company or any
Associated Corporation

As at 31 December 2014, the Directors and chief executive of the
Company had the following interests and short positions in the
shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any
of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of
the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571 of the Laws of
Hong Kong) (the “SFO”), which were required (a) to be notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7
and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and short
positions which they had taken or deemed to have under such
provisions of the SFO); or (b) to be and were entered into the
register that was required to be kept by the Company pursuant to
section 352 of the SFO; or (c) as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code
for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code”):

Report of the Directors

EEERE

B 2R

RARAFECEERBIFATESTRE
E AR B BABMRE 2 R B
RE IR REEBIUNNTESFIR
B -

EERBETRASREL
AREMEEEENRS 4]
2 159 o M S R MO
) )

W-_ZEZ—NWFE+-_A=+—H EEK

RRBITBABRANRAR] R EAGHE
B (BB EVESNELESR LHE K
I (THE 25 B 80 & & 61 1) 15 01 25 XV ED /Y
BEORD BEAKRDHEFET  F#
B @IBREESEMEERGIEXVIBET K
E8D BRI R ERAME AN DA KB AP
MigmlRR (BREERE LRES
KBGO % F R R E AR (F
ENEmMAR) O REES L
EIGRPIFIB2GERERECNFTFEN
BrfAnERE KRR O RIELD
BUTAZEZETLERR G Z2BREST
A((REFADREEMEARALE
B ATINE

Annual Report 2014 — & — P F 1

39



Report of the Directors

EFERE

Long Positions in shares, underlying shares and

R & 2T R H 48 Bk B aY Bx (3 Fn 48

debentures of the Company or any associated R hziER
corporation
Number of
shares/  Approximate
underlying percentage of
Long/Short position shares held issued share
Name of director in Ordinary Shares Nature of interest B 10 R A5 ES capital
EEEB ZERP2H KE EntHE RHEE BFRADL
CHEN Qiyuan Long Interest in controlled 1,900,840,000 65.30%
corporation (Note 1)
PR BRCIR e P 1% 1A B # 25
(Mt&E1)
WAN Yuhua Long Interest in controlled 1,900,840,000 65.30%
corporation (Note 2)
BERE e P2 )% B #E 5 (B E2)
WONG Sin Yung Long Beneficial owner (Note 3) 2,100,000 0.07%
HER A EmEA A (EE3)
Notes: 3T -
1. CHEN Qiyuan is deemed to be interested in the shares held by Fortune Station 1. /& #& Fortune Station Limited ([ Fortune Station |)

Limited (“Fortune Station”) by virtue of Fortune Station being controlled by CHEN
Qiyuan and WAN Yuhua.

2. WAN Yuhua is deemed to be interested in the shares held by Fortune Station by
virtue of Fortune Station being controlled by WAN Yuhua and CHEN Qiyuan.

3. Including 630,000 shares, which would be allotted and issued to WONG Sin Yung
upon the exercise in full of the share options granted to WONG Sin Yung under
the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme of the Company. For details, please refer to
section headed “Share Option Scheme and Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme”
below.

BRER LB EEES - REURE R A E
/& Fortune Station FT £ B #) IR {5 A i 2= ©

2. /B # Fortune Station & 8 £ % & [R BUR AT 12
il - B E = 4 1% & % 4 Fortune Station fT #
BHRMDEER -

3. £ 4E630,000/% 1% i 8 R BEITHE SR - 1B

BAQRERARBEEMNBRENSE &
ERITEBRER ZEROBEREER
BITHREER - BHAR H2HTXB
PRt R ERARESATEREE ] —
£ o
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Long Position in Shares, Underlying Shares
and Debentures of the Associated
Corporations

Report of the Directors

EERHES
PR R 169 B 47 71 AR B A
02 e

Approximate
percentage of

interest in

associated

Name of associated corporation

Name of director corporation Nature of interest Number of shares  R1EEEEH

EEEB B EE ERE EEME Ko E ZERBESHL

CHEN Qiyuan Fortune Station Beneficial owner 5,100 51.00%
PR BRIR Fortune Station EmEA A

WAN Yuhua Fortune Station Beneficial owner 4,900 49.00%
B Fortune Station EnlEAA

Other than as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2014, so far
as known to any Directors or chief executive of the Company,
neither the Directors nor the chief executive of the Company had
any interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of SFO) which were required (a) to
be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to
Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests and
short positions which they had taken or deemed to have under
such provisions of the SFO); or (b) to be and were entered into in
the register that was required to be kept by the Company
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO; or (c) as otherwise notified to
the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code.

Interests and Short Positions of Substantial
Shareholders of the Company

As at 31 December 2014, so far as known to any Director or chief
executive of the Company, shareholders (other than a Director or
chief executive of the Company) who had an interest or short
position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company as
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EFERTE
recorded in the register that was required to be kept pursuant to HA & 15 51 25 336 1 %E E BENREERE
Section 336 of the SFO were as follows: & 0 i A Y B 2 glOK E :
Approximate
percentage of
Number of issued share
Name of shareholder Nature of interest shares held capital
REREE EEME BB E BEREDL
Fortune Station Beneficial owner (Note 3) 1,900,840,000 (L) 65.30%
Fortune Station FEmEA A (MEE3)
CHEN Qiyuan Interest in controlled corporation (Note 1) 1,900,840,000 (L) 65.30%
PR BRUIR PRz sl EE s (1)
WAN Yuhua Interest in controlled corporation (Note 2) 1,900,840,000 (L) 65.30%
BEE PR 12 )% B M (BT 5E 2)
(L) — Long Position L—tFE
Notes: b

1.

CHEN Qiyuan is the beneficial owner of 51.0% of the issued share capital of
Fortune Station and is deemed to be interested in the shares held by Fortune
Station. CHEN Qiyuan, the spouse of WAN Yuhua, is deemed to be interested in
WAN Yuhua'’s interests in Fortune Station.

WAN Yuhua is the beneficial owner of 49.0% of the issued share capital of
Fortune Station and is deemed to be interested in the shares held by Fortune
Station. WAN Yuhua, the spouse of CHEN Qiyuan, is deemed to be interested in
CHEN Qiyuan’s interests in Fortune Station.

On 1 April 2015, Fortune Station has pledged 1,900,840,000 Shares in favour of
Wisdom Bright Ventures Limited (“Wisdom Bright”) as security for a loan facility
provided by Wisdom Bright. Wisdom Bright is wholly-owned by TUNG Sun Tat
Clement. As such, TUNG Sun Tat Clement is deemed to be interested in Wisdom
Bright’s interests in the Company.

Other than as disclosed above, as of 31 December 2014, the
Company has not notified by any person (other than a Director or
chief executive of the Company) who had interests or short
positions in the shares or underlying shares of the Company as
recorded in the register required to be kept pursuant to Section
336 of the SFO.

1. I AR A Fortune Station 2, 2% 17 I8 A #951.0%
Em A A 15 &R Fortune Station #
ERRNTHEE R BEENEBHRE
TR 8 B 7 & T % 7 Fortune Station A9 ## 25
PR -

2. & F £ A& Fortune Station E % 17 1% 28 #949.0%
Em A A W& AR Fortune Station £
ENRNTHEEREEZ REENEBE X
W18 B 7 PR BUR £ Fortune Station 79 ## 25
PR -

3. W —-Z — AP A — H  Fortune Station
15 E #5 A # 1,900,840,0000% % {5 & # F
Wisdom Bright Ventures Limited ([Wisdom
Bright |) {£ & Wisdom Bright 3] H 12 i &t & 58
& K ¥E 1R » Wisdom Bright & & & 1= 2 & #
BEMAE . Bt E B E R A K Wisdom
Bright#¥ A0 kM A% -

R-T—NEF+-_A=+t—H KLEX
PIRBALZIH RRABREZIBNB
ERAL(BARAETHEFITHRA
BN RABEBR O R HERIEE
7 M HEIE GBI 33615 R ERE LN E
FENBRMANERIAR -
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Share Option Scheme and Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme

The Company has adopted two share option schemes, a share
option scheme dated on 20 May 2009 (the “Share Option
Scheme”) and a pre-IPO share option scheme dated on 10
December 2008 (the “Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme”), the
purpose of which is to give the Directors, senior management and
employees of the Group an opportunity to have a personal stake
in the Company and help motivate its employees to optimise their
performance and efficiency, and also to retain employees whose
contributions are important to the long-term growth and
profitability of the Group.

Share Option Scheme

The Share Option Scheme became effective on 20 May 2009
and, unless otherwise cancelled or amended, will remain in force
for 10 years from the date becoming effective.

The maximum number of Shares which may be issued upon the
exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the Share Option Scheme and any other
schemes of the Company, must not, in aggregate, exceed 30.0%
(or such other percentage as may be allowed under the Listing
Rules) of the total number of Shares in issue from time to time.
The maximum number of Shares issuable to each eligible
participant in the Share Option Scheme within any 12-month
period is limited to 1.0% of the Shares of the Company in issue at
any time. Any further grant of share options in excess of this limit
is subject to shareholders’ approval at a general meeting.

Share options granted to a connected person (or its associates)
of the Company, or to any of their associates, are subject to
approval in advance by the independent non-executive Directors.
In addition, any share options granted to a substantial shareholder
or an independent non-executive Director of the Company, or to
any of their associates, in excess of 0.1% of the shares of the
Company in issue at any time and with an aggregate value (based
on the price of the Company’s shares at the date of grant) in
excess of HK$5.0 million, within any 12-month period, are subject
to shareholders’ approval in advance at a general meeting.
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The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted, upon
payment of an option price to be determined by the Board from
time to time. The exercise period of the share options granted is
determinable by the Board, and commences after a certain
vesting period and ends on a date which is not later than 10 years
from the date of grant of the share options.

The exercise price of share options is determinable by the Board,
but shall be at least the highest of (i) the closing price of the
Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet
on the offer date, which must be a business day; (i) the average
of the closing price of the Shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation sheets for the five business days
immediately preceding the Offer Date; and (jii) the nominal value of
a Share.

As of 31 December 2014, an aggregate of 2,880,000 shares
options were granted to three employees by the Company under
the Share Option Scheme, but all of them have been forfeited.

Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

The Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme became effective on 10
December 2008. As of 31 December 2014, options to subscribe
for an aggregate of 14,532,000 Shares were granted,
representing approximately 0.5% of the issued share capital of
the Company as at the latest practicable date. No further options
will be granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme.

The above options have been conditionally granted to 42
participants by the Company at a consideration of HK$1.0 each.
The subscription price of the pre-IPO share options would be at
par value or at HK$1.19.
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A total of 4,200,000 pre-IPO share options were granted to two
executive Directors on 8 June 2009. Of which, options to
subscribe for a total of 840,000 shares held by a director resigned
on 28 May 2013 were forfeited on the same date, which was
partially exercised up to 31 December 2014. Movement of these
share options during the year ended 31 December 2014 are as
follows:
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RZZEZAFNANB REIEFTWA
HM1TE E A 4,200,000 8 & X A
BERHRE AP —RESHR=Z
—ZFFBEA-_t+ \BEIMEFESL
840,000 D B EE KNE B K7
BE-_Z—NE+-_A=+—H0 %8B
fEEE IO WITFE EREE A ARABE
MEREREE_ZT—NF+=-_A=+
—HIEFEHMBRAT :

Number of share options
RO HEHE
Outstanding (o] Approxii
as at as at percentage of
1 January 31 December issued share
2014 Granted Exercise 2014 capital of the
8z during during Forfeited HEZ Company (%)
Exercise price =~ —Z—[# the year the year during —E-NF EERAT
Name of director Date of grant (HKD) —A—-H RER RER theyear +T-A=+—-H ERTRAEAMNMH Exercised Period
EEEH RER TREGERT) HARITE  RFHE THESE REAXX R AT HED(%) TEBE
WONG Sin Yung 8 June 2009 Par Value 630,000 - — - 630,000 0.01 4 July 2014 to 8 June 2019
H5ER —TEAFAANR EE —T-MELANBE
ZE-AFRANA
Total 630,000 — - - 630,000 0.01

At

Apart from the above, options to subscribe for a total of
10,332,000 Shares under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme
were granted to 40 employees of the Group on 8 June 2009. Of
which, options to subscribe for totalling 4,887,120 Shares granted
to 25 employees had been forfeited.

As at 31 December 2014, there was a balance of unexpired and
unexercised options to subscribe for 2,834,160 Shares. Except
for the options which had been granted as disclosed above, no
further options were granted as of 31 December 2014. Details of
Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme are set out in Note 27 under the
section headed “Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements”
in this annual report.
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Continuing connected transactions

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group had the
following continuing connected transactions in accordance with
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules:

1.

BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited 28 F B % (£ &)

Production and Office Premises Lease Agreement
Bawang (Guangzhou) Co., Ltd (“Bawang Guangzhou”)
and Guangzhou Bawang Cosmetics Co., Ltd (“Guangzhou
Bawang”) entered into a lease agreement (the “Production
Plant Lease Agreement”) on 9 August 2013 for the lease
of production plant at Bawang Industrial Complex which is
located in Baiyun District, Guangzhou, the PRC. The term of
the Production Plant Lease Agreement is three years
commenced from 9 August 2013, renewable at the option
of Bawang Guangzhou by giving one month’s notice prior to
the expiry of the lease. The monthly rent and property
management fee in aggregate is RMB1,120,000 and is fixed
throughout the term of the lease. Bawang Guangzhou has
been granted a right of first refusal to purchase the
production premises under the Production Plant Lease
Agreement.

For the year ended 31 December 2014, pursuant to the
Production Plant Lease Agreement, the rent paid by Bawang
Guangzhou to Guangzhou Bawang was approximately
RMB13.44 million.

Mr. CHEN Qiyuan and Ms. WAN Yuhua are Directors.
Guangzhou Bawang is company beneficially owned by Mr.
CHEN Qiyuan and Ms. WAN Yuhua. The transactions
contemplated under the Production Plant Lease Agreement
therefore constitute continuing connected transactions for
the Company.
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Office Premises Lease Agreement

Bawang Guangzhou and Guangzhou Bawang entered into a
lease agreement (the “Office Premises Lease
Agreement”) on 9 August 2013 for the lease of office,
which is located in Baiyun District, Guangzhou, the PRC.
The term of the Office Premises Lease Agreement is three
years commenced from 9 August 2013, renewable at the
option of Bawang Guangzhou by giving one month’s notice
prior to the expiry of the lease. The monthly rent and
property management fee in aggregate is RMB92,800 and
is fixed throughout the term of the lease. Bawang
Guangzhou has been granted a first right of refusal to
purchase the office premises under the Office Premises
Lease Agreement. Bawang Guangzhou has a right to
terminate the Office Premises Lease Agreement by giving
three months’ prior notice to Guangzhou Bawang.

For the year end 31 December 2014, pursuant to the Office
Premises Lease Agreement, the annual rent paid by Bawang
Guangzhou to Guangzhou Bawang was approximately
RMB1.11 million.

Mr. CHEN Qiyuan and Ms. WAN Yuhua are Directors.
Guangzhou Bawang is company beneficially owned by Mr.
CHEN Qiyuan and Ms. WAN Yuhua. The transactions
comtemplated under the Office Premises Lease Agreement
therefore constitute continuing connected transactions for
the Company.
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3. Packaging Material Supply Agreement

Bawang Guangzhou and Guangzhou Chenming Paper
Products Company Limited (“Chenming Paper”) entered
into a packaging material supply agreement on 28 March
2009, pursuant to which Chenming Paper agreed to supply
packaging material to Bawang Guangzhou from time to time
at fixed unit prices for a term of three years commencing
from 1 January 2009 and has been renewed subsequently (the
“Packaging Material Supply Agreement”). Bawang
Guangzhou and Chenming Paper will review the prices
offered by Chenming Paper at least once annually to ensure
that they are at market prices or at prices no less favourable
than those offered to Bawang Guangzhou by independent
third-parties. The Packaging material Supply Agreement was
renewed by Bawang Guangzhou and Chenming Paper on
12 December 2014 for a further term of three years
commencing from 1 January 2015 and on the same terms
as the original Packaging Material Supply Agreement. The
Packaging Material Supply Agreement will be automatically
renewed by a term of three years in the absence of a three-
month prior written notice.

For the year ended 31 December 2014, pursuant to the
Packaging Material Supply Agreement, the annual
transaction amount for the supply of packaging material by
Chenming Paper to Bawang Guangzhou was approximately
RMB6.0 million.

Mr. CHEN Qiyuan is a Director. Chenming Paper is wholly-
owned by Mr. CHEN Qiwen, who is Mr. CHEN Qiyuan’s
brother. The transactions contemplated under the
Packaging Material Supply Agreement therefore constitute
continuing connected transactions for the Company.

The Company confirms that it has complied with the disclosure
requirements in accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules in respect of the above connected transactions.

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed and
confirmed that the above continuing connected transactions were
entered into the ordinary and usual course of business of the
Company, on normal commercial terms, fair and reasonable and
in the interests of the Shareholders as a whole, and the respective
annual caps are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
Shareholders as a whole.
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The Company’s auditor was engaged to report on the Group’s
continuing connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong
Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 “Assurance
Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s
Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong
Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. The auditor has issued his unqualified letter
containing his findings and conclusions in respect of the
continuing connected transactions disclosed by the Group above
in accordance with Rule 14A.56 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by the
Company to The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Directors’ interests in contracts of significance

No Director had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in
any contract of significance to the business of the Group to which
the Company, its holding company or any of its subsidiaries was
a party during the financial year.

Directors’ and Controlling Shareholders’ interest
in competing business

As at 31 December 2014, none of the Directors and their
respective associates (as defined in the Listing Rules) or the
controlling shareholders (as defined in the Listing Rules) of the
Company had any interest in a business, which competes or may
compete with the business of the Group.

Retirement schemes

The Group participates in several defined contribution retirement
plans which cover the Group’s eligible employees in the PRC, and
a Mandatory Provident Fund scheme for the employees in Hong
Kong. Particulars of these retirement plans are set out in note 31
to the consolidated financial statements of this annual report.

Corporate governance

For the year ended 31 December 2014, save as disclosed in the
corporate governance report on pages 26 to 34 of the annual
report, all the code provisions set out in the CG Code contained
in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules were met by the Company.
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Audit Committee

Save as disclosed above, the Company has established the Audit
Committee in compliance with the Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules.
The Company has also complied with Rules 3.10(1) and 3.10(2) of
the Listing Rules and appointed three independent non-executive
Directors including two with financial management expertise. The
primary duties of the Audit Committee are, among other things, to
review the financial reporting process and internal control system
of the Group. The Audit Committee also provides advice and
suggestions to the Board. The Audit Committee has reviewed the
audited annual financial statements of the Group contained in this
annual report with the management of the Company and the
Company’s independent auditors and recommended its adoption
by the Board.

Auditors

During the year ended 31 December 2013, KPMG resigned and
SHINEWING (HK) CPA Limited was appointed as auditor of the
Company. SHINEWING (HK) CPA Limited will retire and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution for the
re-appointment of SHINEWING (HK) CPA Limited as auditors of
the Company is to be proposed at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

On behalf of the Board

CHEN Qiyuan
Chairman

Hong Kong, 31 March 2015
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Directors and Senior Management

sE=EhEEERAE

Directors

The Board consists of seven Directors, including four executive
Directors and three independent non-executive Directors. The
following table sets forth certain information in respect of our
Directors:

E=E

EFehtREFAN BREBRT
EEN=RBIUFRITES - TR
AREFNETER:

Name Age Position/Title

e Fir B BAE

Mr. CHEN Qiyuan 53 Chairman and Executive Director

PR RUIR 52 4 TRERATES

Ms. WAN Yuhua 49 Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ”) and Executive Director
BxExt ERERITERNTES

Mr. CHEN Zheng He 26 Executive Director

PRIEES 4 WITES

Mr. WONG Sin Yung 60 Chief Financial Officer and Executive Director
mEEREL BEEMBERNTES

Dr. NGAI Wai Fung 53 Independent non-executive Director
REEEL B IFITES

Mr. LI Bida 74 Independent non-executive Director
FWESRE B FRITESE

Mr. CHEUNG Kin Wing 61 Independent non-executive Director

SRR A BYFEMITES

Executive Directors

Mr. CHEN Qiyuan (BRECR), aged 53, is the co-founder of our
Group, our chairman and has been our executive Director since
12 November 2007. Mr. CHEN is responsible for the overall
strategic planning and management of our Group. Mr. CHEN has
extensive experience in the Chinese herbal HPC product industry,
having been engaged in the consumer chemical product business
for over 20 years. Mr. CHEN and Ms. WAN entered the HPC
product business by establishing Guangzhou Bawang Cosmetics
Co., Ltd. (the predecessor entity of the Company) in 1994, to
enter the HPC product business in the PRC. Mr. CHEN was
engaged in the trading of pesticides in the PRC before the
establishment of Guangzhou Bawang Cosmetics Co., Ltd.. In
November of 2010, Mr. CHEN Qiyuan was recognised as the
“Representative Successor of Chinese Herbal Tea Culture” by the
Guangdong Provincial Bureau of Culture. In December 2013, Mr.
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CHEN Qiyuan had been honoured as the “Distinguished People of
Yunfu City” for recognition of his contribution to the development
of the city. Mr. CHEN is the spouse of Ms. WAN.

Ms. WAN Yuhua (8 £%), aged 49, is the co-founder of our
Group, our CEO and has been our executive Director since 12
November 2007. Ms. WAN is responsible for the overall strategic
planning, marketing planning, sales and distribution and research
and development of our Group. Ms. WAN has extensive
experience in the Chinese herbal HPC product industry. She has
over 19 years experience in the consumer chemical product
industry in the PRC. She also has extensive experience in the
sales and corporate management. Prior to the establishment of
Guangzhou Bawang Cosmetics Co., Ltd. (the predecessor entity
of the company), Ms. WAN worked in South China Botanical
Garden, Chinese Academy of Sciences (9 B} 22 5 2 Fg {8 ¥ 55
FT) as an engineer. Ms. WAN has been serving as the deputy
head of the Chamber of Beauty Culture & Cosmetics of All-China
Federation of Industry & Commerce (FE2BHTEERKSEER
{bA R ¥R E) since 2008. She was also elected Charismatic
Leader in Chinese Herbal Consumer Chemical Industry in China (F
B R 2 B 1T 1B E A ) by The Election Committee of the
National Industry Leading Brand (& BfT2#48 L ¥ RAEHEIRES
&) in 2008. Ms. WAN obtained Guangzhou Overseas Chinese
Entrepreneurship Award (BN ¥EEBIAIZ T REE) in 2008 from
Guangzhou Personnel Bureau (/M A% @), a government body,
and Guangzhou Overseas Chinese Federation (F& /1T 57 B 2 (5 Bk
&) Ms. WAN was elected Ten Excellent Entrepreneurs for
Chinese Brand Building (4 Bl fa i i 5% + AEFH B ERK) by China
Enterprise Culture Improvement Association in 2006. In 2013, Ms.
WAN was recognised as “The 4th Standing Committee Award” by
the Chinese National Joint Trade Association of Beauty-care &
Cosmetic Industry. She was recognised as “Honorable Civilian
Diplomat” of the Beijing Brithish Commonwealth Society. She was
recognised as the “People of the Economic Year 2013” in the
11th Chinese Economists Annual Competition of the China
Economic Summit 2013. She obtained a bachelor’'s degree in
plant genetics from South China Agricultural University (Z£ g 2 2
K2 in 1988. Ms. WAN is the spouse of Mr. CHEN.
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Mr. CHEN Zheng He, aged 26, was appointed as our executive
Director on 20 October 2014. Mr. CHEN joined the Group in
March 2007 and has been officially appointed as a director of
Bawang Guangzhou since then and started to involve in the
planning of sales, marketing, advertising and promotion
campaigns of Bawang Guangzhou. Mr. CHEN was appointed as
the personal assistant to the chief executive officer of the
Company since March 2012, mainly responsible for the daily
administration and management of Bawang Guangzhou. Since
mid-2013, Mr. CHEN has also been responsible for the
supervision and execution of sales, marketing, advertising and
promotion campaigns of Bawang Guangzhou. Mr. CHEN works
closely with the chairman and the chief executive officer of the
Company on formulating overall strategic plan and management
of the Group, and executing strategic plans in marketing, and
sales and distribution. Mr. CHEN obtained the degree of bachelor
of commerce from the University of Toronto in 2012. Mr. CHEN is
the son of Mr. CHEN Qiyuan, the chairman and an executive
Director of the Company, and Ms. WAN Yuhua, an executive
Director and the chief executive officer of the Company.

Mr. WONG Sin Yung (EZ#5), aged 60, is our Chief Financial
Officer and executive Director. Mr. WONG joined our Group in
April 2008 and was appointed as our executive Director on 10
December 2008. He is responsible for the finance management
and control, accounting, auditing, company secretarial and
investor relations of our Group. Prior to joining our Group, Mr.
WONG was an executive director of China Ting Group Holdings
Limited (&5 £ EIEAE A R 2 7)) (03398), from 2005 to 2008, the
shares of which are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). Mr. WONG was the chief
accountant and finance manager of Mark Wong & Associates
(Industrial Consultants) Limited from 1988 to 1992 and from 1994
to 2003 respectively. He also worked for a certified public
accountant firm from 1992 to 1994. Mr. WONG has over 29 years
experience in corporate finance, accounting, auditing, corporation
administration, and project consulting. He is an associate member
of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Mr.
WONG obtained a master’s degree in human resource
management from Macquarie University in 1996 and a master’s
degree in business administration from the University of Hong
Kong in 1999.

Directors and Senior Management
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Dr. NGAI Wai Fung (F2{£1£), aged 53, was appointed as our
independent non-executive Director on 10 December 2008. He is
currently the Managing Director of MNCOR Consulting Limited
and the Chief Executive Officer of SW Corporate Services Group
Limited, a specialty corporate governance and compliance
services provider to companies in pre-IPO and post-IPO stages.
Prior to that, he was the director and head of listing services of an
independent integrated corporate services provider. He has over
20 years of senior management experience including acting as
the executive director, chief financial officer and company
secretary, most of which are in the areas of finance, accounting,
internal control and regulatory compliance, corporate governance
and secretarial work for listed issuers including major red chips
companies. He had led or participated in a number of significant
corporate finance projects including listings, mergers and
acquisitions as well as issuance of debt securities. Dr. NGAI was
appointed by the Chief Executive of The Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region as a member of the Working Group on
Professional Services under the Economic Development
Commission for two years in 2013 and reappointed for further two
years in 2015. He is a president of the Hong Kong Institute of
Chartered Secretaries since 2014, a fellow of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants in the United Kingdom, a
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, a fellow of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and
Administrators, a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Chartered
Secretaries, a fellow of Hong Kong Institute of Directors, a
member of Hong Kong Securities and Investment Institute, the
Adjunct Professor of Law of Hong Kong Shue Yan University, a
member of the Qualification and Examination Board of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a member of
the General Committee of the Chamber of Hong Kong Listed
Companies. He obtained a doctor’'s degree in Finance from
Shanghai University of Finance and Economics in 2011, a
master’s degree in corporate finance from Hong Kong Polytechnic
University in 2002 and a master’s degree in business
administration from Andrews University of Michigan in 1992. Dr.
NGAI was an independent non-executive director and a member
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of the audit committee of China Life Insurance Company Limited (4 BN IERTESNEREZEEKE -

B A SRR D B PR A F]) (02628) from 2006 to 2009, Franshion RZEELFEF_ZFT—OF L E
Properties (China) Limited (J5 8 Z (1 B) AR A 7)) (0817) from TR BEBEERNDEB R A A(01186)
2007 to 2011 and China Railway Construction Corporation MBI IERTESNERZEGKE -
Limited (- B 22 /% 19 4 fR A 7)) (01186) from 2007 to 2014, and mMEAAFBEFEHRKRNDBRAQF
is currently an independent non-executive director and a member (0390) ~ A B K ge R AR 10 B R A A
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of the audit committee of China Railway Group Limited (F B 7 &5
B& 3 B MR A A)) (0390), China Coal Energy Company Limited (47
R EERIE D BEAT) (01898), SITC International Holdings
Company Limited (GZLBIRIZERERAF]) (01308) and an
independent non-executive director and the chairman of the audit
committee of Bosideng International Holdings Limited ()5 &) %
SR AR A ) (03998), Powerlong Real Estate Holdings
Limited (B FEEE AR A 7)) (01238), Sany Heavy Equipment
International Holdings Limited (= — & & B2 G R A 7)) (0631),
Juda International Holdings Limited (85 A BIE422A% A& BR A &) (01329),
Biostime International Holdings Limited (& 4 7T BB 12 B% B IR A 7))
(01112) and Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited
Company (R4 B 1D B BR A7) (06869), shares of which
are listed on the Stock Exchange and/or the Shanghai Stock
Exchange. An independent director of LDK Solar Co. Ltd which
was listed on the New York Stock Exchange, (LDK), now listed on
the OTC Pink Limited Information.

Mr. LI Bida (Z=43), aged 74, was appointed as our
independent non-executive Director on 10 December 2008. Prior
to joining our Group, Mr. LI was the head of Department of
Lawyers, the Ministry of Justice of the PRC (4 B &];% &5 12 kM 7)),
currently known as Department of Directing Lawyers and
Notarization, Ministry of Justice (FIEZBERIAME LIEFRER)),
from 1988 to 1992. He was also an arbitrator in China
International Economics and Trade Arbitration Commission (/7
B[R S hEHEE€) from 1989 to 1990. From 1992 to
1995, he served as standing deputy head of State Trademark
Bureau (BIZXEMERE). From 1992 to 2001, he held various
positions in State Administration of Industry and Commerce (BIZ
TRE{TEE IR D) including the head of the Fair Trading Bureau (A
22 5 f5) and the head of Registration Bureau ((b¥:T/E). He
was a consultant with a number of companies, including Galanz
Group (#& B85 [E) from 2001 to 2003, Perfect (China) Co., Ltd. (52
E(h E)B A HAR A7) and Nanfong Lee Kum Kee Co., Ltd. (F
F &R AR A F]) from 2001 to 2005, Ricoh China Co., Ltd. (32
Se(R B E AR AR]) from 2005 to 2006, and NU Skin (China)
Co., Ltd. (an#r(+ ) A AR iz AR A 7l) from 2006 to 2007. He
is currently a consultant of Intellectual Property Institute of Peking
University (It R KZH#E#ZP), professor of Renmin
University of China Law School (B ARAEXEZER) and
Capital University of Economics and Business (B #84& 5 & 5 A 2).
Mr. LI obtained a bachelor’s degree in law from Hubei University (748
1EKE2) in 1965.
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Directors and Senior Management
EEREEEHEAR

Mr. CHEUNG Kin Wing, aged 61, was appointed as our
independent non-executive Director on 13 November 2014. Mr.
CHEUNG has around 30 years of experience in information
technology, financial accounting, auditing and management. Mr.
CHEUNG has been a member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and The Institute of Chartered Accountants in
England and Wales since May 1986 and January 2005,
respectively. Since February 1999, Mr. CHEUNG has been a
director and lead consultant of Sunplex Consultants Limited, a
company providing human resources management and
information technology consultancy services to its clients (including
government organisations and private companies). Mr. CHEUNG
has also been an independent director of AXA China Region
Trustees Limited since August 1999, and an independent non-
executive director of Bank of Communications Trustee Limited
since November 2003. Mr. CHEUNG had held several positions,
including Assistant Manager, Manager and Senior Manager
between September 1980 and July 1991 in Coopers & Lybrand.
Mr. CHEUNG had been a partner of Coopers & Lybrand since
March 1995, and had been a partner of PricewaterhouseCoopers
since Coopers & Lybrand was merged with Price Waterhouse into
PricewaterhouseCoopers in October 1998 until his resignation in
May 1999. Mr. CHEUNG was a director of the finance and
operation department of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants between July 2004 and April 2008 and a consultant
of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants between
April 2008 and August 2008. Mr. CHEUNG obtained a Bachelor
of Commerce from The University of Calgary in Canada in June
1979.
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Independent Auditor’'s Report
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SHINEWING (HK) CPA Limited
43/F, The Lee Gardens

33 Hysan Avenue

Causeway Bay, Hong Kong

ferkPFa
Shine‘zomg

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
BAWANG INTERNATIONAL (GROUP) HOLDING LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of BaWang
International (Group) Holding Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on
pages 59 to 163, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2014, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss, consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of
changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed terms of
engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for
the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance
with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
BIAZHENRE

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31
December 2014 and of the Group’s loss and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

SHINEWING (HK) CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Chan Wing Kit

Practising Certificate Number: P03224

Hong Kong
31 March 2015
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—ME+-_A=+—-HILFE

2014 2013
—ET-NF —ET—=F
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
B 3E ARBTRT AR®BTT
Continuing operations BEREEK
Revenue ] 7 294,649 477,657
Cost of sales RN (184,417) (246,066)
Gross profit E F 110,232 231,591
Other income HE g A 8 2,778 5,408
Changes in fair value less costs to EMBEERAABERM
sell in respect of biological assets HEXRANEHER (1,782 (223)
Selling and distribution costs HE R IHAX (144,544) (295,024)
Administrative expenses THER (37,810) (58,583)
Other expenses HiwEA (42,585) (19,358)
Finance costs LD 9 (1,830) (702)
Loss before taxation AR 18 (115,541) (136,891)
Taxation 18 10 — _
Loss for the year from continuing KATIHEE AEMN
operations attributable to BERBEREEBZ
owners of the Company FANERE 11 (115,541) (136,891)
Discontinued operation DRIEEEETE
Loss for the year from discontinued 7 2 &1 & A FE1h
operation attributable to BERIEREEBZ
owners of the Company FREE 13 (916) (6,611)
Loss for the year attributable to KABIHEE AEMN
owners of the Company FNEIE (116,457) (143,502)
Loss per share BEREBE 15
From continuing and KEHEEEERER
discontinued operations BRI & T
Basic and diluted ERR#EE
(RMB cents) (AR® ) (4.00) (4.93)
From continuing operations KEHEEEER
Basic and diluted ERREE
(RMB cents) (AR® L) (3.97) (4.70)
Annual Report 2014 — & — Y £ F 1



Consolioated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

SgeffankEMAE2E KRG R

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_ZT—NF+ZA=+—HIEFE

2014 2013
—E—F —E—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTRT ARBTT

Loss for the year FARNBHE (116,457) (143,502)
Other comprehensive expense Hi2mEx W
Item that may be reclassified AIRE#ZENSHEEZ B

subsequently to profit or loss: ZHEE -

Exchange differences arising on BINEBMEZELEZR

translation of foreign operations (106) (6,910

Total comprehensive expense for RAREE NEIEFA

the year attributable to owners of PEXLAE

the Company (116,563) (150,412)

60 BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited 5 T BB (&£ E) = ik B R A &)



Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

4ra B IS AR L R

As at 31 December 2014
RZZE—WOF+_A=+—H

2014 2013
—E-OF —E—=F
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
M5 AR® Tt ARBT T
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - WENEE 18 225,340 294,256
Prepaid advertising fee BNESER = 123
Biological assets EYEE 19 175 170
225,515 294,549
Current assets REEE
Inventories FE 20 52,039 55,341
Biological assets Y EE 19 426 1,886
Trade and other receivables B5kEMEWRIE 21 68,168 94,922
Restricted bank balance SR HRITIER 22 - 309
Deposit with bank IRITTF K 22 20,000 —
Bank balances and cash RITEFERBE S 22 16,934 43,302
157,567 195,760
Current liabilities REAE
Trade and other payables B NEMERNTIE 23 166,034 212,121
Amounts due to related parties FERE:E H 718 32(a) 6,208 1,514
Income tax payables eI PTIS TR 9,645 9,645
Provisions TR 24 2,044 1,826
183,931 225,106
Net current liabilities REBEEREE (26,364) (29,346)
Total assets less current liabilities EEZAEBERABHAERE 199,151 265,203
Non-current liabilities kFBERE
Loans from controlling shareholders 12 % & 5 {& 5% 32(g) 44,069 —
Deferred tax liability FEIEFIEA & 25 2,031 2,031
46,100 2,031
Net assets EEFE 153,051 263,172
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
FEMBERAE

As at 31 December 2014
RZE—WHFE+ZA=+—H

2014 2013
—2-mFE —T-=fF
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
B 5 AR® T AR®EFT T

Capital and reserves EXRK#E
Share capital A% 7 26(a) 256,639 256,639
Reserves & 26(b) (103,588) 6,533
Total equity A 153,051 263,172

The consolidated financial statements on pages 59 to 163 were
approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 31
March 2015 and are signed on its behalf by:

Director

BF
CHEN Qiyuan

BR BUR

BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited 5 T BB (&£ E) = ik B R A &)
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Director

EF

WAN Yuhua
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

'z

—E-NE+T A=+ -RALEFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

ARFREREAEL
PRC
Share Share  statutory Capital Merger Translation Other Accumulated
capital premium  reserves reserve reserve reserve reserve losses Total
FEEE
BE  REGE e RERE GHRE ERRE HtRE R2itER ERAE
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB’000 RMB’000  RMB’000
ARETT ARBTT ARBTFT ARETT ARBTT ARETT AREFT ARETRT ARBTR
At 1 January 2013 —T-=%
- ﬂ H 256,639 1,354,742 49,887 8,521 8,468 (19,458) - (1,246,130) 412,669
Loss for the year FNBE - - - - - - - (143,502)  (143,502)
Other comprehensive HEt2HEER
expense for the year
Exchange differences BINEBIRE
arising on translation of JERER
foreign operations - - - - — (6,910) — - (6,910)
Total comprehensive FREZEXE
expense for the year ke - - - - - (6,910) - (143,502)  (150,412)
Recognition of equity-settled & uu SR 1
share-based payments HEW LA
% A %
;0N NS - - - 915 - - - - 915
Forfeiture of vested BEG B H
equity-settled NIREEE
share-based payments I BARR 15 7%
HEE e 38 - - - (2,899) - - - 2,893 -
At 31 December 2013 RZT—=F
and 1 January 2014 +-A
=t—BR
—E-mF
—HA—H 256,639 1,354,742 49,887 6,543 8,468 (26,368) - (1,386,739) 263,172
Loss for the year FREE = - - - - - - (116,457)  (116,457)
Other comprehensive Et2EER
expense for the year
Exchange differences BINEBRE
arising on translation of JERER
foreign operations - - - - - (106) - - (106)
Total comprehensive FR2EZH
expense for the year fek) - - - - - (106) - (116,457)  (116,563)
Deemed contribution R ER #\
arising from non-interest B & BER
bearing loans from FEEZ
controling shareholders BEFE
(note 32(g) (Mt 532(g) - - = - - - 6,245 - 624>
Recognition of equity-settled um RUARR
share-based payments BB
W@%%%
kN = = = 197 = = = - 197
Forfeiture of vested BEGREH
equity-settled IR EEE
share-based payments W AR D A
EREOR 3 - - - nm - - - 1174 -
At 31 December 2014 RZZ—WF
+-5
=+—H 256,639 1,354,742 49,887 4,966 8,468 (26,474) 6,245  (1,501,422) 153,051
Annual Report 2014 = & — [0 £F 4F %
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_ZT—NF+ZA=+—HIEFE

=X

2014 2013
—E-mE _—_T—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TRT AR%®Tr
OPERATING ACTIVITIES g EE
Loss before taxation from FBICEEB 2 BRI EE
continuing operations (115,541) (136,891)
Loss before taxation from BRIFEEERZHATEE
discontinued operation (916) (6,611)
(116,457) (143,502)
Adjustments for: BT PIE
Bank interest income AT A2 A (540) (836)
Changes in fair value less costs to EMEERAEBEBHEE
sell in respect of biological assets D NE =L B 1,782 223
Depreciation of property, plant ME - WEREZETE
and equipment 26,998 27,653
Finance costs B E A 1,830 702
Impairment loss recognised in respect of Y% - HE L EREZ
property, plant and equipment BEEKER 42,544 17,738
Impairment loss recognised (reversed) B 5 rEIE 2 A
in respect of trade receivables BRERGEE) 72 (2,717)
Loss (gain) on disposal of property, plant  EEBW ¥ - BE L& E
and equipment Bk (am) 127 (267)
Provision for litigation SREARTIRE A 662 1,826
Reversal of write-down of inventories FEBEE[D (893) (9,957)
Reversal of provision for litigation SFEART IR E A i (120) —
Equity-settled share-based payment AN REEE I AR D A&
expenses AW NER 197 915
Write-back of trade and other payables B 5 N EH Ath B FRIE D - (2,471)
Write-down of inventories FERE 1,256 4,143
Write-off of inventories F&EHhREE 9,908 13,054
Write-off of trade and other receivables B 5 K H b & U 5 IR 3R 128 589
Operating cash flows before working LEECHEA 2K
capital changes BeRE (32,506) (92,907)
(Increase) decrease in inventories FEGEM B (6,930) 2,329
Decrease in prepaid advertising fee ENESEERRD 123 1,331
Decrease in trade and other receivables g 5 N H b fEUg I8 R 26,858 36,873
Decrease (increase) in restricted bank Z R H R 1T F FUR A (38 i)
balance 309 (309)
Decrease in trade and other payables B 5 R H Ath B S IR R (40,539) (30,823)
Increase (decrease) in amounts due to JE A~ B8 3 5 A 0 CRt )
related parties 4,694 (2,576)
Decrease in provisions FHREBRAR S (324) -
Cash used in operations KEEEFTAMNIR G (48,315) (86,082)
Income taxes paid B ATIERH = -
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING RETHFTANESERE
ACTIVITIES (48,315) (86,082)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

FEReRER

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z—NME+_A=+—HILFE

2014 2013
—E-OF —E—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARSTFR AR%T
INVESTING ACTIVITIES BEETH
Placement of deposit with bank RITHFERZTFA (20,000) —
Bank interest received B UER 1T R B 139 836
Plantation expenditure of biological EYEERBBEY N
assets — non-current portion — R (366) (410)
Proceeds from disposal of property, BEEME BMENERHED
plant and equipment Fr 1S 78 480 1,021
Purchase of property, plant and BEYL BERSE
equipment (6,787) (18,815)
NET CASH USED IN RETBHMANESFE
INVESTING ACTIVITIES (26,534) (17,368)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES mEEH
Interest paid B F 8 — (1,434)
Proceeds from loans from controlling 122 A% BR % B EZRE
shareholders 48,484 —
Repayment of secured bank borrowings ~ EEEMHRITE X = (76,390)
NET CASH FROM (USED IN) BMEEHELE(FTABN
FINANCING ACTIVITIES ReFE 48,484 (77,824)
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND RERBESEEYRL FEHE
CASH EQUIVALENTS (26,365) (181,274)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT REVNZRERREZEY
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 43,302 224,608
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXSFHITE
RATE CHANGES (3) (32)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT REKZH % REEZEEY
END OF THE YEAR, representing BMEiRITHEFRES
bank balances and cash 16,934 43,302
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2014

BHE—

BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited 25 F B X (5 & ) #2

E-MF+-_RA=+—HBHILFE

General and Basis of Preparation of
Consolidated Financial Statements

BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited (the
“Company”) was incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an
exempted company with limited liability and its shares are
listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”). Its immediate parent company is
Fortune Station Limited, which is incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands (the “BVI”) and is beneficially owned by Mr.
CHEN Qiyuan, the Chairman of the board of directors (the
“Directors”) of the Company, and Ms. WAN Yuhua, the
director and Chief Executive Officer of the Company
(collectively referred to as the “Controlling Shareholders”).

The address of the registered office is at Cricket Square,
Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-1111,
Cayman Islands and the principal place of business is at 6th
Floor, 181 Tangle Road, Tangyong Village, Xinshi, Baiyun
District, Guangzhou, 510410, the People’s Republic of
China (the “PRC”).

The principal activities of the Company and its subsidiaries
(hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Group”) are the
manufacturing and sales of the household and personal care
products. The Group was also engaged in the sales of
herbal tea products which were discontinued in the year
ended 31 December 2013 (see note 13).

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Renminbi (‘RMB”), which is the same as the functional
currency of the Company.

Going concern basis

The Group incurred a net loss of approximately
RMB116,457,000 and reported a net cash outflow from
operating activities of approximately RMB48,315,000 for the
year ended 31 December 2014, and had accumulative
losses of approximately RMB1,501,422,000 and net current
liabilities of approximately RMB26,364,000 as at 31
December 2014. In view of such circumstances, the
Directors of the Company have given consideration to the
future liquidity and performance of the Group and its
available sources of finance in assessing whether the Group
will have sufficient financial resources to continue as a going
concern.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NF+-_A=+—BLEE

1. General and Basis of Preparation of
Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

Going concern basis (continued)

In the opinion of the Directors of the Company, the Group is
able to continue as a going concern in the coming year
taking into consideration of the following:

M

(i)

The Group’s Controlling Shareholders and Guangzhou
Bawang Cosmetics Co., Ltd. (“Guangzhou
Bawang”), an entity wholly-owned by the Controlling
Shareholders, shall continue to provide loan facility to
the Group until 31 December 2015 under the existing
available facility amounted to approximately
RMB91,516,000 as at 31 December 2014. On 31
March 2015, amount of HK$40,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB31,684,000) has been drawn down
by the Group. The loan is unsecured, interest-free and
repayable by 30 March 2016 or earlier as determined
by the Group.

The Group shall implement cost-saving measures to
maintain adequate cash flows for the Group’s
operations, including but not limited to adopting more
cost-effective advertising and promotion channels.

In light of the above, the Directors of the Company are of the
opinion that it is still appropriate to prepare the consolidated
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2014
on a going concern basis.

Should the Group be not able to continue to operate as a
going concern, adjustments would be necessary to
reclassify all non-current assets and liabilities as current
assets and liabilities, write down the value of assets to their
recoverable amounts and to provide for further liabilities
which may arise. The consolidated financial statements have
not incorporated any of these adjustments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NF+-_A=+—BLEFE

Application of New and Revised
International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRSs”)

In the current year, the Group has applied the following
amendments to IFRSs and a new interpretation, issued by
the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”).

Amendments to IFRS 10, Investment Entities
IFRS 12 and IAS 27

Amendments to IAS 32  Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

Amendments to IAS 36 Recoverable Amount Disclosures
for Non-Financial Assets

Amendments to IAS 39  Novation of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge
Accounting
IFRS Interpretations Levies
Committee —
Interpretation 21

Except as described below, the application of the above
amendments to IFRSs and interpretation in the current year
has had no material effect on the amounts reported in these
consolidated financial statements and/or disclosures set out
in these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NF+-_A=+—BLEE

Application of New and Revised
International Financial Reporting
Standards (“|FRSS”) (continued)

Amendments to IAS 36 Recoverable Amount
Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets

The Group has applied the amendments to IAS 36
Recoverable Amount Disclosure for Non-Financial Assets for
the first time in the current year. The amendments to IAS 36
remove the requirement to disclose the recoverable amount
of a cash-generating unit (‘CGU”) to which goodwill or other
intangible assets with indefinite useful lives had been
allocated when there has been no impairment or reversal of
impairment of the related CGU. Furthermore, the
amendments introduce additional disclosure requirements
applicable to when the recoverable amount of an asset or
CGU is measured at fair value less costs of disposal. These
new disclosures include the fair value hierarchy, key
assumptions and valuation techniques used which are in line
with the disclosure required by IFRS 13 Fair Value
Measurements.

These amendments have been considered while making
disclosures for impairment of non-financial assets in note
18. These amendments would continue to be considered for
future disclosures.

New and revised IFRSs in issue but not yet
effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised IFRSs that have been issued but are not yet
effective.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
FEMBHEME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NF+-_A=+—BLEFE

2. Application of New and Revised
International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRSs”) (continued)

New and revised IFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (continued)

Amendments to IFRSs Annual Improvements to

IFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle'

Amendments to IFRSs Annual Improvements to

IFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle?

Amendments to IFRSs Annual Improvements to

IFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle®

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments®
IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers*

Amendments to IAS 1 Disclosure Initiative®

Amendments to IAS 16
and IAS 38

Clarification of Acceptable
Methods of Depreciation and
Amortisation®

Amendments to IAS 16
and IAS 41

Agriculture: Bearer Plants®

Amendments to IAS 19  Define Benefit Plans:

Employee Contributions?
Amendments to IAS 27 Equity Method in Separate
Financial Statements®

Amendments to IFRS 10  Sale or Contribution of Assets
and IAS 28 between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture®

Amendments to IFRS 10, Investment Entities: Applying
IFRS 12 and IAS 28 the Consolidation Exception

3

Amendments to IFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitions of
Interests in Joint Operations®
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014

BHE-_T—

WE+=—A=+—HIEFE

Application of New and Revised
International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRSs”) (continued)

New and revised IFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (continued)

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014, with limited
exceptions. Earlier application is permitted.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014, with earlier
application permitted.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016, with
earlier application permitted.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017, with
earlier application permitted.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018, with
earlier application permitted.

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2010-2012
Cycle

The Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle
include a number of amendments to various IFRSs, which
are summarised below.

The amendments to IFRS 2 (i) change the definitions of
“vesting condition” and “market condition”; and (i) add
definitions for “performance condition” and “service
condition” which were previously included within the
definition of “vesting condition”. The amendments to IFRS 2
are effective for share-based payment transactions for which
the grant date is on or after 1 July 2014.

The amendments to IFRS 3 clarify that contingent
consideration that is classified as an asset or a liability
should be measured at fair value at each reporting date,
irrespective of whether the contingent consideration is a
financial instrument within the scope of IFRS 9 or IAS 39 or
a non-financial asset or liability. Changes in fair value (other
than measurement period adjustments) should be
recognised in profit and loss. The amendments to IFRS 3
are effective for business combinations for which the
acquisition date is on or after 1 July 2014.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NF+-_A=+—BLEFE

Application of New and Revised
International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRSs”) (continued)

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2010-2012
Cycle (continued)

The amendments to IFRS 8 (i) require an entity to disclose
the judgements made by management in applying the
aggregation criteria to operating segments, including a
description of the operating segments aggregated and the
economic indicators assessed in determining whether the
operating segments have “similar economic characteristics”;
and (i) clarify that a reconciliation of the total of the
reportable segments’ assets to the entity’s assets should
only be provided if the segment assets are regularly provided
to the chief operating decision-maker.

The amendments to the basis for conclusions of IFRS 13
clarify that the issue of IFRS 13 and consequential
amendments to IAS 39 and IFRS 9 did not remove the ability
to measure short-term receivables and payables with no
stated interest rate at their invoice amounts without
discounting, if the effect of discounting is immaterial.

The amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38 remove perceived
inconsistencies in the accounting for accumulated
depreciation/amortisation when an item of property, plant
and equipment or an intangible asset is revalued. The
amended standards clarify that the gross carrying amount is
adjusted in a manner consistent with the revaluation of the
carrying amount of the asset and that accumulated
depreciation/amortisation is the difference between the
gross carrying amount and the carrying amount after taking
into account accumulated impairment losses.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NF+-_A=+—BLEE

Application of New and Revised
International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRSs”) (continued)

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2010-2012
Cycle (continued)

The amendments to IAS 24 clarify that a management entity
providing key management personnel services to a reporting
entity is a related party of the reporting entity. Consequently,
the reporting entity should disclose as related party
transactions the amounts incurred for the service paid or
payable to the management entity for the provision of key
management personnel services. However, disclosure of the
components of such compensation is not required.

The Directors of the Company do not anticipate that the
application of the amendments included in the Annual
Improvements to IFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle will have a
material effect on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2011-2013
Cycle

The Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle
include a number of amendments to various IFRSs, which
are summarised below.

The amendments to IFRS 3 clarify that the standard does
not apply to the accounting for the formation of all types of
joint arrangement in the financial statements of the joint
arrangement itself.

The amendments to IFRS 13 clarify that the scope of the
portfolio exception for measuring the fair value of a group of
financial assets and financial liabilities on a net basis includes
all contracts that are within the scope of, and accounted for
in accordance with, IAS 39 or IFRS 9, even if those
contracts do not meet the definitions of financial assets or
financial liabilities within IAS 32.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NME+_A=+—HILFE

2. Application of New and Revised
International Financial Reporting
Standards (“|FRSS”) (continued)

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2011-2013
Cycle (continued)

The amendments to IAS 40 clarify that IAS 40 and IFRS 3
are not mutually exclusive and application of both standards
may be required. Consequently, an entity acquiring

investment property must determine whether:

(@) the property meets the definition of investment

property in terms of IAS 40; and

(o) the transaction meets the definition of a business

combination under IFRS 3.

The Directors of the Company do not anticipate that the
application of the amendments included in the Annual
Improvements to IFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle will have a
material effect on the Group’s consolidated financial

statements.

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2012-2014
Cycle

The Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle
include a number of amendments to various IFRSs, which

are summarised below.

The amendments to IFRS 5 introduce specific guidance in
IFRS 5 for when an entity reclassifies an asset (or disposal
group) from held for sale to held for distribution to owners (or

vice versa),
discontinued. The amendments apply prospectively.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014

BE_Z-HNF+-A=+t—HLFE

Application of New and Revised
International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRSs”) (continued)

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2012-2014
Cycle (continued)

The amendments to IFRS 7 provide additional guidance to
clarify whether a servicing contract is continuing involvement
in a transferred asset for the purpose of the disclosures
required in relation to transferred assets and clarify that
offsetting disclosures (introduced in the amendments to
IFRS 7 Disclosure — Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities issued in December 2011 and effective for periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2013) are not explicitly
required for all interim periods. However, the disclosures
may need to be included in condensed interim financial
statements to comply with IAS 34 Interim Financial
Reporting.

The amendments to IAS 19 clarify that the high quality
corporate bonds used to estimate the discount rate for
post-employment benefits should be issued in the same
currency as the benefits to be paid. These amendments
would result in the depth of the market for high quality
corporate bonds being assessed at currency level. The
amendments apply from the beginning of the earliest
comparative period presented in the financial statements in
which the amendments are first applied. Any initial
adjustment arising should be recognised in retained earnings
at the beginning of that period.

The amendments to IAS 34 clarify the requirements relating
to information required by IAS 34 that is presented
elsewhere within the interim financial report but outside the
interim financial statements. The amendments require that
such information be incorporated by way of a cross-
reference from the interim financial statements to the other
part of the interim financial report that is available to users
on the same terms and at the same time as the interim
financial statements.

The Directors of the Company do not anticipate that the
application of the amendments included in the Annual
Improvements to IFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle will have a
material effect on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NME+_A=+—HILFE

Application of New and Revised
International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRSs”) (continued)

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments

IFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets. IFRS 9
was subsequently amended in 2010 to include the
requirements for the classification and measurement of
financial liabilities and for derecognition, and further
amended in 2013 to the new requirements for general
hedge accounting. Another revised version of IFRS 9 was
issued in 2014 mainly to include a) impairment requirements
for financial assets and b) limited amendments to the
classification and measurement requirements by introducing
a “fair value through other comprehensive income” (‘FVTOCI”)
measurement category for certain simple debt instruments.

Key requirements of IFRS 9 are described as follows:

All recognised financial assets that are within the scope
of IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement are subsequently measured at amortised
cost or fair value. Specifically, debt investments that
are held within a business model whose objective is to
collect the contractual cash flows and that have
contractual cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal outstanding are
generally measured at amortised cost at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. Debt instruments that
are held within a business model whose objective is
achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and
selling financial assets, and that have contractual terms
of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding, are
measured at FVTOCI. All other debt investments and
equity investments are measured at their fair value at
the end of subsequent accounting periods. In addition,
under IFRS 9, entities may make an irrevocable
election to present subsequent changes in the fair
value of an equity investment (that is not held for
trading) in other comprehensive income, with only
dividend income generally recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NF+-_A=+—BLEE

2. Application of New and Revised
International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRSs”) (continued)

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments (continued)

o With regard to the measurement of financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss, IFRS
9 requires that the amount of change in the fair value
of the financial liability that is attributable to changes in
the credit risk of that liability is presented in other
comprehensive income, unless the recognition of the
effects of changes in the liability’s credit risk in other
comprehensive income would create or enlarge an
accounting mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair
value of financial liabilities attributable to changes in the
financial liabilities’ credit risk are not subsequently
reclassified to profit or loss. Under IAS 39, the entire
amount of the change in the fair value of the financial
liability designated as fair value through profit or loss
was presented in profit or loss.

° In relation to the impairment of financial assets, IFRS 9
requires an expected credit loss model, as opposed to
an incurred credit loss model under IAS 39. The
expected credit loss model requires an entity to
account for expected credit losses and changes in
those expected credit losses at each reporting date to
reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition. In
other words, it is no longer necessary for a credit event
to have occurred before credit losses are recognised.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NF+-_A=+—BLEFE

Application of New and Revised
International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRSs”) (continued)

IFRS 9 Financial Instruments (continued)

° The new general hedge accounting requirements
retain the three types of hedge accounting. However,
greater flexibility has been introduced to the types of
transactions eligible for hedge accounting, specifically
broadening the types of instruments that qualify for
hedging instruments and the types of risk components
of non-financial items that are eligible for hedge
accounting. In addition, the effectiveness test has been
overhauled and replaced with the principle of an
“economic relationship”. Retrospective assessment of
hedge effectiveness is also no longer required.
Enhanced disclosure requirements about an entity’s
risk management activities have also been introduced.

The Directors of the Company anticipate that the adoption
of IFRS 9 in the future may have significant impact on
amounts reported in respect of the Group’s financial assets
and financial liabilities. Regarding the Group’s financial
assets and financial liabilities, it is not practicable to provide
a reasonable estimate of that effect until a detailed review
has been completed.

IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers

In May 2014, IFRS 15 was issued which establishes a single
comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for
revenue arising from contracts with customers. IFRS 15 will
supersede the current revenue recognition guidance
including IAS 18 Revenue, IAS 11 Construction Contracts
and the related interpretations when it becomes effective.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014

BE_Z-HNF+-A=+t—HLFE

Application of New and Revised
International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRSs”) (continued)

IFRS 15 — Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (continued)

The core principle of IFRS 15 is that an entity should
recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods
or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods or services. Specifically, the
standard introduces a 5-step approach to revenue
recognition.

° Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

o Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the
contract

o Step 3: Determine the transaction price

° Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the
performance obligations in the contract

° Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity
satisfies a performance obligation

Under IFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when (or as) a
performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when ’control’ of the
goods or services underlying the particular performance
obligation is transferred to the customer. Far more
prescriptive guidance has been added in IFRS 15 to deal
with specific scenarios. Furthermore, extensive disclosures
are required by IFRS 15.

The Directors of the Company anticipate that the application
of IFRS 15 in the future may have a material impact on the
amounts reported and disclosures made in the Group’s
consolidated financial statements. However, it is not
practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of the effect of
IFRS 15 until the Group performs a detailed review.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014

BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited 25 F B (X (£ &)

BE_Z-NF+-_A=1t—HLFE

Application of New and Revised
International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRSs”) (continued)

Amendments to IAS 1 Disclosure Initiative

The amendments clarify that companies should use
professional judgement in determining what information as
well as where and in what order information is presented in
the consolidated financial statements. Specifically, an entity
should decide, taking into consideration all relevant facts
and circumstances, how it aggregates information in the
consolidated financial statements, which include the notes.
An entity does not require to provide a specific disclosure
required by a IFRS if the information resulting from that
disclosure is not material. This is the case even if the IFRS
contain a list of specific requirements or describe them as
minimum requirements.

Besides, the amendments provide some additional
requirements for presenting additional line items, headings
and subtotals when their presentation is relevant to an
understanding of the entity’s financial position and financial
performance respectively. Entities, in which they have
investments in associates or joint ventures, are required to
present the share of other comprehensive income of
associates and joint ventures accounted for using the equity
method, separated into the share of items that (i) will not be
reclassified subsequently to profit or loss; and (i) will be
reclassified subsequently to profit or loss when specific
conditions are met.

Furthermore, the amendments clarify that:

() an entity should consider the effect on the
understandability and comparability of its financial
statements when determining the order of the notes;
and

(i) significant accounting policies are not required to be
disclosed in one note, but instead can be included
with related information in other notes.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014

BE_Z-HNF+-A=+t—HLFE

Application of New and Revised
International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRSs”) (continued)

Amendments to IAS 1 Disclosure Initiative
(continued)

The amendments will become effective for financial
statements with annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2016. Earlier application is permitted.

The Directors of the Company anticipate that the application
of Amendments to IAS 1 in the future may have a material
impact on the disclosures made in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.

Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38 Clarification
of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and
Amortisation

The amendments to IAS 16 prohibit entities from using a
revenue-based depreciation method for items of property,
plant and equipment. The amendments to IAS 38 introduce
a rebuttable presumption that revenue is not an appropriate
basis for amortisation of an intangible asset. This
presumption can be rebutted in the following two limited
circumstances:

(@ when the intangible asset is expressed as a measure
of revenue; or

(b) when it can be demonstrated that revenue and
consumption of the economic benefits of the intangible
asset are highly correlated.

The amendments apply prospectively for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2016. Currently, the Group
uses the straight-line method for depreciation for its
property, plant and equipment. The Directors of the
Company believe that the straight-line method is the most
appropriate method to reflect the consumption of economic
benefits inherent in the respective assets and accordingly,
the Directors of the Company do not anticipate that the
application of these amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38 will
have a material impact on the Group’s consolidated financial
statement.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NF+-_A=+—BLEFE

Application of New and Revised
International Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRSs”) (continued)

Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 41 Agriculture:
Bearer Plants

The amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 41 define a bearer plant
and require biological assets that meet the definition of
bearer plant to be accounted for as property, plant and
equipment in accordance with IAS 16, instead of IAS 41.
The produce growing on bearer plants continues to be
accounted for in accordance with IAS 41.

The Directors of the Company anticipate that the application
of these amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 41 in the future will
have a material impact on the Group’s consolidated financial
statements. However, it is not practicable to provide
reasonable estimate of the effect until the Group performs a
detailed review.

Other than disclosed above, the Directors of the Company
anticipate that the application of the other new and revised
IFRSs will have no material impact on the results and the
financial position of the Group.

In addition, the annual report requirements of Part 9 “Accounts
and Audit” of the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap.
622) come into operation as from the Company’s first
financial year commencing on or after 3 March 2014 in
accordance with section 358 of that Ordinance. The Group
is in the process of making an assessment of expected
impact of the changes in the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance on the consolidated financial statements in the
period of initial application of Part 9 of the new Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622). So far it has concluded
that the impact is unlikely to be significant and will primarily
only affect the presentation and disclosure of information in
the consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NF+-_A=+—BLEE

Significant Accounting Policies

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with IFRSs issued by the IASB. In addition,
the consolidated financial statements include applicable
disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) and
by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, which for this
financial year and the comparative period continue to be
those of the predecessor Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32),
in accordance with transitional and saving arrangements for
Part 9 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622),
“Account and Audit”, which are set out in sections 76 to 87
of Schedule 11 to that Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on the historical cost basis, except for biological assets that
are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting
period, as explained in the accounting policies set out
below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset
or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date, regardless of
whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an
asset or a liability, the Group takes into account the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants
would take those characteristics into account when pricing
the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these
consolidated financial statements is determined on such a
basis, except for share-based payment transactions that are
within the scope of IFRS 2, leasing transactions that are
within the scope of IAS 17, and measurements that have
some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as
net realisable value in IAS 2 or value in use in IAS 36.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NME+_A=+—HILFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on
the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the
inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are
described as follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity
can access at the measurement date;

o Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

o Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or
liability.

The principal accounting policies are set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and entities controlled
by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved
where the Company:

o has the power over the investee;
° is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

o has the ability to use it power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee
if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to
one or more of three elements of control listed above.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z—NME+_A=+—HILFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

When the Group has less than a majority of the voting rights
of an investee, it has power over the investee when the
voting rights are sufficient to give it the practical ability to
direct the relevant activities of the investee unilaterally. The
Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances in
assessing whether or not the Group’s voting rights in an
investee are sufficient to give it power, including:

o the size of the Group’s holding of voting rights relative
to the size and dispersion of holdings of the other vote
holders;

o potential voting rights held by the Group, other vote
holders or other parties;

° rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

° any additional facts and circumstances that indicate
that the Group has, or does not have, the current
ability to direct the relevant activities at the time that
decisions need to be made, including voting patterns
at previous shareholders’ meetings.

Consolidation of the subsidiaries begins when the Group
obtains control over the subsidiaries and ceases when the
Group loses control of the subsidiaries. Specifically, income
and expenses of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during
the year are included in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss from the date the Group gains control until the date
when the Group ceases to control the subsidiaries.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income
are attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests. Total comprehensive income of
subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company and
to the non-controlling interests even if this results in the non-
controlling interests having a deficit balance.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NME+_A=+—HILFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies
into line with the Group’s accounting policies.

All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between
members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Revenue is reduced for estimated
customer returns, rebates and other similar allowances.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the
goods are delivered and titles have passed, at which time all
the following conditions are satisfied:

the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant
risks and rewards of ownership of the goods;

° the Group retains neither continuing managerial
involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

° the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

o it is probable that the economic benefits associated
with the transaction will flow to the Group; and

o the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the
transaction can be measured reliably.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it
is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group
and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest
income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on
initial recognition.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z—NME+_A=+—HILFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms
of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on
a straight-line basis over the lease term. In the event that
lease incentives are received to enter into operating leases,
such incentives are recognised as a liability. The aggregate
benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental
expense on a straight-line basis.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group
entity, transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are recognised at
the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. At the end of each reporting period, monetary
items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried
at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair
value was determined. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
not retranslated.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised in
profit or loss in the period in which they arise except for:

o exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings
relating to assets under construction for future
productive use, which are included in the cost of those
assets when they are regarded as an adjustment to
interest costs on those foreign currency borrowings;

o exchange differences on transactions entered into in
order to hedge certain foreign currency risks; and

o exchange differences on monetary items receivable
from or payable to a foreign operation for which
settlement is neither planned nor likely to occur (therefore
forming part of the net investment in the foreign
operation), which are recognised initially in other
comprehensive income and reclassified from equity to
profit or loss on repayment of the monetary items.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of
the Group (i.e. RMB) using exchange rates prevailing at the
end of each reporting period. Income and expenses items
are translated at the average exchange rates for the period,
unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during that
period, in which case the exchange rates at the dates of the
transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if any,
are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity under the heading of translation
reserve.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to
get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the
cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z—NME+_A=+—HILFE

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

Salaries, wages, annual bonuses and staff welfare are
accrued in the year in which the associated services are

rendered by employees of the Group.

Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee
benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of the
benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related

service.

Defined contribution retirement plans

Obligations for contributions to local defined contribution
retirement schemes pursuant to the relevant labour rules
and regulations in the PRC and Hong Kong are recognised
as an expense in profit or loss when employees have
rendered services entitling them to the contributions, except
to the extent that they are included in the cost of inventories

not yet recognised as an expense.

Termination benefits

A liability for a termination benefits is recognised at the
earlier of when the entity can no longer withdraw the offer of
the termination benefit and when it recognises any related

restructuring costs.

Equity-settled share-based payment
transactions

Share options granted to employees

Equity-settled share-based payments to employees
providing similar services are measured at the fair value of
the equity instruments at the grant date. Details regarding
the determination of the fair value of the equity-settled

share-based transactions are set out in note 27.

The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-
settled share-based payments is expensed on a straight-line
basis over the vesting period, based on the Group’s
estimate of equity instruments that will eventually vest, with

a corresponding increase in equity (capital reserve).
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BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited 25 F B (X (£ &)

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Equity-settled share-based payment
transactions (continued)

Share options granted to employees (continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group revises its
estimates of the number of options that are expected to
ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of the original
estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or loss such that the
cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a
corresponding adjustment to capital reserve.

For share options that vest immediately at the date of grant,
the fair value of the share options granted is expensed
immediately to profit or loss.

When share options are exercised, the amount previously
recognised in capital reserve will be transferred to share
premium. When the share options are forfeited after the
vesting date or are still not exercised at the expiry date, the
amount previously recognised in capital reserve will be
transferred to accumulated losses.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from “loss before taxation” as
reported in the consolidated statement of profit or loss
because of items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group’s current tax is calculated using tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the end of the reporting period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z—NME+_A=+—HILFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred
tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences can
be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets
and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries,
except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred
tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences
associated with such investments and interests are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable that there will be
sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits
of the temporary differences and they are expected to
reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will
be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and
tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Taxation (continued)

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of
its assets and liabilities.

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings held for
use in the production or supply of goods, or for
administrative purposes, are stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost, less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

Properties in the course of construction for production,
supply or administrative purposes are carried at cost, less
any recognised impairment losses. Cost includes
professional fees and, for qualifying assets, borrowing costs
capitalised in accordance with the Group’s accounting
policy. Such properties are classified to the appropriate
categories of property, plant and equipment when
completed and ready for intended use. Depreciation of
these assets, on the same basis as other property assets,
commences when the assets are ready for their intended
use.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of
assets less their residual values over their estimated useful
lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful
lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed
at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any
changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z—NME+_A=+—HILFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item
of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

Biological assets

Biological assets are living plants involved in the agricultural
activities of the transformation of biological assets into
agricultural produce for sale or into additional biological
assets. Biological assets are measured at fair value less
costs to sell at initial recognition and at the end of each
reporting period while agricultural produce are measured at
fair value less costs to sell at the point of harvest, which is
deemed as the cost at that date when the agricultural
produce becomes inventory or additional biological assets.

If an active market exists for a biological asset or agricultural
produce with reference to comparable species, growing
condition and expected yield of the crops, the quoted price
in that market is adopted for determining the fair value of
that asset. If an active market does not exist, the Group
uses the most recent market transaction price, provided that
there has not been a significant change in economic
circumstances between the transaction date and the end of
reporting period, or the market prices for similar assets
adjusted to reflect differences to determine fair values or as
determined by independent professional valuers. The gain or
loss arising on initial recognition and subsequent changes in
fair values less costs to sell of biological assets is recognised
in profit or loss in the period in which it arises.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from
development activities (or from the development phase of an
internal project) is recognised if, and only if, all of the
following have been demonstrated:

° the technical feasibility of completing the intangible
asset so that it will be available for use or sale;

° the intention to complete the intangible asset and use
or sell it;

° the ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

o how the intangible asset will generate probable future
economic benefits;

o the availability of adequate technical, financial and
other resources to complete the development and to
use or sell the intangible asset; and

o the ability to measure reliably the expenditure
attributable to the intangible asset during its
development.

Research and development costs comprise all costs that
are directly attributable to research and development
activities or that can be allocated on a reasonable basis to
such activities. Because of the nature of the Group’s
research and development activities, the criteria for the
recognition of such costs as internally-generated intangible
asset are generally not met until late in the development
stage of the project when the remaining development costs
are immaterial. Hence both research costs and development
costs are generally recognised as expenses in the period in
which they are incurred.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NF+-_A=+—BLEE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Impairment losses on tangible assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it
is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an
individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs. Where a reasonable and consistent basis of
allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also
allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise
they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating
units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis
can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of
disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future
cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating
unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or the
cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Costs of inventories are determined on the
weighted average cost principle, and include expenditure
incurred in acquiring the inventories, production or
conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing them
to their existing location and condition. In case of
manufactured inventories and work in progress, cost
includes an appropriate share of the production overheads
based on normal operating capacity. Net realisable value
represents the estimated selling price for inventories less all
estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make
the sale.

The amount of any write-down of inventories to net
realisable value and all losses of inventories are recognised
as an expense in the period the write-down or loss occurs.
The amount of any reversal of any write down of inventories
is recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories
recognised as an expense in the period in which the reversal
OCCUrS.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it
is probable that the Group will be required to settle that
obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate
of the consideration required to settle the present obligation
at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the
risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a
provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to
settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the
present value of those cash flows (where the effect of the
time value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle
a provision are expected to be recovered from a third party,
a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain
that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the
receivable can be measured reliably.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances and cash in the consolidated statement of
financial position comprise cash at banks and on hand and
short-term deposits with a maturity of three months or less.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-
term deposits as defined above.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when
a group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured
at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition.

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified as loans and receivables. The
classification depends on the nature and purpose of the
financial assets and is determined at the time of initial
recognition. All regular way purchases or sales of financial
assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date
basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or
sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the time frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.
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BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited 25 F B (X (£ &)

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a debt instrument and of allocating interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction
costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate,
a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis
for debt instruments.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in
an active market. Loans and receivables (including trade and
other receivables, deposit with bank and bank balances and
cash) are measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any impairment (see accounting policy
on impairment of financial assets below).

Interest income is recognised by applying the effective
interest rate, except for short-term receivables where the
recognition of interest would be immaterial.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z—NME+_A=+—HILFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment at
the end of each reporting period. Financial assets are
considered to be impaired where there is objective evidence
that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after
the initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated
future cash flows of the financial assets have been affected.

For all financial assets, objective evidence of impairment
could include:

° significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

o breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in
interest and principal payments; or

° it becoming probable that the borrower will enter into
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation; or

o disappearance of an active market for that financial
asset because of financial difficulties.

For certain categories of financial assets, such as trade and
other receivables, assets that are assessed for impairment
on a collective basis even if they were not to be impaired
individually. Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio
of receivables could include the Group’s past experience of
collecting payments, an increase in the number of delayed
payments in the portfolio past the average credit period of
30 to 90 days, as well as observable changes in national or
local economic conditions that correlate with default on
receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of
the impairment loss recognised is the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows, discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the
impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the
exception of trade and other receivables, where the carrying
amount is reduced through the use of an allowance account.
When trade and other receivables are considered
uncollectible, they are written off against the allowance
account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off are credited to the allowance account. Changes
in the carrying amount of the allowance amount are
recognised in profit or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a
subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the
investment at the date the impairment is reversed does not
exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are
classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all
of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a group entity
are recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z—NME+_A=+—HILFE

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (continued)
Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities (including trade and other payables,
amounts due to related parties and loans from controlling
shareholders) are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate
is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments (including all fees and points paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction
costs and other premiums or discounts) through the
expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate),
a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the assets expire,
or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset to
another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only
when, the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or
they expire. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid
and payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NME+_A=+—HILFE

Critical Accounting Judgements and Key 4. BESEH %&%?ﬂf\
Sources Of Estimation Uncertainty BERZZEEZRIR
In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which REBREHR |3ﬁ QAT 2 & 5T
are described in note 3, management is required to make K BEEANZETEEZARE
judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying REMRRSEZEERE ﬁ Z
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent ARE B 1 B A B - et RRER
from other sources. The estimates and underlying assumptions ﬁ A REEBERIBRERE $ iﬂ
are based on historical experience and other factors that are TRBhERSEB s EMEE
considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ from ﬁ‘ﬁ e - BERAREME AT 82D
these estimates. WaRZE o
The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on ZEMET R *ﬁ BARRIEFEEE
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are ETE F'% it Et 2 B ET 75 I
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if YEH & 7] b d‘ZHE A R AR (M1 &
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the ERER- ‘i.“ Z B - R EET A
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current AR REAFE#ER (ﬂﬂ HEZ %N
and future periods. KRR EARE) o
Critical judgements in applying accounting & B & &t B3R iz R 48 1 B
policies
The following are the critical judgements, apart from those R R ENRETX) AT
involving estimations (see below), that the management has HARABBEARRESTRERR
made in the process of applying the Group’s accounting SESHHREZBEPMAEL -
policies and that have the most significant effect on the WHESMBRERANERZ 2 HE
amounts recognised in the consolidated financial BRREATESE -
statements.
Going concern consideration BEEEEZR
The assessment of the going concern assumptions involves AEBEKERERIRBEER
making judgements by the management, at a particular RE—FBERHEAERTTETE
point of time, about the future outcome of events or ZEHIMRR 2 RKERE T H
conditions which are inherently uncertain. The management B-BEERR ~AEEBAENE
considers that the Group has ability to continue as a going BreE Mo BB KKK
concern and the major events or conditions, which may give Epi J—k 2 2 EESEHSMAR
rise to business risks, that individually or collectively may R FE o
cast significant doubt about the going concern assumptions
are set out in note 1.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z—NME+_A=+—HILFE

Critical Accounting Judgements and Key
Sources Of Estimation Uncertainty (continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the
future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the end of the reporting period, that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

The Group depreciates the property, plant and equipment
on a straight-line basis between the rates of 5% to 50% per
annum, commencing from the date the property, plant and
equipment are available for use. The estimated useful lives
that the Group places the property, plant and equipment
into productive use reflects the Directors’ estimate of the
periods that the Group intends to derive future economic
benefits from the use of the Group’s property, plant and
equipment. Depreciation of approximately RMB26,998,000
(2013: RMB27,653,000) has been recognised for the year.

Impairment of trade and other receivables

The policy for impairment on trade and other receivables of
the Group is based on the evaluation of collectability and
ageing analysis of the trade and other receivables and on
management’s judgement. A considerable amount of
judgement is required in assessing the ultimate realisation of
these receivables, including the current creditworthiness and
the past collection history of each customer. If the financial
conditions of customers of the Group were to deteriorate,
resulting in impairment of their ability to make payments,
additional impairment may be required. As at 31 December
2014, the carrying amount of trade and other receivables
was approximately RMB68,168,000, net of accumulated
impairment loss of approximately RMB4,712,000 (2013:
carrying amount of approximately RMB94,922,000, net of
accumulated impairment loss of approximately
RMB4,640,000).
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RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NME+_A=+—HILFE

Critical Accounting Judgements and Key 4. BARESTHE )S’z {5 7f
Sources Of Estimation Uncertainty (continued) BERZZEEREE
Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued) BHEFATREEARZEERIRF
(%)
Allowance of inventories FERME
Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable GFERENANNFER FEME
value. Any excess of the cost over the net realisable value of BIEE AR (8B 0] &1 F
each class of inventories is recognised as a provision for ENTEXRABT ATEEEH N
diminution in the value of inventories. BRFEEE-
Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the AR FERBEEBFRUEFE
normal course of business less the estimated costs to E’J BHEEREEZTIHFAHE
completion and the estimated expenses and related taxes BAEMNKAKREE TN E
necessary to make the sale. For inventories with committed ERAKMBEBHRIE LB E ERIE
sales orders or active market, the Group estimates the net ERESRERMENTFE ﬁﬁ B
realisable value with reference to the selling prices set out in AEBE2EZEEE M 28 F
the committed sales orders or in the active market. For BE- A EEBEREEFTERE
inventories without committed sales orders or active market, BMizMNEFEMS  ~A&5ERE
the Group carefully estimates the net realisable value based BEEERESBHERE  2HEK
on available information and reasonable and supportive K HEEBRALRHERSENE
assumptions on expected selling prices, manufacturing BrREEREMNBE  BEMA
costs, seling expenses, sales tax and etc. As at 31 BRFEH - R-T—HWNFE+=H
December 2014, the carrying amount of inventories was =+—HBH FENEREENARA
approximately RMB52,039,000, net of accumulated R #52,039,000 & 0k 5t ?%é‘ 1%
allowance of approximately RMB2,036,000 (2013: carrying FEL A AR E2036,000(—
amount of approximately RMB55,341,000, net of —FE:-FEMNEEE ,%’]Z%/\E
accumulated allowance of approximately RMB3,363,000). ¥ 55,341,000 * 2 Ik Rt EEF
BEA R A K %3,363,000) °
BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited 5 T BB (&£ E) = ik B R A &)



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z—NME+_A=+—HILFE

Critical Accounting Judgements and Key
Sources Of Estimation Uncertainty (continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)

Impairment on property, plant and equipment

In considering the impairment losses that may be required
for certain property, plant and equipment, recoverable
amount of these assets needs to be determined. The
recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and
the value in use. It is difficult to precisely estimate selling
price because quoted market prices for these assets may
not be readily available. In determining the value in use,
expected cash flows generated by the asset are discounted
to their present value, which requires significant judgement
relating to items such as level of revenue and amount of
operating costs. The Group uses all readily available
information in determining an amount that is reasonable
approximation of recoverable amount, including estimates
based on reasonable and supportable assumptions and
projections of items such as revenue and operating costs.
As at 31 December 2014, the carrying amount of property,
plant and equipment is approximately RMB225,340,000, net
of accumulated impairment losses of approximately
RMB60,235,000. (2013: carrying amount of approximately
RMB294,256,000, net of accumulated impairment losses of
RMB17,738,000).

Income taxes

Determining income tax provisions involves judgement on
the future tax treatment of certain transactions. The Group
carefully evaluates tax implications of transactions and tax
provisions are set up accordingly. The tax treatment of such
transactions is reconsidered periodically to take into account
all changes in tax legislations. Deferred tax assets are
recognised for tax losses not yet used and temporary
deductible differences. As those deferred tax assets can
only be recognised to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against which the
unused tax credits can be utilised, management judgement
is required to assess the probability of future taxable profits.
Management’s assessment is constantly reviewed and
additional deferred tax assets are recognised if it becomes
probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax
assets to be recovered.
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RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NME+_A=+—HILFE

Critical Accounting Judgements and Key 4, BESFTHER {5% aL 7f
Sources Of Estimation Uncertainty (continued) BERZZEEZRIE @
Key sources of estimation uncertainty (continued) R FREEARZIEERE
(&)
Fair value measurements and valuation processes ARREHERMGERE
The Group’s biological assets are measured at fair value less AEEEMEEBEINRAR
cost to sell for financial reporting purposes. The BEREEXATEARTBE EF' ﬂ#&
management determines the appropriate valuation EmM-EREETEB AR MEE
techniques and inputs for fair value measurements. EERGEEREREASE -
In estimating the fair value of an asset, the Group uses E 13 AEENAARBER NE
market-observable data to the extent it is available. Where REERAEBRMBH8E - £
Level 1 inputs are not available, the Group engages third 3'5 E1ROBABBNERLT K
party qualified valuers to perform the valuation. The EBEZESERE=ZFHEME
management works closely with the qualified external TiHE -BBEERSERINEMG
valuers to establish the appropriate valuation techniques and BREZSERIERZHE 73
inputs to the model. The financial controller reports the =R EE $ﬁJ A %( Tfé IS HRETE
valuers’ findings to the Directors of the Company to explain HEEEER 2 AESERAAR
the cause of fluctuations in the fair value of the assets. RESEEHR MEEEZAAE
BB 2 REA -
The Group uses valuation techniques that include inputs that REFZEENAABER  *&
are not based on observable market data to estimate the fair KABFELERER RS H
value of the assets. Note 19 provides detailed information BreEROMERN - BEGHE
about the valuation techniques, inputs and key assumptions B - ABBRAREETEY
used in the determination of the fair value of biological BEZARBEER Z FERRK
assets. B RF 4B & RS KT EE19 ©
Provision in respect of litigation HREEFDE
Provision for the expected cost of legal obligations is Tt ERFLREEZARERD
recognised at the Directors’ best estimate and with E2EHBAIETEINEARAN
reference to legal advice of the expenditure required to settle EFEEREBE RBEFTHARE
the Group’s obligation. As at 31 December 2014, the BeEABBR - R_T—MF+
carrying amount of provision is approximately ZA=1+T—H ZEBEREELD
RMB2,044,000 (2013: RMB1,826,000). Details are set out B ARM204400( =T — =4
in note 24. & : AR #1,826,000) o 5 & 1 M
2475188 o
BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited 28 F B (R (£ &)= i B R A 7l



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NF+-_A=+—BLEE

5. Capital Risk Management

The Group’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as
to maintain creditor and market confidence and to sustain
future development of the business. The Group’s overall
strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt,
which includes the loans from controlling shareholders

5. EXEERE

AEENEEEAERBEREAS
E - DRBERARTSED -
DEEBERNEERR A%
BREERERERRBTE -

AEENEAEBROEER S
(B ¥ M 52 32(g) b 4% B8 e 45 B IR 3R

disclosed in note 32(g), net of bank balances and cash and B HRRITEFERE ) KK

equity attributable to owners of the Company, comprising

share capital and reserves.

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries are subject
to externally imposed capital requirements.

The Directors of the Company review the capital structure
on a semi-annual basis. As part of this review, the directors
consider the cost of capital and the risks associates with
each class of capital. Based on recommendations of the
Directors of the Company, the Group will balance its overall
capital structure through new share issues as well as the
issue of new debt or the redemption of existing debt.

6. Financial Instruments

NAESRF A ARGED (BREK
RAEERE)

ZANY/NISID S N = AR
SN E AR TE PRl

ARRESBXFEEMNEANE
BoRERER BEFERELAK
AREERHNENERZ AR -
REARABDEFTEZZ A5EK
BRBETHBRA  BOTHEL X
BRRAEGER UFHEERE
RIRRE -

6. TR

(a) Categories of financial instruments (a) MBIAER
2014 2013
—F-—0NFE —T—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AR T T
Financial assets HMEEE
Loans and receivables (including B EWGRIE
cash and cash equivalents) (BERerBE2SE
BE) 102,514 129,595
Financial liabilities MK EE
Other financial liabilities LA 85 A AN 51 BR 2
at amortised cost EmyHaE (200,318) (190,255)
(97,804) (60,660)
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6. Financial Instruments (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objective and

BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited 25 F B X (5 & ) #2

policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include trade
and other receivables, deposit with bank, bank
balances and cash, trade and other payables, amounts
due to related parties and loans from controlling
shareholders. Details of the financial instruments are
disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated
with these financial instruments include credit risk,
currency risk, interest rate risk and liquidity risk. The
policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out
below. The management manages and monitors these
exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

Credit risk

As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk which will cause a financial loss
to the Group due to failure to discharge an obligation
by the counterparties is arising from the carrying
amount of the respective recognised financial assets
as stated in the consolidated statement of financial
position.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management of
the Group has delegated a team responsible for
determination of credit limits, credit approvals and
other monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up
action is taken to recover overdue debts. In addition,
the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each
individual trade debt at the end of the reporting period
to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the Directors
of the Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the
counterparties are banks with high credit ratings.

6.
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6. Financial Instruments (continued) 6. BT A
(b) Financial risk management objective and b) MERKREEEERBE
policies (continued) (#8)
Credit risk (continued) EERE(E)
As at 31 December 2014, the Group has concentration RZE—NF+_A=+—
of credit risk of 15% (2013: 9%) and 35% (2013: 35%) H AfSEHZARAEPEAK
of the total trade receivables, which was due from the REEERBRESRERILD H
Group’s largest customer and the five largest HE2EE 5 )?55 W 18 7 15%
customers respectively. (ZE—=%F :9%) &35%
(ZZ—=FJF :35%) °
None of the Group’s financial assets are secured by RE B 7 B i E E T E R
collateral or other credit enhancements. HHMEER -
Currency risk =% R B
Several subsidiaries of the Company have foreign AARETZEWE AR Z
currency sales, which expose the Group to foreign HERIINEIE  K&EHE
currency risk. Approximately 5% (2013: 4%) of the i INE R e REELD
Group’s sales are denominated in currencies other 5% (Z B —=FF :4%) 2
than the functional currency of the group entity making HENEEBTERI)EEE I
the sale. The Group currently does not have a foreign vz EEESHE - AN B B Al
currency hedging policy. The Group will monitor I & F o] SN R B o R
foreign exchange exposure and consider hedging EEeERIIERMR NEF
significant foreign currency exposure should the need WER . e EEEHRE K
arise. SN EE [ Bz o
The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign currency REBNUINEABZEKE
denominated monetary assets and monetary liabilities ErEEABERERBRZ
at the end of the reporting period are as follows: BREEBEWNT
Assets Liabilities
EE =R
2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-NF —T—=-F ZET-NF —FT—=
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRE ARBTIT AR®BTR ARETT
RMB AR 3,821 389 = ©)
Hong Kong Dollar (‘HK$") %t ([#t]) 3,024 4,507 (6,811) =
United States Dollar (‘USD”) = 7T ([E 7T ) 18 - -

Annual Report 2014 — =
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6. Financial Instruments (continued) 6. BB ITRw
(b) Financial risk management objective and b) MERKREEEERBE
policies (continued) (%)
Currency risk (continued) RERE (B
Sensitivity analysis B E 5T
The Group is mainly exposed to the currency of RMB, AEBTZEEHARK B
HK$ and USD. TRETERRR -
The following table details the Group’s sensitivity to a 5% T 2 55 51 A & B R AR B oh B
(2013: 5%) increase and decrease in exchange rates HREERERNGEEE 2
of the relevant foreign currencies against the respective PER FARTHS%(ZF —
entity’s functional currency. 5% (2013: 5%) is the ZFE 5% ZHEE 5%
sensitivity rate used when reporting foreign currency (ZE—=ZFF :5%) 2 &
risk internally to key management personnel and RRE IR ABEEEEE
represents management’s assessment of the A B [ ¥ 90 [ & e BF B B
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. 1[ BE B E Y NI E K 7]
The sensitivity analysis includes only outstanding BELEIR A EEEH ZTHe
foreign currency denominated monetary items, and @ﬁ( REDSTEBERLBIA
adjusts their translation at the end of the reporting SNEESEE®IEE - TR
period for a 5% (2013: 5%) change in foreign currency ERB RN (ZE—=F
rates. A positive number below indicates a decrease in € :56%) Z & = & @J i B H
post-tax loss where the respective functional BE o NRIIRZIEHBER
currencies of the reporting entity weaken 5% (2013: 5%) M ERERI GG K )E'L 18
against the relevant foreign currencies. For a 5% (2013: FINE R ES%(ZF — =
5%) strengthening of the respective functional £ : 5%) B Rt 12 B 18R Z
currencies against the relevant foreign currencies, EFE e MBI L & 548
there would be an equal and opposite impact on the FAINEE T BN (ZE — =4
loss, and the balances below would be negative. E:5%) BeHE T,Eiaﬁfc &
HEERZEE MIEXRZ
ERBRAER -
RMB HK$ uUsD
AR¥ BT EPH
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
—E-NE —T-=F ZB-HNF —T-—=F ZB-0NF —FT—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRE ARBT ARBTR ARETT AR®TRE ARETRT
(note (a)) (note (a)) (note (b)) (note (b))
(ff&E@)  (PHsr@)  (MEE®)  (FIEE()
Proftor & 73k E518
loss 160 16 (163) 184 - 1
BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited 28 F B (R (£ &)= i B R A 7l
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6. Financial Instruments (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objective and

policies (continued)

Currency risk (continued)
Sensitivity analysis (continued)
Notes:

(@) This is mainly attributable to the exposure outstanding on bank
balances and cash denominated in RMB at the end of the
reporting period.

(b) This is mainly attributable to the exposure outstanding on loans
from controlling shareholders and bank balances and cash
denominated in HK$ at the end of the reporting period.

Interest rate risk

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, the Group is
exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in relation to
bank balances and cash (note 22). No sensitivity
analysis is presented because the risk is considered
insignificant.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group is also exposed
to fair value interest rate risk in relation to fixed rate
deposit with bank (note 22). No sensitivity analysis is
presented because the risk is considered insignificant.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will not be able
to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The
Group’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure,
as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient
liquidity to meet its liabilities when they fall due, under
both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring
unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Group’s
reputation.

The Group ensures that it maintains sufficient reserves
of cash on demand to meet its liquidity requirement in
the short and longer term; this excludes the potential
impact of extreme circumstances that cannot
reasonably be predicted, such as natural disasters.

6.
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6. Financial Instruments (continued)

(b) Financial risk management objective and

BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited 25 F B (X (£ &)

policies (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)

As at 31 December 2014, the Group is exposed to
liquidity risk as the Group had net current liabilities
of approximately RMB26,364,000 (2013:
RMB29,346,000). The Directors of the Company are
of the opinion that the Group will have sufficient
working capital to meet its financial obligations and the
details of which are set out in note 1.

The following table details the Group’s remaining
contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial
liabilities. The table has been drawn up based on the
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on
the earliest date on which the Group can be required
to pay. The maturity dates for other non-derivative
financial liabilities are based on the agreed repayment
dates. The table includes both interest and principal
cash flows. To the extent that interest flows are floating
rate, the undiscounted amount is derived from interest
rate curve at the end of the reporting period.

6.

B T B )

(b)

ZR AR AR

MERREEAEERBEK
(&)
mE MR ()

AAAEER _FT—HF+
“A=t—HBHEERDE
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6. Financial Instruments (continued) 6. BT A
(b) Financial risk management objective and b) MERKREEEERBE
policies (continued) (&)
Liquidity risk (continued) mEHERBE (B)
Repayable  More than
ondemand 1 year but Total
or within less than undiscounted Carrying
1 year 2 years cash flows amount
EER ZR—F *?ﬁﬁﬁ?
—FR BELIRAWE B REE
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTFT AR®TT ARBTT AR®ETT
At 31 December A —E — M &
2014 -I- A=+-—
Non-derivative 3EFT4HBEE TEE
financial
liabilities
Trade and other & 5 & E
payables JE 1~ 518 (150,041) = (150,041) (150,041)
Amounts due to B Bl &E 5 kA
related parties (6,208) — (6,208) (6,208)
Loans from ZERREER
controlling
shareholders - (48,484) (48,484) (44,069)
(156,249) (48,484) (204,733)  (200,318)
At 31 December R —E— =%
2013 +=—HA=+—H
Non-derivative EfT4EBIEEE
financial
liabilities
Trade and other & 5 & E
payables /e < 218 (188,741) — (188,741)  (188,741)
Amounts due to B Bl &E 5 kA
related parties (1,514) — (1,514) (1,514)
(190,255) — (190,255)  (190,255)
(c) Fair value measurements of financial (c) UARBEHECHMETL
instruments 1=}
The Directors of the Company consider that the ARAREBEERE BREA

carrying amounts of current financial assets and
current financial liabilities recognised at amortised cost
in the consolidated financial statements as at 31
December 2014 and 2013 not materially different from
their fair values due to the short maturities. The fair
value of non-current loans from controlling
shareholders equals its carrying amount.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NME+_A=+—HILFE

Revenue and Segment Information

Revenue represents the net amounts received and
receivable of the goods sold to customers, net of discounts
allowed, volume rebates and sales related taxes where
applicable.

Information reported to the Executive Directors of the
Company, being the chief operating decision maker, for the
purposes of resource allocation and assessment of segment
performance focuses on a mixture of product lines and
geography. The segments are managed separately as each
operating segment offers different products which require
different production information to formulate different
strategies. No operating segments identified by the chief
operating decision maker have been aggregated in arriving
at the reportable segments of the Group.

Specifically, the Group’s reportable and operating segments
under IFRS 8 are as follows:

o Hair-care products
o Skin-care products
o Other household and personal care products

An operating segment regarding herbal tea products was
discontinued in the year ended 31 December 2013. The
segment information reported below does not include any
amounts for this discontinued operation, which is described
in more detail in note 13.

Also, the Executive Directors of the Company are provided
with segment information concerning segment revenue and
result. Segment assets and liabilities are not reported to the
Executive Directors of the Company regularly.

BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited 25 F B R (£ E )= iR B R A
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RaMBHERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NF+-_A=+—BLEE

same as the Group’s accounting policies described in note 3.
Segment results represent the loss made by each segment
without allocation of changes in fair value less costs to sell of
biological assets, bank interest income, gain on sales of
scrap materials, net exchange gains/losses, provision for
litigation recognised/reversed, write-off of other receivables,
central administration cost, directors’ emoluments and
finance costs. This is the measure reported to the Executive
Directors of the Company for the purposes of resource
allocation and performance assessment.

7. Revenue and Segment Information (continued) 7. & EFE R D BE R )
Segment revenue and results BB ARES
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and UTRAEBRIRATHENHEL
results from continuing operations by reportable and AU A RELE DN
operating segments.
Continuing operations
RESEER
Other household and
Hair-care products Skin-care products personal care products Total
HtRAR
BRER BEER BAEEER L
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
—2-mE —F-= —2-mE —T-= —2-mf -T--f% Z-B-PmFE =—FT-=F
RMB’000 RMB 000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ETT ARETT ARETR ARETT AR®Tn AR%Tx AR%TR ARETR
Sales to external BETFHNBEP
customers 256,474 400,447 14,084 34,427 24,091 42,783 294,649 477,657
Segment loss SEER (81,283) (107,053 (1,459) ©.972) (19,798) (6,445 (102540)  (123,470)
Changes infair value £ EER
less costs to sel BEMHEKK
in respect of MEEEL
biological assets (1,782) (223)
Bank interest income R 47 8 A 540 834
Other income Hiplg A 2,238 1,577
Corporate and other & 7 it 2 5 &2
unallocated Hit X
expenses (12,167) (14,907)
Finance costs BEKK (1,830) (702)
Loss before tax RELE 2B
(continuing BB
operations) (115,541) (136,891)
The accounting policies of the operating segments are the KD B = BRI 5ES ﬁfr

M2 A % B 8 K —
B DB E B
B mAEAENEEN RS (B
1B L 84 B K 0 B B 1B 3 R AT
FB A BB BRI E X
Wi EIRFE A ERAE
R/BE - @EWMEW% ¢
5 & &
%A BB RARAERERS
EHRARAZATEERE 2
VRS
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7. Revenue and Segment Information (continued) 7. B EZER D BE R @)
Other segment information Hth o EFE
Continuing operations
REREEY
Other household and
Hair-care products Skin-care products personal care products Total
Ht AR
ERER EEEM BAEEER At
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
“E-mE -4 ZB-NE =—T-=f ZE-MFE =—T-=F ZB-NE =—IZ-Z=Ff
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETRE AREFTT ARETR ARETT AR®Tn AR%Tr AR%TR ARET:R
Amounts included in 3 &5 B4 R
the measure of BEARE
segment results
Depreciation of nE -BEK
property, plant RETE
and equipment 21,764 22,324 1,272 1,849 3,813 2,532 26,849 26,705
Impairment loss mE- BER
recognised in &EZRE
respect of property, ~ BRHER
plant and equipment 37,650 14,330 1,358 1,232 3,536 1,631 42,544 17,093
Loss (gain) on disposal REW % - B E
of property, plant REBEE
and equipment (W) 36 (235) 2 (20) 3 (25) 4 (280)
Impairment loss Z 5 E
recognised (reversed) ¥ A 18 5%
in respect of R (EE)
trade receivables 63 (2,278) 3 (196) 6 (243 72 2,717)
Reversal of write-down 77 & % (& % @l
of inventories (742) (8,278) (63) (701) (88) 978) (893) (9,957)
Write-down of REKE
inventories 1,000 2,734 62 232 194 323 1,256 3,289
Write-off of inventories 77 £ R && 7,120 10,930 1,700 661 1,088 1,001 9,908 12,592
Geographical information HEZE

The Group’s continuing operations are mainly located in the
PRC (country of domicile) and Hong Kong.

The geographical location of customers is based on the
location at which the goods delivered. The geographical
location of the non-current assets is based on the physical
location of the asset, in the case of property, plant and
equipment and biological assets, and the location of the
operation to which they are allocated, in the case of the
non-current portion of prepaid advertising fee.

AEERBREXBIEEPH
B ARE(FRERZR) MEE -

B PR &R Y AR ¥R 12 L AR 75
IRXNERNUEETE - FRD
BENMBEMEDREEEER
FFTEMNE(NEYE BE KR
B AREMEE) REE X
EuE (MBI RB Y WENE
TER)METE °
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7. Revenue and Segment Information (continued)

WMEBHE

Revenue from
external customers

Geographical information (continued)

Non-current assets

REIMBEEHBA FRBEE

2014 2013 2014 2013

—2-mE —T-=-F —B-@mF —FT-—=
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRE ARETT AR®BTRE AR®TT
PRC (country of domicile) & B (FFEBK) 278,995 458,891 224,622 293,412
Hong Kong B 9,951 12,786 893 1,137
Thailand &= 2,131 2,032 — —
Malaysia B2k 2,007 1,598 - —
Singapore DI 1,241 2,184 = —
Others EHih 324 166 — —
Total el 294,649 477,657 225,515 294,549

Information about major customers FEERER

Included in revenue arising from continuing operations for
the year ended 31 December 2014 of approximately
RMB294,649,000 is revenue of approximately
RMB62,877,000 which arose from sales of hair-care
products and other household and personal care products
to the Group’s largest customer. No other single customer
contributed more than 10% to the Group’s revenue for
2014. During the year ended 31 December 2013, none of
the Group’s individual customer contributed more than 10%
to the total revenue of the Group.

HE-_ZT—NF+=-_A=+—H
HEE BESKLEKEEED
A R #294,649,000 » H b 44 & &
EEGREMRAREAAZERE
BEAEERARFANOMAR
#62,877,000° —Z—PUF R H
thE —"RFEBBBAEEEZ:?
EHI0% HE_ZT—=F+=
A=Z+—BULEE A£ELE
E-RFERBRAAEBEXSE
#10% °
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8. Other Income

HA g A

2014 2013
—E—NFE —T-=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBET T ARETFT
Continuing operations BFEREXER
Bank interest income RITHR B U A 540 834
Gain on sales of scrap materials EBEREA R 1,205 1,060
Gain on disposal of property, plant BREWME BEX
and equipment =AW R - 280
Impairment loss reversed in respect of 8 5 JfE Ui 5% 18 )7 (8 18 &
trade receivables £ [9] - 2,717
Recovery from litigation claim (note) AR RE (M) 680 —
Net foreign exchange gains P& H 1451 e X 12 -
Reversal of provision for litigation FRFTIREAED 120 —
Others H1th 221 517
2,778 5,408
Note: During the year ended 31 December 2014, a claim against other party in e #HE=E_FTE—WOFE+=_A=+—H

respect of purchase of petroleum was settled by mediation and an amount
of RMB680,000 (2013: nil) was recovered by the Group.

9. Finance Costs

LEFER -

HHEAM T B E KR
REERAE AEEEEARE

680,000 (T —=4F : &)

BE R AR

2014 2013
—E2-mFE =
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETF T
Continuing operations BEREEK
Interest on secured bank loans AERNEEBEE 1 = &
wholly repayable within five years B2 ERTT
R e — 702
Imputed interest on non-interest bearing 12 A% A% 5 & ﬂ BERz
loans from controlling shareholders HERE 1,830 -
1,830 702

BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited £ F Bl B (% @) %=X B R A
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10. Taxation

(@)

Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (the
“EIT Law”) and Implementation Regulation of the EIT
Law, the tax rate of the subsidiaries is 25% from 1
January 2008 onwards.

The PRC EIT Law allows enterprises to apply for the
certificates of “High and New Technology Enterprise”
(“HNTE”) which entitles the qualified companies to a
preferential income tax rate of 15%. Bawang
(Guangzhou) Co., Ltd. (“Bawang Guangzhou”’), a
PRC subsidiary of the Group, was qualified as a HNTE
in 2009 and the qualification was renewed and valid
until 2014. However, Bawang Guangzhou did not have
any assessable profits subject to Enterprise Income
Tax for the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013.

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% of the
estimated assessable profits for both years. No tax is
payable on profit for the year ended 31 December
2014 arising in Hong Kong since the assessable profit
is wholly absorbed by tax losses brought forward. No
provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been provided
for the year ended 31 December 2013 as the Group
does not have any assessable profits subject to Hong
Kong Profits Tax for 2013.

Pursuant to the laws and regulations of the Cayman
Islands and the BVI, the Group is not subject to any
income tax in the Cayman Islands and the BVI for the
current and previous years.

10. %418

(@)

REGFBEEEMEHE(L
EMBBED)REEMAED
EERED  AEEHRE R
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— A 525% °
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-Z-—N&F+-A=1+—ALFE

10. Taxation (continued)

(@

Pursuant to the Implementation Rules of the EIT Law,
overseas investors of foreign investment companies
shall be liable for withholding income tax at 10% on
the dividend derived from the profits of PRC
subsidiaries with effect from 1 January 2008, unless
the tax rate is reduced by treaty. Pursuant to the Sino-
Hong Kong Double Tax Arrangements, the investor
established in Hong Kong which the beneficial owner
is holding not less than 25% of the equity interests of
its PRC subsidiaries can enjoy a reduced withholding
tax rate of 5% on the dividend received from its PRC
subsidiaries. The Group does not make provision of
withholding income tax for the years ended 31
December 2014 and 2013 since the PRC subsidiaries
incur losses in both years.

10. Fi 18 (@)

(©)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NF+-_A=+—BLEE

10. Taxation (continued) 10. Fi 18 (@)

Taxation for the years can be reconciled to the loss before

FABRBRRGEBERZBAE

taxation per the consolidated statement of profit or loss as BEERWOT :
follows:
2014 2013
—E-mE 2 _—_T-=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ Tt ARETT
Continuing operations BEREXEK
Loss before taxation B A8 (115,541) (136,891)
Tax calculated at the domestic TR FT S B K 25%
income tax rate of 25% (2013: 25%) HE ™18\
(ZE—=FJF : 25%) (28,885) (34,223)
Effect of different tax rates of entities REMBEERELE 2
operating in other jurisdictions TRABREZRBTE 2,940 7,391
Tax effect of expenses not deductible T a[HE BB 2 HIE T E
for tax purpose 6,602 8,732
Tax effect of income not taxable DERBMWAZHRETE
for tax purpose (1,062) (987)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised KRG EE 2
TR & 11,706 18,694
Tax effect of other deductible ARERAMRERE=ZR
temporary differences not ZIRIEE
recognised 8,789 393
Utilisation of tax losses previously &) [ 5 B R 7R
not recognised Z IR E B (90) -
Taxation 18 — _

Details of deferred tax are set out in note 25.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NF+-_A=+—BLEFE

11. Loss for the Year from Continuing M. FEREEB 2FERNE
Operations =]
Lo;s for the year from copFinuing operations has been J 43 g A S T S B R e de B 3 B
arrived at after charging (crediting): (Gt A) TH|ES :
2014 2013
—E-mE —T—=fF
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRT AR%TT
Auditor’s remuneration % BED B & 737 673
Cost of inventories recognised as R BRI Z2EFEKR
an expense (note (a)) (P 5% (o)) 184,417 246,066
Depreciation of property, plant ME MELREBITE
and equipment 26,980 27,440
Impairment loss recognised in respect ¥ % - HiE R &R 2 RE
of property, plant and equipment BERERGIAEMER)
(included in other expenses) 42,544 17,093
Impairment loss recognised in respect & 5 fE I FRIE 2 B E B &
of trade receivables R 72 —
Loss on disposal of property, plant REYE BWENERED
and equipment Bx H“ —
Net foreign exchange loss & 5 EEF R - 34
Provision for litigation (included in FRFTIRER G AEM
other expenses) ZH) - 1,826
Research and development costs MRARZ 2 HEXK
recognised as an expense 10,036 17,862
Reversal of write-down of inventories FEBKERDGFAMNRLE
(included in cost of inventories BRARZ ZHFEXE)
recognised as an expense above) (893) (9,957)
Staff costs (note (b)) 8 TRA (BfaE (b)) 74,854 132,566
Write-down of inventories (included in 7 & 2B (5t AU F#ER
cost of inventories recognised as BRAX 2 FEKAE)
an expense above) 1,256 3,289
Write-off of inventories (included in cost 17 & R &% (5t A LA E#EER
of inventories recognised as AR 2FERAR)
an expense above) 9,908 12,692
Write-off of other receivables (included 4t & U R 3@ # 55 (BT A
in other expenses) HEmER) = 439
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RaMBHERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NF+-_A=+—BLEE

11. Loss for the Year from Continuing 11.

Operations (continued)
Notes:

(a) Cost of inventories recognised as an expense from continuing operations
included depreciation of property, plant and equipment and staff costs of
approximately RMB24,610,000 (2013: RMB21,695,000) and
RMB21,385,000 (2013: RMB39,172,000) respectively. The amounts were
also included in the respective amounts disclosed above.

FEEEXRBZ2FRNE

=10

GEE

@ FHELEEBEPERRAIZESR
RABEDNE BEEIXENTER
B IA D B4 A AR 24,610,000
(ZZ2—=FE : AR#¥21,695,000)
B AR #21385000( =& — = 4
E: AR#39,172,000) - JA L& 5815
ENBEEENLEFRESEF -

(b) Staff costs from the continuing operations included redundancy costs of (b) BE-_ZT—NF&F+-_A=+—HL
approximately RMB889,000 (2013: RMB9,679,000) for the year ended 31 FE O BELEEFRTEINABE
December 2014. BB AN ARKS,000(=ZF—=

FE: AR¥9,679,000) °
12. Staff Costs 12. B T A
2014 2013
—E-—NE —T—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®ET T AR®ET T
Continuing operations BEKEXEK
Staff costs (including directors’ BETIXRA(BREEEM2)

emoluments) comprise:

Salaries, allowances and benefits e EAEREF 71,483 127,056
Contributions to retirement RARTE A F &I K
benefits schemes 3,174 4 595
Equity-settled share-based payment LA B #E 25 45 B 30 LARR 19
REWOZN 197 915
74,854 132,566
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NF+-_A=+—BLEFE

183. Discontinued Operation

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Directors of
the Company resolved to discontinue the production and
sales of its herbal tea products due to the unsatisfactory
financial performance of the business of the herbal tea
products with effect from 1 July 2013.

As the herbal tea products segment represented a separate
major line of business of the Group in prior years, the
discontinuance of production and sales of herbal tea
products has constituted a discontinued operation during
the year ended 31 December 2013.

The results of the herbal tea products operation for the years
ended 31 December 2014 and 2013 were as follows:

13. B R IEREET

REBEE_T—=F+=ZRA=+—
HEFEA BRRXEMKLE
MRTEE KRR EBERTER
T ZFtA—BEEFELRHE
ERNEERHEE -

ERNEFRERREMPDBRRT A
SE-EEBNEIBEMR 5
IERREMOEEMBEEBAN
BE_ZT-—=%+_-A=t+t—H
LTEERERIEEEETR -

BARAEMESEBEEZ T —NFR
—E—=F+_A=+—HIF
ERELZWT :

2014 2013
—E—NE —E—=4F
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTRT AR®TE

Revenue S — 723
Cost of sales 5 A A - (2,046)
Other income H bk A - 2,477
Selling and distribution costs tHE Mo — (6,397)
Administrative expenses THEA (40) (328)
Other expenses EMEA (876) (1,040)
Loss before taxation TR & 18 (916) (6,611)
Taxation 18 — —
Loss for the year FANEE (916) (6,611)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z—NME+_A=+—HILFE

13. Discontinued Operation (continued) 13. ERIEREEKE @
Loss for the year from discontinued operation includes the ERIIEEEBNFRNBERSR
following: AT&IE:
2014 2013
—E-mE —FT—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TRT AR®Tr

Bank interest income |ITH B WA - @)
Cost of inventories recognised as BRAEAX ZHFERA

an expense = 2,046
Depreciation of property, plant YE - HEIRETE

and equipment 18 213
Impairment loss recognised in respect ¥ % -« iE KRR & 2 R E

of property, plant and equipment BERERGIANRE

(included in other expenses above) HiBH) - 645
Loss on disposal of property, plant EEVE BMEMEHD

and equipment (included in BRXGIAREHEMWER)

other expenses above) 86 13
Provision for litigation (included in FRFTIREAGIANRE

other expenses above) HEmEMR) 662 -
Staff costs (note) B T A A (F#E) - 1,521
Write-off of trade and other receivables & 5 K E 4 i U 2k 78 Hifl £

(included in other expenses above) GTAUNLEEMER) 128 150
Write-back of trade and other payables 2 5 [ £ fib & 1< 30 18 £ O] = (2,471)
Write-down of inventories FEBKE G A L#ER

(included in cost of inventories BAXZZHFEEKA)

recognised as an expense above) - 854
Write-off of inventories (included in FEmREE G AR LR

cost of inventories recognised as BRASXZHFEERKA)

an expense above) = 462

No tax charge or credit arose on loss on discontinuance of
the operation.

Note: Staff costs from discontinued operation included redundancy costs of
approximately RMB482,000 (2014: nil) for the year ended 31 December
2013.

RIEREXRBZBERYEBE LT
MR ERRIEAR -

ME BE-—E-=F+-A=+—AL
FE- Eﬂt@“¥%¢élﬁ$@

FEREANARK482,000(=

PEE : ) e
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NF+-_A=+—BLEFE

13. Discontinued Operation (continued) 13. B R IEEE XK )
Net cash outflows on discontinued operation are as follows: BRIP&RE R IS R IFEEY
HMT -
2014 2013
—E-mE _—_T-=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TRT ARE®Tr
Operating activities KRB (67) (19,368)
Investing activities WEEE 50 (267)
(17) (19,635)
14. Dividends 14. g 2
No dividend was paid or proposed for the year ended 31 HE_Z—NOF+-_A=+—8H
December 2014, nor has any dividend been proposed since IFFE I &R R =k 8K [ AR
the end of the reporting period (2013: nil). B BERPHEEIEEKEM
KRE(ZE—=FEF £&)-
15. Loss Per Share 15. BIRE 1B
From continuing and discontinued operations RERREEXEBROKRILE
BEE
The calculation of the basic and diluted loss per share from AAaBEBEARBEREFELSE
continuing and discontinued operations attributable to EBRERIEREEB 2 EBRE
owners of the Company is based on the loss for the year ARBEBEEERBEIFEKLE:
from continuing and discontinued operations of BREKIEKEEB 2 FRNER
approximately RMB116,457,000 (2013: RMB143,502,000) 4 AN R #116,457,000( = & — =
and the weighted average number of approximately FF: AR #¥143,502,000) & 2
2,910,971,000 (2013: 2,910,971,000) ordinary shares in ANEZHTERRMETFHIEHD
issue during the period. 2,910,971,000% (= —=ZF & :

2,910,971,000/%) 5T & -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NF+-_A=+—BLEE

15. Loss Per Share (continued)

From continuing operations

The calculation of the basic and diluted loss per share from
continuing operations attributable to owners of the
Company is based on the loss for the year from continuing
operations of approximately RMB115,541,000 (2013:
RMB136,891,000) and the weighted average number of
approximately 2,910,971,000 (2013: 2,910,971,000)
ordinary shares in issue during the period.

From discontinued operation

Basic and diluted loss per share for the discontinued
operation attributable to owners of the Company is
RMBO0.03 cents per share (2013: RMBO0.23 cents per share),
based on the loss for the year from the discontinued
operation of approximately RMB916,000 (2013:
RMB6,611,000) and the denominators detailed above for
both basic and diluted loss per share.

For the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013, the
diluted loss per share is same as the basic loss per share.

The computation of diluted loss per share for the years
ended 31 December 2014 and 2013 does not assume the
exercise of the Company’s share options since their exercise
would result in a decrease in loss per share.

15. BEREE (@)

REBHEEERY

AABBEBEARLBELEEL
CEHEBREARARBEBEERERER
BREXBZFAEBBHAREK
115,541,000(ZFE—=FF : AR
#136,891,000) & HA A 2 2 17 & i@
% ho #E S 15 £k 492,910,971,000 i
—T—=4& :2910,971,0000%)

o -
Ar&H °

RECHRIEEERH

KARBEEAEBHER LS
¥R 2BREARAREFTEEA
ARBEOBIM(ZZE —=FF:
BERARE0231M) RREE K
HREEBZFANBERBHOARE
916,000 ( ZE—=ZFF: ARK
6,611,000) & EXF i BRER KR
BEEBRAZOEE-

BHE-_Z-—NOER-_Z—=F+
A=+ BLEFENEREE
ERSASRENER-

BRAT 6B AR SR B R B
B AR EFEEHE T —HF
E—F—=%+Z-A=+—A1L
FESRBEBAR TERERR
TR R AN 2 ] A s AR A o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

REMBHERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NF+-_A=+—BLEFE

16. Directors’ and Chief Executive’s 16. EE R X E/THA S
Emoluments =
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the eight (2013: ENSENNEZ(ZE—=FF
eight) Directors and the chief executive were as follows: NZB)EEREBETHRAE ZEME
M
For the year ended 31 December 2014 gFE_ZEZ—NME+-_A=+—
HiEE
Retirement
Salaries, benefits Share-based
allowances scheme payments
Name of Director EEEB Fees and benefits  contributions (note (a)) Total
LR35
2= 331 BAEF EBEATRK
e REF R (Bt £ (a)) ot
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

AR®TRT AR®TR AR®TRT AR®TR AR¥Tx

Executive Directors HITESE
Mr. CHEN Qiyuan (Chairman) B R 55 4 (3 /&) = = = - -
Ms. WAN Yuhua EfEELL

(Chief Executive Officer) (BEHTTE) - = - - -
Mr. CHEN Zheng He (note (b)) Bk iF £ 5 4 (Fff 5% (b)) - 114 6 = 120
Mr. WONG Sin Yung EERALE - 951 13 60 1,024
Independent BYKHTES

Non-Executive Directors
Dr. NGAI Wai Fung REEBL 238 - - = 238
Mr. CHEN Kaizhi (note () [ B 4% € 4 (B 55 () 79 = = - 79
Mr. CHEUNG Kin Wing R G4 (P FE )

(note (d) 21 = - - 21
Mr. LI Bida FpERLE 158 - - - 158

496 1,065 19 60 1,640
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RaMBHERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NF+-_A=+—BLEE

16. Directors’ and Chief Executive’s 16. EERTETHAE
Emoluments (continued) = (&)
For the year ended 31 December 2013 gEFE_ZEZ—=%1+"-HA=1+—
BIEEE
Retirement
Salaries, benefits ~ Share-based
allowances scheme payments
Name of Director EELE Fees  and benefits contributions (note (a)) Total
BERG% A
e 2H RINER iM%
e K A& FHEIER (P 3% () BEr
RMB’00 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT AREFRT ARBTT ARETRT ARETR
Executive Directors HITES
Mr. CHEN Qiyuan (Chairman) B R 5 4 (3 /&) - - - - -
Ms. WAN Yuhua BFELL
(Chief Executive Officer) (BEEHTE) - - - - -
Mr. SHEN Xiaodi (note ()~ 3L/)V& 5 4 (M it () - 647 5 - 652
Mr. WONG Sin Yung HERLE - 1,214 11 195 1,420
Non-Executive Director  JE#TEE
Ms. GUO Jing (note (g)) 26 & £ (M () 97 - - - 97
Independent BUHBTES
Non-Executive Directors
Dr. NGAI Wai Fung REEEL 277 - - - 277
Mr. CHEN Kaizhi B B S A 198 - - - 198
Mr. LI Bida ENMELE 198 - - - 198
770 1,861 16 195 2,842
Notes: P RE -

(b) The director was appointed on 20 October 2014.
(c) The director resigned on 30 June 2014.

(d) The director was appointed on 13 November 2014.
(e) The directors resigned on 28 May 2013.

These represent the estimated value of share options granted to the
Directors under the Company’s share option scheme. The value of these
share options is measured according to the Group’s accounting policies
for share-based payment transactions as set out in note 3. The details of
these benefits-in-kind, including the principal terms and number of options

granted, are disclosed in note 27.

Neither the chief executive nor any of the Directors waived
or agreed to waive any emoluments in the year ended 31
December 2014 (2013: nil).

Bz

ZERBRBEARBBRETEXT
EERRENGIEERE ZSBERE
MEEDZRBRAEER DR
S B HRAE FRIMES &
SRAINFR  EERHBRENE
ZIEFHRBBE - B 27 o

ZEER_ET-NETA-_+HHE
ZEe

ZEER _E-—NERNA=+HE
F-

ZEER _ET-—NE+—A+=H
ERE-

ZEBEER-_Z—Z=#"AA=-+NAR
BHT o

—_ZE—NmW+-_A=+—HIt

FE AEEEESRATES
WEIRERZEANHE(ZZF—
—FE &)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NF+-_A=+—BLEFE

17. Employees’ Emoluments 17.

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the
Group, three (2013: two) were Directors of the Company
whose emoluments are included in the disclosures in note
16 above. The emoluments of the remaining two (2013:
three) individuals were as follows:

B T ¥ b

AfEeFMALHR (=
—=ZFE - MU)ABRES FEH
B LA LRI 516 B - AR E Ath
MBE(ZE—ZFEF: =) &=
AT FEFEBOT

2014 2013
—E-mE —ZT—=
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTRT ARBTT

Salaries, allowances and benefits s EZALNER 201 639

Retirement benefits scheme BIKE TEFE 2=
contributions 21 45
Share-based payments VAR 17 2 B 0 2 A 920 260
312 944

Their emoluments were all within nil to HK$1,000,000.

During the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013, no
emoluments were paid by the Group to the five highest paid
individuals (including directors and employees) or other
directors as an inducement to join or upon joining the
Group, or as compensation for loss of office.

BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited %8 F B B (£ &) 1% % 5 B 2

H 3 2 50 F T £ %8 7£1,000,000 ©
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RaMBHERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NF+-_A=+—BLEE

18. Property, Plant and Equipment 18. ¥ - BMENEE
Office
Leasehold Motor  equipment Display Construction
Buildings  Machinery  improvements vehicles  and others furniture  in progress Total
RERE BAERE
EE B BRXE EHIA kEft RTEME ERIR @zt
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000

ARBTE ARETRL ARBTE AR®TL ARBTE ARBTL ARETT ARETR

COST R
At 1 January 2013 RZZ-=%
—H—H 5,494 64,921 132,533 14,116 23,259 670 121,427 362,420
Exchange realignment IEHAE - - - (412) (69) - - (481)
Additions NE — 6,440 2,380 1h 477 248 9,338 18,894
Disposals e - - - (189) (1,346) - - (3,244)
Transfer from construction 8 572 T 12
in progress - 46,981 2,286 — 5 - (49,272) -
At 31 December 2013and R =—ZT—=F
1 January 2014 +-A=1+—H
kZE-F
—RA—8 5,494 118,342 137,199 11,817 22,326 918 81,493 377,589
Exchange realignment & 5% 3% - - - (18) 7 - - (25)
Additions nE — 181 75 — 14 19 950 1,239
Disposals HE - (2,072) - (775) (726) - - (3,573)
Transfer from construction #E & &2 T2
in progress - 31 4,746 - - - @,777) -
At 31 December 2014 R-T—ME
+=-A=+—-H 5,494 116,482 142,020 11,024 21,607 937 77,666 375,230
ACCUMULATED RiHE
DEPRECIATION
At 1 January 2013 R-ZF-=%
—H—H 578 18,337 193 10,864 10,793 36 - 40,801
Depreciation provided FRNERE
for the year 247 7,897 13,408 1,315 4,405 381 - 27,653
Impairment loss recognised 2 #R B 2
in profit or loss AE - 5,747 6,890 69 451 35 4,546 17,738
Eliminated on disposals o B 4 8 - - - (1,385) (1,105) - - (2,490)
Exchange realignment ERAE - - - (363) ©6) - - (369)
At 31 December 2013and R -Z—=4
1 January 2014 +-A=+—8
h-E-mE
—RA—A 825 31,981 20,491 10,500 14,538 452 4546 83,333
Depreciation provided FRTERE
for the year 247 9,648 13,196 229 3,326 352 - 26,998
Impairment loss recognised 2R EH 2
in profit o loss FifE - 13,269 12,346 116 501 15 16,297 42544
Eliminated on disposals B T — (1,618) — (710) (638) - — (2,966)
Exchange realignment I A% - - - (15) (4 - - (19
At 31 December 2014 RZZ—mF
+-A=+—H 1,072 53,280 46,033 10,120 17,723 819 20,843 149,890
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 December 2014 RZF—MF
+-A=+—H 4,422 63,202 95,987 904 3,884 118 56,823 225,340
At 31 December 2013 RZZ—=F
+-A=+—H 4,669 86,361 116,708 1,317 7,788 466 76,947 294,256
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-Z-—N&F+-A=1+—ALFE

18. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment, less their estimated residual
value, if any, using straight-line method over their estimated
useful lives as follows:

Buildings EE

Machinery 28

Leasehold improvements KEHENRR
Motor vehicles BEHTHE

Office equipment and others MAERBREAM
Display furniture RREE

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, the Directors
of the Company has reassessed the estimated useful lives
of property, plant and equipment and resolved that the
useful life of machinery should be adjusted from 10 years to
15 years in view of the low utilisation rate of machinery with
the shrinking revenue. The change in accounting estimate
will decrease the depreciation charge and loss before
taxation (or increase profit before taxation) for the year
ending 31 December 2015.

No depreciation is provided in respect of construction in
progress until it is substantially completed and ready for its
intended use. Upon completion and commissioning for
operation, depreciation will be provided at the appropriate
rates specified above.

All buildings owned by the Group are located in the PRC
under long-term lease.

18. % - BMEKRE @)

FERERAME BERRED
RASBRERBFABBEE
BA T 51 B T 6 R 4 SRR B A8 0K
e

20 years 204
10 years 104
10 years 104
5-8 years 5-8%F
5 years 5%

2 years 24

REBRPE RNRAREEHYWE
BEM#ELENTEERFR
ETEHNHE EEBHERE
B PR & KB MR OR T F BB R K
REBHRERENFERSoHE+
FRAEE+RAF -t EtE
FERLBE-_ET—RHE+ A
=+t BHLEFEZHEEALE
AT 5 18 (SR G & B A1E) -

ERIRETREIE EEE]

EEE LI WES A AMK
o BHTTI RENEFR  KiZ
EXPEEE L R ETIRITE -

AEBERBEEAEOBAENME
Y AL B K EE -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z—NME+_A=+—HILFE

18. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the management
conducted a review of the property, plant and equipment
which were used in the continuing operations and
determined that those assets were impaired with reference
to their value in use. Accordingly, impairment loss of
approximately RMB28,413,000 (2013: RMB17,093,000) has
been recognised under other expenses of continuing
operations in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.
The value in use calculation is determined based on the
financial budgets covering a twelve-year period (2013: ten-
year period) which is reference to the estimated useful life of
the assets, and a pre-tax discount rate of 15.51% (2013:
17.73%) per annum, approved by the management of the
Group.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, a lawsuit was
filed by Bawang Guangzhou against a supplier in Guangzhou
Baiyun District Law Court (the “District Court”) for the
incomplete construction and unsatisfactory performance of
plant and machineries provided by the supplier. Subsequent
on 2 February 2015, the District Court issued a verdict for
the lawsuit whereby (i) the purchase contracts for the plant
and machineries were terminated; (i) the supplier should pay
Bawang Guangzhou a sum of approximately
RMB22,518,000 representing purchase cost paid and
liquidated damages in addition to interest; and (i) the plant
and machineries concerned should be dismantled and
removed from the factory of Bawang Guangzhou by the
supplier. Due to the non-performance of those plant and
machineries as at 31 December 2014, the carrying value of
the related property, plant and equipment amounting to
approximately RMB14,131,000 was fully impaired during the
year ended 31 December 2014 and the impairment loss has
been recognised under other expenses of continuing
operations in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

18.

M - B RZEE

HE-_Z—WHWF+=-_A=+—H
TFEFERN EEEHHAREEL
BEBHNYWE BERIKBET
TRBYUZEENEREEE
BEERENZE - BREEBXY
A R #28413000( = & — = &
g AR ¥17,093,000) & 1# & &
RGEBRaRBFERLEXENE
HwERAN -HEEMNFEREER
NEEERER2ZEEEMMGET
A F R & AFIIH E15.51%
(ZZ—Z=FF :17.73%) M & &
M+ —F8H(E—=FF: +F
H) B ST E Rt & o

HE-_Z-—-NWF+_-_A=+—8H
HTEERN BEIEMNAYHERS
RIEK 2 T2 KRFTIRHABKE A
HMERBEERETE EEMNAE
BAR ([ EERR ) W E R EF
NoBBE—_ZE—RAE-_A=H -
Hh [58 J Be 65 b B FAVE H HR () R BB
MR LERBARBKL (i)
ERASNBIEMNETFOAR
22,518,000 ' B EHRBEBK A - &
D e BB K E R B IR R
BB K 4 7% ﬁ%ﬁEFMMIW
PHRE - BE-_ZT—NWE+_-A
=+—HEFE BHRELEKE
MHERENEETE HEZ
BMEMEBHEOHEEAEBARITLOA
R #14,131,0008 2 H R E © %R
EEAXCHBERRNGABEXRE
BREEBNEMBMERNA -
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18. Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

19.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the management
conducted a review of the manufacturing assets which were
used for the production of herbal tea products and
determined that a number of those assets were impaired
due to idleness following discontinued operation.
Accordingly, impairment loss of approximately RMB645,000
(2014: nil) has been recognised under other expenses of
discontinued operation for the year ended 31 December
2013.

18. % - BMEKRE @)

BE_ZTZ—=F+-_A=+—H
HEFERN EEEHREREER
BERRELNME BERZB
EITRE BRI IWE - BEX
REAREKCEEEMBEE LA
EITREERL - Al - HEMRE
B ARKB45000( = — M
FE E)EHBERREKLLLES
EBNEMERA -

Biological Assets 19. £ EE
Biological assets represent the growing herbs in the A EREMN T EARERRE
cultivation base located in the PRC. EEMEBEAPEE-
2014 2013
—E-NEFE —FT-=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR¥ Tt AR®ET T
At 1 January n—H—H 2,056 1,978
Changes in fair value less costs to sell 2 7 & B )5 5 & B A )
2HiEn (1,782) (223)
Plantation expenditure EES W 366 410
Herbs harvested during the year FRYEH R B 5 (39) (109)
At 31 December R+—RA=+—8H 601 2,056
Non-current portion e BB D 175 170
Current portion VIR0 426 1,886
At 31 December Rt+-—A=+—8H 601 2,056

Plantation expenditure comprises those costs that are
directly attributable to the cultivation of herbs including
seeds, fertilisers, pesticides, direct labour, operating lease
charges on farmland and other direct costs.

BEXHERUTEERREREBE
PEENKABRERT B2
E-HEEREAL EANKEHESR
RAREMBERMKA
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19. Biological Assets (continued) 19. £ B &E )

Consumable biological assets which only have one harvest
in each planting are classified as current asset. Bearer plants
providing multiple harvests over years are classified as non-
current asset.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had 139 (2013: 375)
hectares of growing herbs.

Biological assets are stated at fair value less costs to sell at
the end of the reporting period as estimated by an
independent appraiser using the net present value approach
whereby projected future net cash flows were discounted to
provide a current market value of the biological assets. The
fair value measurements of biological assets are categorised
within level 3 of the fair value hierarchy. There were no
transfers among any levels of the fair value hierarchy for both
years.

The following unobservable inputs were used in level 3 fair
value measurements of the Group’s biological assets as at
31 December 2014

Range of unobservable inputs

Unobservable inputs  (weighted average)

TABREEHR

AABEE R E (T 9E)

BREERELE - RWK ZHRE
EEMEERBRARDEE - Z
FEEHZRARKZEELEEYD
BRRIFERDEE -

R—_E—WE+_A=+—8"
AREBEFINAB(ZZE—=4
€ 375 A ) EEM P E %

REBPRNEMEEAR B
BEREEKRNETHE HEE
R B EEAERE TR
ETE HRARKFR SR
BETHR UAEZEVEE
MIRITHIZEE £EVWEEZR
REFEREREIRAAEF
B-MMEFE 2AEFRZE
I 45 AT fa 45 5%

MTAR-F-—mE+-A=+
—BEMEYEESIRA A B
B2 TABRER -

Relations of unobservable
inputs to fair value
FABEREREAAREBEZ
REA

Growing herbs yield
— kg per hectare

TE 2 BB
—BRAETR

30-550 (408) per year

£ 30-550 (408)

Growing herbs price RMB3-RMB113 (RMB40) per kg

BEZHEEER

Discount rate 11% (11%) per annum

IR = FE11% (11%)

FTEARKE- ARB 113 (AR 40)

The higher the growing herbs yield,
the higher the fair value

BREZHEZERKBS
NRBESS

The higher the market price,
the higher the fair value
BEZHPEETESES

AR BEES

The higher the discount rate,
the lower the fair value

BiEasHPEHETRERS -
A EEBE
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19. Biological Assets (continued)

The following unobservable inputs were used in level 3 fair
value measurements of the Group’s biological assets as at

31 December 2013:

Unobservable inputs

TABREEHR

Range of unobservable inputs
(weighted average)

THBEENEE (NEFIFE)

19.

EYEE @)

UWTTER-_E—=F+-_A=1+
—BEBEYDEEFEIF AR E
S TABRER :

Relations of unobservable
inputs to fair value
TOBERERNEAAEBERZ
REA

Growing herbs yield
— kg per hectare

HEzPEERNX
—SRETR

Growing herbs price

BEHIPEEER

Discount rate

EES

30-750 (665) per year

& 30-750 (665)

RMB4-RMB100 (RMB19) per kg

BTRARB4-ARKE100(ARKE19)

11% (11%) per annum

FFE11% (11%)

The discount rates used in the valuation of the biological
assets in the PRC at the end of the reporting period were
based on the market-determined pre-tax rate.

There has been no change from the valuation technique
used in the prior year. In estimating the fair value of the
biological assets, the highest and best use of the biological

assets is their current use.

136

The higher the growing herbs yield,
the higher the fair value

BREZHEZEKKBS
AABEBES

The higher the market price,
the higher the fair value
BEFEHEMEBES

AREEES

The higher the discount rate,
the lower the fair value

BiEsHPEHETRERS -
AR BEEBE

REFBHR ARTEEBEENE
MEEREBEERZFTRIZER
M EEE Z B Al A =& -

HERTRE-—FEMAELE
HE-RIAEBEEYMWEEZARE
mME AVWEEZREREAE
RERKZEAE-
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19. Biological Assets (continued)

10. £ Y EZE (%)

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements of
biological assets on recurring basis:

EMEEZBRIEEIN QA ER
EHEK:

2014 2013

—E—OFE —"T—=F

RMB’000 RMB’000

AR T AR®ET T

At 1 January n—HA—H 2,056 1,978

Addition NE 366 410
Changes in fair value due to FRRREBEmMES

transformation DR EEEZE (1,782) (223)

Transfer to inventory BERFE (39) (109)

At 31 December nt+—_A=+—H 601 2,056

The above changes in fair value for the year ended 31
December 2014 recognised in profit or loss of approximately
RMB1,782,000 (2013: RMB223,000) is presented as a
separate line item on the consolidated statement of profit or
loss. Included in the changes in fair value is an amount of
approximately RMB149,000 (2013: RMB223,000) that is
attributable to the change in unrealised gains or losses
relating to biological assets held at the end of the reporting
period.

The Group is exposed to demand risks arising from
environmental and climatic changes. To mitigate these risks,
the Group does not rely on the self-supply of herbs, but also
sources herbs from a number of external suppliers.

@zé:%fmﬁwL:HEwaa
EEE A ERBEPER
hEBEE @JZ’J/\E%wszooo(_
T —=F % : AR¥223,000) °
qﬂ%@/\ﬁﬁgmgooo(_“—zﬁ

@E A P
BB AERFBAGEAES S
&) o

A& B B IR E MR R Z (K
MERER - SERELER  KNE
BTrEERBEGNTESE . [
FReR —ERHEZIEHERD
SRS o
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20. Inventories 20. 7 &

2014 2013

—E-0OF —ZF—=
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®BTRT AR®T
Raw materials JR 9,320 8,467
Work-in-progress &R 1,655 2,762
Finished goods 2URY G 26,495 27,974

Packing materials and BEME KRB m

consumable goods 14,569 16,138
52,039 55,341

During the year ended 31 December 2014, there was an
increase in the net realisable value following a decrease in
selling expenses. As a result, a reversal of write-down of
inventories of approximately RMB893,000 (2013:
RMB9,957,000) has been recognised and included in cost
of sales in the current year.

EHE-_ZTZ—WUWE+-_A=1+—
HEFEA 2B FERAEE
A TEmER Bl HARE
893,000 (ZE—=FF: AR
9,957,000) x FEMEBEFEREE
WHEREMRAFEBERHEE K
NH o

21. Trade and Other Receivables 21. B R HMEWFIE

2014 2013
—E-NF —E-=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AR T T
Trade receivables 2 5 EWHKIE 68,234 89,937
Less: Accumulated impairment B BETRVE (4,712) (4,640)
63,522 85,297

Prepayment for purchase of BERMETEN KA
raw materials 819 1,285
Short-term prepaid advertising fee HHSEESER 667 3,958
Other receivables H A I 5K IE 3,160 4,382
Total trade and other receivables B 5 RHMEWHIES T 68,168 94,922

The Group allows an average credit period of 30 to 90 days
to its trade customers.

BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited £ F Bl B (% @) %=X B R A

AEE-—RETEIRFPZ2FY
ZEH8A30E290H -
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21. Trade and Other Receivables (continued)

(@)

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables,
net of impairment, presented based on the due date at
the end of the reporting period:

21.

B 5 K EH A EWFIE @)

(@)

REIHEZ2IZEHER
HIE(FBRRE)R2HRB R

BT :

2014 2013

—E-mE —E—=F

RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBET T ARBEFIT

Neither past due nor impaired Bl EA 41,612 56,742

Less than 3 months past due wE D A 31E A 17,865 20,937

More than 3 months but less than wmHEIsZE6ME A

6 months past due 2,779 6,790
More than 6 months but less than wmHEI6Z 1218 A

12 months past due 1,191 372

More than 12 months past due ‘EIZ 1218 A 75 456

21,910 28,555

63,522 85,297

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired
relate to a wide range of customers for whom there
was no recent history of default.

Included in the Group’s trade receivables balance are
debtors with aggregate carrying amount of approximately
RMB21,910,000 (2013: RMB28,555,000) which were
past due at the end of the reporting period for which the
Group has not provided for impairment loss. Receivables
that were past due but not impaired relate to a number of
independent customers that have a good track record
with the Group. Based on past experience, management
believes that no impairment allowance is necessary in
respect of these balances as there has not been a
significant change in credit quality and the balances are
still considered to be fully recoverable. The Group does
not hold any collateral over the trade and other
receivables.

I 4% 380 5 K% Ok (B 19 8 U K TR
BRBZZ2EP BEOH
3 4 380 B A REC 8% o

REBRPR AEEHNE @
HEEEEREREZES
R GR B R IRE B ELH A
R #21910,000( — & — =
FE: AR #28,555,000) °
#60 HA 1B 48 R B /9 FE MR E B
ETEBYURFEH ZER
FHASENXRSEHR
Fo-AHREAERITEEAKR
B BZEFEHRDERB
A2 EWKE - BIENAEL
BOEEEHEESHRE
ERIEL RERE - N&EE
I 45 5L 5% 5 B U R H fth e R
RIEFEEMMERR -
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21. Trade and Other Receivables (continued)

(b) Movement in the allowance for impairment for trade

21.

B S5 REHMEWRIE @)

(b) 5 FE B IE 0 1 B

receivables: & :

2014 2013
—F-mFE =T =F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR T ARETFT
At 1 January n—A—H 4,640 7,357
Impairment loss recognised ERRBERLE 72 —

Reversal of impairment loss EERBEEBXED
recognised - (2,717)
At 31 December R+—_HA=+—H 4,712 4,640

At 31 December 2014, the Group’s trade receivables of
approximately RMB4,712,000 (2013: RMB4,640,000)
were individually determined to be impaired. The
individually impaired receivables related to customers
that were in financial difficulties and management
assessed that full amount of these receivables is unlikely
to be recovered. Consequently full provision for these
doubtful debts were recognised. The Group does not
hold any collateral over these balances.

22. Restricted Bank Balance/Deposit with
Bank/Bank Balances and Cash

Restricted bank balance

As at 31 December 2013, one of the bank accounts of a
subsidiary, Bawang (China) Beverage Co., Ltd. (‘Bawang
Beverage”) was frozen pursuant to a civil order. The bank
balance carried interest at floating rates based on daily bank
deposits rate of 0.35% (2014: nil) per annum. During the
year ended 31 December 2014, the whole balance of the
frozen bank account was transferred to the court in
settlement of the claim (see note 33(d)).

22.

RZE—NE+=ZA=F
— B AEEBEHOARK
4,712,000(ZE—=FF : A
R #4,640,000) 1) & 5 f& Ug 5k
THAE R R & HEITRE R
Ko % E B E R R E S E
WHREEFPKB A KR -
MEAEEEEFHRETER
B B FE U FRIE o A it AR
SEEHZERKEMEEEK
B AEBTERZES
BRIFEEMEESR -

ZREISRATFRRT
EEkRE

ZRFABITER

R—ZE—=F+=-_A=+—8"
MBARBE(RFE)RKHBRA
ABERBD—@ERITIRS
EREESHEL - RITFRE
BRIEBARTERIHFH X
0.35%sT B (ZE—HFE : £,) -
REBEE-_ZFT—WE+_A=+—
HiItFEHME 2 RE&ERTE
FersdE s Ak R (GGERK
F£33(d)) °
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=1

E-FT-NE+ A=t -HLEFE

22. Restricted Bank Balance/Deposit with 22. % EE l EE?%_T_ ;R AT
Bank/Bank Balances and Cash (continued) ZENIRE @)
Deposit with bank HBITER
As at 31 December 2014, deposit with bank of R—E—WOWF+=_A=+—8"
RMB20,000,000 (2013: nil, with maturity in May 2015, 48 17 17 2 A R #20,000,000 (= &
carries interest at fixed rate of 3.25% (2013: nil) per annum. —=FE #m)EN_=Z=—FFhH
A E A BEFHERI25% (=
T-=FF &)
Bank balances and cash RITRERIR
As at 31 December 2014, cash at bank carries interest at RN-ZT—mWE+=- A= —1— =
floating rates based on daily bank deposits rates of 0.001% R 17 Eﬁ SRS RBITER ,TA ZEE
t0 0.35% (2013: 0.001% to 0.35%) per annum. FE0.001% E0.35% (= F — = ¢
£ :0.001%=0.35%) ;T EF| B °
23. Trade and Other Payables 23. E 5 K H Mt B FRIE
2014 2013
—E2-NEF —F—=
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®BTRT ARBTT
Trade payables 5 J?E H 43,288 48,871
Receipt in advance E e 15,986 23,380
Promotion fee payable FE 1~ %ﬁ )?‘T & A 28,445 39,716
Accrued payroll BT E 2,713 4,211
Payable for acquisition of fixed assets FE A E FE é EBEEH 15,067 20,615
Other payables and accrual EMEAHRERTERE A 60,535 75,328
Total trade and other payables EoLhHMENREAS T 166,034 212,121
The following is an aged analysis of trade payables BRIBEZNBAZNZE FE 1‘JL
presented based on the due date at the end of the reporting REBRBARZEED>TOT
period:
2014 2013
—E-mFE —E—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TRT AR%Tr
Due within 1 month or on demand 118 A MBI B sk i@ A fE 2 39,702 42,963
Due after 1 month but within 3 months 118 A 1& 18 1 3@ A A 2| & 3,586 5,908
43,288 48,871
The average credit period on purchases is 30 to 90 days. MEEEGE TN EERNNIOE
The Group has financial risk management policies in place 90 H 0~$ SEEHEE®N ,iﬁ % & b
to ensure that all payables are settled within the credit BEEREBIRENA BN RERRE
timeframe. g1 -
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24. Provisions 24. sTIR%E1E
Provision for litigation
RAAGTIRER
2014 2013
—E2-mFE —FT-=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTRT ARBTT
At 1 January n—H—H 1,826 —
Provision recognised FTIRERER 662 1,826
Provision reversed FTIREAEMD (120) —
Payment made B X IR (324) —
At 31 December R+—-—_HA=+—H 2,044 1,826

Provision for litigation is made based on management best
estimates and judgement, as described in note 4. Details of
the litigations are set out in note 33.

SNBH EE4PTIR - SRAARHIRE MR E
P8 IR B i 4F B0 fil & A 2 B o SR
A R HIEESS o

25. Deferred Tax 25. IEAEBLIE
The following is the deferred tax liability recognised and TERERBEBEBEFEARNNRUARSE
movements thereon during the current and prior years: EREEHWMT :
Undistributed
profits of PRC
subsidiary
HEME A
7 EFE
RMB’000
ARETTT
At 1 January 2013, RZE—=FF_FT—
31 December 2013 and 2014 —A—B +ZRA=+—H 2,031
As at 31 December 2014, the Group has unused estimated R—_ZFE—mE+—H=+—H

tax losses of approximately RMB1,109,755,000 (2013:
RMB1,062,804,000) and RMB29,927,000 (2013:
RMB30,472,000) for certain subsidiaries in the PRC and
Hong Kong respectively. The tax losses incurred by the
subsidiaries incorporated in the PRC will expire in five years
from the year in which the loss originated, while the ones
incurred by the subsidiaries in Hong Kong will not expire
under current tax legislation in Hong Kong.

AEBEBARFBEEEESETH
J& A B30 R B AT OB A T IS S 1B
2 A4 AN R #1,109,755,000( = =
— ZFE: AR¥1,062804,000)
MAR®29027,000(=F — =4
E: ANR#30,472,000) c H A - H
FEKIOMNBRARIMEEZR
BEBBREE 2 EXBEBEEKBIR
ZEFREEB MABENKHB
RAEENMBEEBEBTZRES
BIRITE B A B M E M e
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25.

26.

Deferred Tax (continued)

As at 31 December 2014, the Group has deductible
temporary differences of approximately RMB367,601,000
(2013: RMB331,656,000). No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in relation to such deductible temporary
differences as it is not probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences
can be utilised.

At the end of the reporting period, deferred tax liabilities of
RMB2,031,000 (2013: RMB2,031,000) have been
recognised in respect of the tax that would be payable on
the portion of the dividend declared in respect of profits
earned by the Group’s PRC subsidiaries.

25.

% AE B I8 ()

RZE—WMFEF+=_A=+—8"
AEEUTHBRNEREEZRENA
A R #367,601,0000 = & — =4
g : AR #331,656,000) ° I £ T
fa] R AT 40 06 T B 1 = B T R
BEEMBEE EABEIKA
JERB RMATKESHEATENE
RriE = ReEMmER -

REFRAKR B AEE B H
BRAIMZEERBEMDOT
HRERELEHRBEEBNRARE
2,031,000(—ZE—=FF : AR¥
2,031,000) °

Share Capital and Reserves 26. RAK 1B
(a) Share capital (a) BB=*
Number of
shares
il - Q]
000 RMB’000
+ ARETFIT
Ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each FRBEIT01 2 E B
Authorised: VETE
At 1 January 2013, RZE—=F—H—H"
31 December 2013 and 2014 TE—=FER T —UF
+—-_A=+—H 10,000,000 880,500
Issued and fully paid ordinary shares: @ 31T K& & -
At 1 January 2013, RZE—=F—H—H"
31 December 2013 and 2014 —E=FR-E—NF
+=-A=+—H 2,910,971 256,639
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BHE—_T—

WE+=—A=+—HILFE

26. Share Capital and Reserves (continued)

(b) Nature and purpose of reserves

)

(ii)

(iii)

BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited 25 F B (X (£ &)

Share premium

The application of the share premium account of
the Company is governed by the Companies
Law (Revised) of the Cayman Islands. The funds
in the share premium are distributable to the
shareholders of the Company provided that
immediately following the date on which the
dividend is proposed to be distributed, the
Company will be in a position to pay off its debts
as they fall due in the ordinary course of
business.

Capital reserve

The capital reserve represents the portion of the
grant date fair value of unexercised share options
granted to employees of the Company that has
been recognised in accordance with the
accounting policy set out in note 3.

PRC statutory reserves

PRC statutory reserves are established in
accordance with the relevant PRC rules and
regulations and the articles of association of the
PRC subsidiary of the Group, Bawang
Guangzhou. Transfers to the reserves are
approved by the directors of Bawang
Guangzhou.

Bawang Guangzhou and Bawang Beverage,
which are wholly foreign owned enterprises
established in the PRC, are required to transfer
at least 10% of their net profit (after offsetting
prior year losses), as determined under the PRC
accounting rules and regulations, to statutory
general reserve until the reserve balance reaches
50% of the registered capital under the PRC
Company Law and the articles of association of
the entity. The transfer to this reserve must be
made before distribution of dividends to the
equity shareholder. No appropriation to statutory
reserves were made by the PRC subsidiaries
during the years ended 31 December 2014 and
2013, as they recorded losses for both years.

26. AR K fi fl ()
(b) M ERAS

(M)

(i)

(iii)

ZR AR AR
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26. Share Capital and Reserves (continued)

(b) Nature and purpose of reserves (continued)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

PRC statutory reserves (continued)

Statutory general reserve can be used to make
good prior years’ losses, if any, and may be
converted into share capital by issuing new
shares to equity shareholders proportionate to
their existing percentage of equity interests
provided that the balance after such issue is not
less than 25% of the registered capital.

Merger reserve

On 20 December 2007, Bawang International
Group Holding (HK) Limited, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, acquired all the
equity interest of Bawang Guangzhou amounting
to USD12,500,000, which was previously held by
a company owned by the Controlling
Shareholders of the Group, at a consideration of
the same amount. Accordingly, the share capital
of Bawang Guangzhou was eliminated and a
merger reserve arose due to foreign exchange
differences.

Translation reserve

Translation reserve comprises all foreign
exchange differences arising from the translation
of the financial statements of the operations
outside the PRC into the presentation of the
Group (i.e. RMB).

Other reserve

The other reserve represents the deemed
contribution by the Controlling Shareholders in
the form of non-interest bearing loans to a
subsidiary as detailed in note 32(g). The amounts
are estimated by discounting the nominal value
of the non-interest bearing loans to the subsidiary
at an effective interest rate.

26. R A K =t m)

(b) EEHEERHEE
(iii) EEER®E)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

— A EREETRER
HUEFENBER(WM
) N BEREBER
BEANREHNRERS
o b A B 1T AR
N EBEREER AR
N EEITHBEITER
MEHRTBLREME
A H)25% o

R A ]

R—_ZEZELtHF+ A
“t+H - ARREEMH
BEAREIREER
ZER(EE) BR A A
NRAEERKEXET
12,500,000/ & £ & /I
Z E0#E 2= (2 A A 1Z R%
BEHEREHN —RDEHF
) AT ITEMNAM
PNg o I = Rl 03
HEBELEAHREE-
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27. Equity-Settled Share-Based Transactions

(a) Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

The Directors of the Company approved a Pre-IPO
Share Option Scheme on 10 December 2008. On 8
June 2009, the Company conditionally granted certain
Pre-IPO share options to the Directors, senior
management and employees under this Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme. The exercise of these share options
would entitle two of the Company’s Directors to
subscribe for an aggregate of 4,200,000 shares of the
Company, and forty of senior management and
employees for an aggregate of 10,332,000 shares.
According to the grant letters signed by the Company
and the beneficial individuals, the exercise price of
each share under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme is
either at par value of HK$0.1 (four people under this
tranche including two the then directors), or at
HK$1.19, representing a 50% discount to the offer
price of HK$2.38 under the global offering (thirty-eight
people under this tranche). Each option granted under
the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme has a vesting
period of one to five years, commencing from the
listing date and the options are exercisable until 8 June
2019.

BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited 5 T BB (&£ E) = ik B R A &)
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27. Equity-Settled Share-Based Transactions

(continued)

(a) Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (continued)

Details of specific categories of Pre-IPO Share Options

Xﬂnfﬁf%

£ Al RS B 42 At

NGRS TR g

Scheme are as follows: FEBWT :
Number of Contractual
Date of grant instruments Vesting period life of options
RFEH BRERE SR BRESHH
Options granted
to directors 8 June 2009 1,260,000 1 year from 3 July 2009 10 years
BETEE0NERE —ZThFEA/N\H —ETAFELA=ZHRBH—F T
8 June 2009 735,000 2 years from 3 July 2009 10 years
—ZZETAFSNANH ZETNFEA=HRBEHWEF T
8 June 2009 735,000 3 years from 3 July 2009 10 years
—ZEZAFRANH —ETNFLA=BRH=F T4
8 June 2009 735,000 4 years from 3 July 2009 10 years
e A S AN =! ZETNFELA=HBFESF +4
8 June 2009 735,000 5 years from 3 July 2009 10 years
ZZETNAFARNANB ZETNFEA=ZHEBHAF +4F
Options granted
to employees 8 June 2009 1,669,920 1 year from 3 July 2009 10 years
ETEENERE —ZTHhFANANH —ETNFELA=ZHEBH—F +4F
8 June 2009 1,868,160 2 years from 3 July 2009 10 years
ZZETNFARNANB ZETNFEA=ZHRBEMF +4F
8 June 2009 2,066,400 3 years from 3 July 2009 10 years
—ETAFEXRANB —ETNFLA=ZHRBFH=F T+
8 June 2009 2,264,640 4 years from 3 July 2009 10 years
N A AN = —ERNFCA=HBFEOF T+
8 June 2009 2,462,880 5 years from 3 July 2009 10 years
—ZETNFRNANA ZEENFELAZHRBHESF T+
Total share options
granted 14,532,000
5T e IR e 4 B
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27. Equity-Settled Share-Based Transactions

(continued)

(b)

(c)

Share Option Scheme

The then sole shareholder of the Company approved
and adopted a share option scheme on 20 May 2009
for the purpose of providing incentive and/or reward to
eligible persons, and will expire on 20 May 2019.

The following table disclosed the movements of the
Company’s share options held by Directors and
employees for the years ended 31 December 2014

KRR E M — BRI
RWBERES S ARAR
M/ RBEERAL L&
RZE—-hFEA=-THE
Hj o

(c) TRBEEBEHZE_ZT—NFER
—_E—=%+-_HA=+—H
FTFEEEEEFARE

and 2013: T EE)
Number of share options
BREHE
Forfeited  Outstanding at Forfeited  Outstanding at
Outstanding at during 31 December during 31 December
Option type 1 January 2013 the year 2013 the year 2014
® ® ®n
—g-=& —E-c=& —E-NE
-5-A +=A=t-8 +=A=1-8
BRERR HRTE  EREEK i R AT FRERK i RTE
Pre-IPO Share BRARABER
Option Scheme BRE 5,846,000 (2,021,000) 3,825,000 (991,000) 2,834,000
Exercisable at the RERBEKRATE
end of the iof-4ih 3
reporting period 1,231,000 2,251,000 2,834,000
Weighted average MELHTERE HK$0.60 HKS0.74 HK$0.51 HK$0.27 HK$0.62
exercise price ¥ 720,60 BIT0.74 #7051 BIL0.27 #7062

R-_ZE—WFEF+=-_A=+—8"

The options outstanding at 31 December 2014 had a
weighted average remaining contractual life of 4.43
years (2013: 5.43 years).

The Group recognised the total expense of
approximately RMB197,000 (2013: RMB915,000) for
the year ended 31 December 2014 in relation to share
options granted by the Company.

8 A 17 1F B AR /9 b0 A 5 R #4
BN E4IBF(ZE—=ZFF:
5.434F) o

HEz_Z—NONF+=-_A=+—8H
FEFE AEEBASRENE
BMEALABEELAAIHAREK
197,000(ZE—=FF : HARH
915,000) °
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28. Statement of Financial Position of the 28. AR A B B AR R &
Company
2014 2013
—F-HmFE —T-=F
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000

B eE ARBTRT ARETE

Non-current assets IRBEE
Unlisted investments RIE LT B AR
in subsidiaries KR E — -
Amounts due from subsidiaries JiE Ug BT B A B FRIA (@ 153,546 263,676
153,546 263,676
Current asset REBEE
Bank balances and cash RITEFERE € 1,042 718
Current liability REAE
Other payables H {th &~ 201 3,928 3,607
Net current liabilities REBEEEE (2,886) (2,889)
Total assets less current liability EEZ BB R B A& 150,660 260,787
Net assets BEFEE 150,660 260,787
Capital and reserves EXRGEE
Share capital A% A5 256,639 256,639
Reserves {1 (b) (105,979) 4,148
Total equity A 150,660 260,787
Notes: P aE -
(@  The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and not expected to be @ HZHREBELEEEER FEHRRTZE
recoverable within the next twelve months. ARTglkE -
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28. Statement of Financial Position of the
Company (continued)

Notes: (continued)

28. 7N 7) B 7 AR R 3R (50

ML : ()

(b) Movements in the reserves during the years are as follows: b) FEFREHBHROT:
Share Capital Translation =~ Accumulated
premium reserve reserve losses Total
BAHE EiEREE ERGEE 258 bl
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBFT AR®ETT ARBFT ARBTFT AR®ETT
At 1 January 2013 R-_E—=F
—A— 1,354,742 8,521 (79,834) (47,293) 1,236,136
Recognition of R RESEE L
equity-settled ARG B ETER
share-based IR
payments - 915 - — 915
Forfeiture of vested VR U B A DA AR A
equity-settled EEE AR A
share-based ) 3K
payments — (2,893) — 2,893 —
Total comprehensive FHEAXZBE
expense — _ 27,119) (1,205,784) (1,232,903)
At 31 December 2013 R —_ZT— =4
and 1 January 2014 +=-—A=+—H
k=T —ME
—A—H 1,354,742 6,543 (106,953) (1,250,184) 4,148
Recognition of ERAREEE L
equity-settled ARGt R E T
share-based (E:N
payments — 197 — — 197
Forfeiture of vested VR W B A DA AR 1
equity-settled HEEX AR A
share-based B30 0kEN
payments - (1,774) - 1,774 —
Total comprehensive 2HEMASEE
expense — — (3,578) (106,746) (110,324)
At 31 December 2014 R - Z— M4
+=A=+—-8 1354742 4,966 (110,531) (1,355,156) (105,979)
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29. Lease Commitments 29. A EIE
The Group as lessee EEEESERBA
2014 2013
—E-mOFE —T—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000

ARETRT ARETT

Minimum lease payments paid under BHELEEHR K&

operating leases in respect of land BEFENz&xEHE
and buildings during the year: EQIERE 8,722 5,906
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had REHRHAR XEETAHED
commitments for future minimum lease payments under REBH 2 AR KIEE 2 AED
non-cancellable operating leases which fall due as follows: HIERAT
2014 2013
—F-EmHE —FT—=
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TRT AR%Tr
Within one year —F AN 8,655 8,684
In the second to fifth year inclusive F_FEFERF
(BREEMFEN) 5,757 14,371
Over five years AFUE 555 585
14,967 23,640
Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the KEfHeREASBRXNHEABE
Group for certain of its production premises and office. EEBREABRAGHINEES
Leases are negotiated for original terms ranging from 1 to R -MHEB&HE s RERN F—
30 years (2013: 1 to 30 years). Rentals are fixed over the FE=FF(ZE—Z=ZFE: —F
terms of respective leases. E=1+F) - HeESHYBER
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30. Capital Commitments

Capital commitments for acquisition of property, plant and
equipment at the end of the reporting period not provided

30. EAREIE

REFBR TEEMBHREKF
RROBEABEDE  BFE I&

for in the consolidated financial statements were as follows: EHENAEZENT -
2014 2013
=F-—WE —T-=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARE T ARBFIT
Contracted for B4 8,221 14,764

31. Retirement Benefit Scheme Contributions

(a)

(b)

The PRC

Pursuant to the relevant labour rules and regulations in
the PRC, the PRC subsidiaries participate in a defined
contribution retirement benefit scheme (the “Scheme”)
organised by the local authority whereby the PRC
subsidiaries are required to make contributions to the
Scheme based on certain percentages of the eligible
employee’s salaries. The local government authority is
responsible for the entire pension obligations payable
to the retired employees.

Hong Kong

The Group also maintains a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) for all qualifying
employees in Hong Kong in accordance with the
requirements of the Mandatory Provident Fund
Schemes Ordinance and related regulations. The
assets of the schemes are held separately from those
of the Group, in funds under the control of trustees.
The Group contributes 5% of relevant payroll costs to
the Scheme, of which the contribution was matched
by employees and subject to a cap of HK$1,250 from
June 2012 to May 2014 and HK$1,500 thereafter per
employee. For contribution periods Contributions to
the scheme vest immediately.

31.

iR AR AR R ST &K

(a)

(b)

BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited 5 T BB (&£ E) = ik B R A &)
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B -ARAMBAREAZR
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X EMBTEBEEER
XNEREBENEZHEKRSE -

FEBE

BEAEHMEAEETE ([
B8 mBEBEIEN &R
T AEBNAMBEFAEILE
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31.

32.

WE+=—A=+—HIEFE

Retirement Benefit Scheme Contributions
(continued)

The Group has no other obligations for payment of
retirement and other post-retirement benefits of employees
rather than the contribution described above.

The total expense recognised in profit or loss of
approximately RMB3,174,000 (2013: RMB4,693,000)
represents contributions payable to these plans by the
Group at rates specified in the rules of the plans.

Related Party Transactions
Save as disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated financial
statements, the Group had the following material

transactions with related parties:

(@ The following balances were outstanding at the end of
the reporting period:

31. 3

32. BE

B AR AT E R )

AEBBRT FRERGE UE
BB E T % R Ef
ER1E B o

EakP 2 8HRAIHARE
3174000(—f—_¢r§:AEﬁ%
4,693,000) ' BN A& E H % E 5T &l
FlEN—FEB DB ZH -

BRE
GEEVBERERSHBOAEEE
S REBEDET NI EKNEE
RS

@ REREEHKENZ &5
mF :

Amounts due to related

parties
PE{TBRE 5 FE
2014 2013
—E-mE —_T—=
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T AREET T
Non-trade related JFE 5 HE
Guangzhou Bawang (note (i)) BN & E (M EE) 4,582 68
Trade related B 5 HE
Guangzhou Chenming Paper EMmRBARDAER
Products Company Limited NAI(TEMEH])
(“Guangzhou Chenming”) (note (i)  (Fft 3% (ii)) 1,626 1,374
Guangzhou Qiancai Packaging BEMmEXReEMR
Materials Co., Ltd. (“Guangzhou BRAR(TEMNBEXD
Qiancai”) (note (i) (B 3 (i) - 2
6,208 1,514
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32. Related Party Transactions (continued)

(@)

BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited 25 F B X (5 & ) #2

(Continued)

Notes:

0] Guangzhou Bawang was effectively 100% owned by the
Controlling Shareholders of the Company. As at 31 December
2014 and 2013, the balance due from Guangzhou Bawang mainly
represented rental payable. The balance was unsecured, interest-
free and repayment on demand.

(ii) Guangzhou Chenming and Guangzhou Qiancai were under the
control of the close family members of the Controlling Shareholders
of the Company. The credit term granted by Guangzhou Chenming
and Guangzhou Qiancai is 30 days. The balances were unsecured
and interest-free. As at 31 December 2014, the amounts due to
Guangzhou Chenming and Guangzhou Qiancai were due within 1
month or on demand (2013: due within 1 month or on demand).

During the year ended 31 December 2014, meeting
and catering services were provided to the Group by
Guangzhou Bawang International Hotel Co., Ltd.
amounting to approximately RMB1,076,000 (2013:
RMB1,494,000). Guangzhou Bawang International
Hotel Co., Ltd. was effectively 100% owned by the
Controlling Shareholders of the Company. The
Directors of the Company are of the opinion that the
above transactions were conducted on normal
commercial terms in the ordinary course of business.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, raw
materials were purchased from Guangzhou Chenming
amounting to approximately RMB6,035,000 (2013:
RMB9,243,000). The Directors of the Company have
confirmed that the basis of consideration for the
purchase of raw materials is the prevailing market
price.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, raw
materials were purchased from Guangzhou Qiancai
amounting to approximately RMB55,000 (2013:
RMB698,000). The Directors of the Company have
confirmed that the basis of consideration for the
purchase of raw materials is the prevailing market
price.

AR

0] %M%E@$@ﬁ@%%%
100% 8 W H °
¢ﬁ727:¢+fﬂ_+
—B BEMNBENBEREHE
TEAEMNES - BREASLHER
B WiEBEREE-

iy  BEINEEEFEM B R E R EKR
A A IR A% 5RO BR R 7 ) A SR BE
B BRI H) o B N B RR N E
INERE FHEEBAS0R -
EHEBERAREETIRE
KEE-R-_ZE—WNE+_A
=+—B ' ENEMNEHMNE
MAERRER1E AR E Bk
RBHNEE(CZE—=FF 1
MARE g RBAEE) -

REE-_ZT—NF+=-_A=
+—HLEFER BEMBE
B R KOB JE AR AR m A S
RN eZRERRTE
R # 5 % A R %1,076,000
(ZE—=ZFE: ARK
1,494,000) - B X BB KB 5
B R A a4 I BB 100% B 38
BE-ARREZTRA LM
REGEDEHEEBBREFRIK
ERREEERETH -

REBEZ-_ZE—NWF+=-A=
+—HEFEAR RMEMNE
AEEMNREMEBZEEHA
R #6,035000( = & — =

fE: AR%9,.243,000) - AR
BEEERLARMB OB
BRUNBITMEAEREEE-

RBE-_Z—NF+=-_A=
+—HLEFER MEMBE
RBENEMBZE2BHA
R¥5500(ZFE—=ZF % :
698,000) ° A A A E B H# R
FHEMRNEEZNIRTT
MEAZEERE-
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32. Related Party Transactions (continued)

(€)

During the year ended 31 December 2014, utilities
expenses were paid on behalf of the Group by
Guangzhou Bawang amounting to approximately
RMB1,247,000 (2013: RMB2,369,000).

The Group and Guangzhou Bawang had entered into
the following lease agreements in relation to rental of
production premises and office building:

M

(i)

On 21 January 2011, Bawang Guangzhou and
Guangzhou Bawang entered into a renewed
production premise and office lease agreement,
pursuant to which Bawang Guangzhou leased
from Guangzhou Bawang the production premise
and office building with a total floor area of
16,735 square metres. The term of the lease
under the agreement is 3 years with a fixed
monthly rental payable of RMB184,083,
commencing from 4 December 2010. During the
year ended 31 December 2013, approximately
RMB552,000 (2014: nil) was recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and the
lease agreement was terminated on 9 August
2013.

On 28 December 2011, Bawang Guangzhou and
Guangzhou Bawang entered into an office
premise lease agreement, pursuant to which
Bawang Guangzhou leased from Guangzhou
Bawang the office premise with a total floor area
of 4,916 square metres. The term of the lease
under the agreement is 3 years with a fixed
monthly rental payable of RMB182,000
commencing from 1 January 2012. During the
year ended 31 December 2013, approximately
RMB1,321,000 (2014: nil) was recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and the
lease agreement was terminated on 9 August
2013.

2. FER

REBE_ZT —

()
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32. Related Party Transactions (continued)

()  (Continued)

(i) ~ On 1 August 2012, Bawang Guangzhou and
Guangzhou Bawang entered into a production
premise lease agreement, pursuant to which
Bawang Guangzhou leased from Guangzhou
Bawang the production premise with a total floor

square metres at nil

consideration. The term of the lease under the
agreement is from 1 August 2012 until it is

replaced by a revised lease agreement. On 9

August 2013, the lease agreement was

area of 123,000.1

terminated.

(v  On 9 August 2013, Bawang Guangzhou and
Guangzhou Bawang entered
agreements, pursuant to which Bawang
Guangzhou leased from Guangzhou Bawang the
production plant and office premises at fixed
monthly rental and management fee of
RMB1,120,000 and RMB92,800, respectively.
The terms of the lease under the agreements are
3 years from 9 August 2013. Details of which
were set out in the Company’s announcement
dated 9 August 2013. During the year ended 31
December 2014, approximately RMB14,554,000
(2013: RMB5,745,000) was recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss.

(@ The Controlling Shareholders and Guangzhou Bawang
undertook to provide a loan facility to the Group in an
amount up to RMB140,000,000 for a period from 15
March 2013 to 31 December 2015. During the year
ended 31 December 2014, the Group had drawn
down an aggregate amount of approximately
RMB48,484,000 (2013: nil) under the facility. The long-
term loans are unsecured, interest-free and repayable
by 29 November 2016 or earlier as determined by the
Group. As at 31 December 2014, the carrying amount
of the loans from Controlling Shareholders was
RMB44,069,000 (2013: nil). The effective interest rate
of the loans from Controlling Shareholders was 5%

(2013: nil) per annum.

32. B3
y
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z—NME+_A=+—HILFE

32. Related Party Transactions (continued) N.BEEFIRS ®
(@ (Continued) @ (&)
Subsequent on 31 March 2015, additional amount of BErR _—_ZET—RHF=ZHA=
HK$40,000,000 (equivalent to approximately +—H ERRERES T
RMB31,684,000) has been drawn down by the Group. 40,000,000 & B A R #&
The loan is unsecured, interest-free and repayable by 31,684,000) Hy f& X 48 &~ &
30 March 2016 or earlier as determined by the Group. B hEFXAEER £ 8
FBHAEEAER=_ZF—X
FZAZTHSZAER -
(h)  The Controlling Shareholders and Guangzhou Bawang, h ZEREERENEEERE
jointly provided a financial guarantee to secure for the I BETRERE ARE
banking facility of RMB80,000,000 granted to Bawang 80,000,000 F T FE E M - B
Guangzhou for a period from 21 August 2012 to 7 - =E2E——®#N\HA-+—
August 2013. The banking facility was lapsed following EI E-_FE—=F/\A+H-
the settlement of the bank loan during the year ended HE—_E—=F+=-/A=+
31 December 2013. —BIEFERNEBRITER
B WIRITHEELBHK
B o
()  Compensation of key management personnel () EEEIEASRHM
The remuneration of key management personnel of the REBRERNTITEEEAES
Group during the year was as follows: BN S S 5w -
2014 2013
—E-MmOFE 2 _—_T-=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETRT ARBTT
Short-term benefits 52 2 1@ A 2,011 3,313
Post-employment benefits BERR B2 A 194 197
Share-based payments RO BERNRZ S 164 530
2,369 4,040

The remuneration of key management personnel of the
Group was determined by the Directors, in consultation
with the remuneration committee, having regard to the
performance of individuals and market trends.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014

HE-_ZT—NF+-A=+—BLEFE
32. Related Party Transactions (continued) R.BEFRS ®
Applicability of the Listing Rules relating to EHRREXLHERA ETHRA
connected transactions
The related party transactions in respect of notes (c), (f)(i), (i) BT 5E(©) ~ (O) ~ Ba) K ((iv) 32 K &Y 8
and (f)(iv) above constitute connected transactions or B KA EMBEE 14A%
continuing connected transactions as defined in Chapter BT 5 F A A 4 57 % _JZ HEBRET
14A of the Listing Rules. The disclosures required by 5o FmiRAIFE Bk %)ﬁgg
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules are provided in the “Report SEFERSE ( f.g\ WwE|I—F
of the Directors” section to the annual report. The related 25 MIEE®D) -~ (d) - ()~ @) ~ (9)
party transactions in respect of notes (b), (d), (), (i), (q) FPhiRkHWBEERS F& LW
and (h) above constitute connected transactions or HEIFBUASZFT R ENBER Sk
continuing connected transactions as defined in Chapter SEMERZHERE EMHRAE
14A of the Listing Rules, however, they are exempt from the 1AAEFTHE 255 -
disclosure requirements in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
33. Litigations 33. A1EE
(@  The Directors consider that the contents of the relevant @ EFRA—BEEIRARNRZ
article published by a media company on 14 July 2010 —ZEF LA TMHEERD
are defamatory to the Group and/or amount to HEMSXEANDSH A S
malicious falsehood. Therefore, the Group commenced REEMSZEL SEE
legal proceedings in the High Court of Hong Kong in B-BAilt XREBER =-Z
October 2010 against the media company seeking, —ZE2FE+AEEASE AR
inter alia, damages and an injunction to restrain the Mz EE AR IREEEF
media company from publishing such contents or e Hi BXRZEHAN A
similar contents. As of the date of this report, the legal BEEEAW A FHRZA
proceedings are in progress. AHEURNBT - BEAFRE
N BE - RIERFINEEST
t o
(o) A lawsuit had been filed by a distributor against b) MEEREGBRTELERE
Bawang Guangzhou in the District Court whereby the KBEEMZMARENSARE
distributor alleged that Bawang Guangzhou was liable HE R LN ARK®S,413,000
to pay an outstanding reimbursement for the MRAEG - REEBBIE
promotion fees of approximately RMB6,413,000 HEFFEMNR-_ZE—ZFF
pursuant to an agreement entered into between it and WA+ _—_BHEIWNmE F
Bawang Guangzhou on 12 April 2010. TENEBEETHEREMND
fREER -
BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited 28 F B (R (£ &)= i B R A 7l



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NF+-_A=+—BLEE

33. Litigations (continued)

(b)

(Continued)

On 20 November 2013, the District Court issued a
verdict for the lawsuit whereby Bawang Guangzhou
was ordered to pay the distributor of an aggregate
amount of approximately RMB1,606,000 and a legal
cost of approximately RMB20,000. The distributor
subsequently appealed to a higher court and the court
dismissed the appeal and maintained the original
adjudication. As at 31 December 2013 and 2014, an
aggregate provision of approximately RMB1,626,000
has been recognised in the consolidated financial
statements. The amount has been subsequently
settled in February 2015.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, Bawang
Guangzhou was a defendant in a legal action involving
the alleged software infringement and provision of
RMB200,000 was recognised as at 31 December
2018 according to the legal opinion.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the District
Court issued a verdict for the lawsuit whereby Bawang
Guangzhou was ordered to pay the software supplier
of an aggregate amount of RMB80,000. Accordingly,
reversal of provision in amount of RMB120,000 has
been recognised as other income for the year ended
31 December 2014.

In prior years, a lawsuit was filed by a former
subcontractor against Bawang Beverage in People’s
Court of Songjiang District of Shanghai (the “Shanghai
Court”) in respect of a dispute in the material
processing contract between the former subcontractor
and Bawang Beverage.

33.7

B wERERBEETTHELE
MEEEZECHEHBRATOAR
# 1,606,000 A & F #A B B
4 A R 20,000 ° % &K 8
BEREHERIEN LR M
ZOEARRE K E LRI AR
e RZE—=FR_FT—
mE+-—_A=+—H &x&
BEERAVBRRTER
A5 A R #1,626,000H) 51 12
EFE-ZeBEEEN_Z
—hF_HAEE-

REE-_ZE—=5+-H=
+—BLEFERN ELEM
R—EBHEEERGERR AR
L REBEZEEERL R_Z
—=H5+_-_A=1+—H®¥R
T A R #200,0008] 5t 12 #
15 o

REE-_ZFT—WNF+=-_A=
+—BIEFEFEA- HEER
HETHEITEMNAREESH
HEFASEATARE
80,000 # &= -~ T — M +
—“A=+—BItFE " @5t
49 N R 120,000 8 51 12 ¢ @
ERERNEMUE AR -

EUNEFE —ZAIDHE
EEEMIBARZER(E
BERDRZADHE L EB
FERBZANRHNTAER
AR B EARBHREARAR
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-Z-—N&F+-A=1+—ALFE

33. Litigations (continued)

(@

(Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2013, Bawang
Beverage received a civil order issued by the Shanghai
Court, which accepted the application by the former
subcontractor for property attachment prior to lawsuit
to freeze Bawang Beverage’s bank accounts in the
amount of approximately RMB873,000 or other assets
under the name of Bawang Beverage. In connection
with the lawsuit, one of Bawang Beverage’s bank
accounts with an amount of approximately
RMB309,000 was frozen. No accrual has been
recorded by the Group as at 31 December 2013
based on the opinion provided by the PRC legal
counsel acting on behalf of Bawang Beverage.

On 20 June 2014, Shanghai No. 1 Intermediate
People’s Court gave its final ruling that Bawang
Beverage was liable to the former subcontractor for an
amount of approximately RMB643,000 and a legal
cost of approximately RMB19,000. Accordingly,
provision for litigation in amount of approximately
RMB662,000 was recognised as other expense in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and amount of
approximately RMB324,000 was settled during the
year.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, a lawsuit
was filed by Bawang Guangzhou against a supplier in
District Court for the incomplete construction and
unsatisfactory performance of plant and machineries
provided by the supplier. Subsequent on 2 February
2015, the District Court issued a verdict for the lawsuit
whereby (i) the purchase contracts for the plant and
machineries were terminated; (i) the supplier should
pay Bawang Guangzhou a sum of approximately
RMB22,518,000 representing purchase cost paid and
liquidated damages in addition to interest; and (i) the
plant and machineries concerned should be
dismantled and removed from the factory of Bawang
Guangzhou. As at the date of this report, no settlement
has been received from the supplier.

33.

R

©)

BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited 5 T BB (&£ E) = ik B R A &)

Il

o

FRER ()

(%)

REBEE-_ZE—=F+=-A=
+—HBLEFER ELTHRE
WE T EBEBRAMREH R
£ LBEBERZETR D H
MHFRAMEREZRF K
HTHBEIHRHRITEREPOA
R#873,0008 FE LXK BT
MEMEE - FEUFAF -
FIHBESP-—@ERITER
WORE T #9 A R ¥ 309,000 °
ERNARRB IR RE
FEMREHNER RZ=ZZ
—=Ff+-_A=+—H" K
& B 18 R T b AT IR AR (] 224 o

EBE—RBARZERR =
E-MESNA-THELES
BEBR BIKREABAD
i 4 A R #643,000
B BS E 2 F1 4 A R #19,000
RIFFFAE o LI FRARAT IR
A5t # A R 662,000 2 # i
RREEEBEXRPAEME
- # A R #324,0002 & F
RIEE o

REBEE-_ZE—HWNF+=-A=
+—HLEFER BLTEM
MATHKZ TR KATIRHEDN
TR 5 A0 28 3% 1 M RE N E M)
AT RREF R - BE
BER—_ZE—RHAF-_A=H"
& % B /E ) H R () AR L
RELENERBESR: ()HE
BESNBELEMNEEK
KB RFNEBXER
# A R 22,518,000 : 3If (iii) #¢
FETERMNHOBEFRZRE
MR E - RARE LM
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z—NME+_A=+—HILFE

34. Principal Subsidiaries

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31 NRZE—NER T — =14 —|— -
December 2014 and 2013 are as follows: A=+—RBAXRaBZENMBLR
FHEMT
Place of Issued and
incorporation/ paid-up/
establishment registered Proportion ownership interest and
Name and operation ordinary share voting power held by the Company Principal activities
ERTR AARFENERER
=x RIRBE B RHBRES BEENRERLH FEEK
2014 2013
—E-—NEF —T—=F
Direct Indirect Direct  Indirect
=§::3 5 HiZ i
% % % %

Forever Giants Limited ~ BVI USD1 100 - 100 — Marketing and promotion
of household and personal
care products

Forever Giants Limited BREZHES EA EHREERAR
EAERE R

Bawang International Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 — 100 Investment holding,

Group Holding (HK) advertising agency and
Limited trading of household and
personal care products

BEEREEZER HE T BEER BERER

(BB)ARAA EHEREERAR
BAAERE R
Hong Kong Bawang Hong Kong HK$1 - 100 — 100 Advertising agency and
International Trading trading of household and
Limited personal care products

EEBIBBRES LR BB BT BRI e i R
KA RAEAERE S

Bawang Guangzhou The PRC USD67,500,000 - 100 — 100 Manufacturing and trading of

(note (a)) household and personal
care products

BEEM (@) i % 71.67,500,000 HEREHEEERAR

BAERESR
Bawang Beverage The PRC HK$180,000,000 - 100 — 100 Trading of herbal tea
(note (a)) products
FEHH (@) A E 7 7£.180,000,000 HERREM
Note: P =
@) These entities are wholly foreign owned and limited liability companies (@) HEEBAERFEIKINIIEZE
established in the PRC. WEREBEMERA -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

RAEMBERME

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NF+-_A=+—BLEFE

34. Principal Subsidiaries (continued)

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Group which, in
the opinion of the Directors of the Company, principally
affected the results or assets and liabilities of the Group. To
give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the
Directors of the Company, result in particulars of excessive
length.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at
the end of both years or at any time during the years.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company has other
wholly-owned subsidiaries that are not material to the
Group. The principal activities of these subsidiaries are
summarised as follows:

34. T EME QA @)

FREFIHARARREETRRTE
TEAKBRARNEENARZ
MEBAR - ARBEEFRSIEM
HiM B AR ZFERBH<ERB
RITEMAERIIR -

HEFME-—FEHA BECL
] B /88 A Bl AT AR ETS -

REBMBAKR RRIEFHEMHKE
EmEEEANEZERBLAR-
ZEMBARI z EEXBH MM
B

Number of subsidiaries

MEXRHE
Principal activities Principal place of business 2014 2013
FTEX® FTEXBHE —E2-mFE =
Investment holding BVI 2 2
REER REBREALES
Investment holding Hong Kong 1 1
BEEK FB

BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited 5 T BB (&£ E) = ik B R A &)
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For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_Z-—NF+-_A=+—BLEE

35. Events After the Reporting Period

(@)

As mentioned in notes 18 and 33(e), subsequent on 2
February 2015, the District Court issued a verdict for
the lawsuit in relation to the incomplete construction
and unsatisfactory performance of plant and
machineries whereby the supplier was ordered to pay
Bawang Guangzhou of an aggregate amount of
approximately RMB22,518,000 representing purchase
cost paid and liquidated damages in addition to
interest charges. As at the date of this report, no
settlement has been received from the supplier.

As mentioned in notes 1 and 32(g), on 31 March 2015,
loan amount of HK$40,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately RMB31,684,000) has been granted by
the Controlling Shareholders to the Group. The loan is
unsecured, interest-free and repayable by 30 March
2016 or earlier as determined by the Group.

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, the
Directors of the Company have reassessed the
estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment
and resolved that the useful life of machinery should be
adjusted from 10 years to 15 years in view of the low
utilisation rate of machinery with the shrinking revenue.
The change in accounting estimate will decrease the
depreciation charge and loss before taxation (or
increase profit before taxation) for the year ending 31
December 2015.

35. 2B EEE

(@)

IE 0 B 5218 & 33(e) AT 12 &
B BEE-_Z—AF=H
“H - wERARLER AT
K2 T2 KRB SR B
BMRE N EE —FRfEL A
ROERKEREREENOAR
#22,518,00045 E M £ £
BERBERA - BEHERF
B -RAFELAMHA  £E
CRAREHEEERS -

1F 40 72 Y 7E1 K 32() AT 2
E E-_ZE—HE=A=+
— B - ERBERREEBT
40,000,000( B & B A R ¥&
31,684,000) B fg 3K % & &
B-HEXRBEER 28
FHAAREBRAERZZT—
F=ZA=t+tH=%ZAEE-

REHRHR ARAEFY
ME - BEREIRENE
AAERFERETENMGE"
ERIMERENEERE
OB T RAK - BURE &
BERBOHERASHHE+F
HEETRF - &IrHAG
BERRIBE_T—RF
TZA=+—"BLEFEZH
EZ M LB A EE (S8
CIRAUREDE
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Five Years Summary
hFEBHE

For the year ended 31 December 2014
HE-_ZT—NF+ZA=+—HIEFE

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
—E-—QmE —T—= —T——F ZT——F ZIZ-IFF
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARBTT AR®TT ARETRT AREBTT
Results ]
Turnover EER 294,649 478,380 555,955 888,909 1,475,355
(Loss) profit before AT (E18) & A
taxation (116,457) (143,502) (534,964) (618,537) (134,131)
Taxation bl — - (82,605) 59,967 16,160
(Loss) profit for the year 7~ A &% B A FE1L
attributable to the ZFR(EE)
owners of i A
the Company (116,457) (143,502 (617,569) (558,570) (117,971)
Assets and liabilites EER &&
Property, plant and YE BB KERE
equipment 225,340 294,256 321,619 184,555 60.136
Prepaid advertising fee 781 & %% & = 123 1,454 3,875 2,437
Biological assets EYEE 175 170 142 1,297 —
Deferred tax assets RIERTEE E = - - 82,605 27,089
Net current (liabilities) i E (B &) EE&E
assets B (B (26,364) (29,346) 91,485 758,541 1,501,769
Total assets less current & £ 42 {8 )5, 7 )
liabilities aE 199,151 265,203 414,700 1,030,873 1,591,431
Loan from controlling 422 A% & 3 & 3k
shareholders 44,069 — — — —
Deferred tax liabilities R IEAE 2,031 2,031 2,031 2,031 2,031
Net assets EEZE 153,051 263,172 412,669 1,028,842 1,589,400
Capital and reserves ¥ A& 1%
Share capital & 2 256,639 256,639 256,639 256,511 256,380
Reserves e (103,588) 6,533 156,030 772,331 1,333,020
Total equity EHEE 153,051 263,172 412,669 1,028,842 1,589,400
(Loss) earnings per share & % (5 18) & 7
Basic and diluted (RMB) £t 7% & #455
(ANR#) (0.04) (0.05) 0.21) (0.19) (0.04)

BaWang International (Group) Holding Limited 5 T BB (&£ E) = ik B R A &)
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